
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING IN THE SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE
OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME
TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2019 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Presentation of the 2019 Gila County Teacher of the Year
Award to Dean Pederson.  (Roy Sandoval)

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors and convene as the Gila County Library
District Board of  Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the Fiscal Year
2019-2020 Annual Tentative Budget for the Gila County
Library District.  (Jacque Sanders)  (Motion to adjourn as
the Gila County Library District Board of Directors
and reconvene as the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the Fiscal Year
2019-2020 Gila County Tentative Budget; authorize the
publication of the summary budget; and set the public
hearing for July 23, 2019, to adopt the final Fiscal Year
2019-2020 Gila County Budget.  (Mary Springer)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Interagency



C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Interagency
Service Agreement (ADC Agreement No. 19-041-23) between
the Director of the Arizona Department of Corrections and
Gila County regarding the use of the Correctional Officer
Training Academy for the period of May 1, 2019, through
May 1, 2023.   (Justin Solberg)  

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve FY2020 9-1-1
Program Grant Agreement No. GFR-AZ911-004 in the
amount of $190,371 for the performance period of July 1,
2019 through June 30, 2020. (Debra Williams)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an
Intergovernmental Agreement between Cochise, Gila,
Graham, Greenlee and Santa Cruz Counties (Consortium)
to continue being a part of the Southeastern Arizona Waste
Tire Program Consortium beginning July 1, 2019, for a
period of 60 months with an automatic renewal of 60
months.  (Steve Sanders)

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to accept the surrender of
Conditional Use Permit No. 14-02 by Ray Stephens on May
2, 2019.  (Scott Buzan)

 

G.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt new Policy No.
BOS-FIN-116 - Public Safety Personnel Retirement System
Funding.  (Mary Springer)

 

H.   Information/Discussion/Action to cancel Contract No.
111518-2 with McSpadden Ford in the amount of
$49,767.30; and approve the purchase of one new Ford
F150 full size, 1/2 ton, 4x4, crew cab pickup with installed
insert and security equipment from State contract supplier
San Tan Ford in the amount of $55,367.12.  (Mary
Springer)

 

I.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Countywide goals



I.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Countywide goals
for the Gila County Five-Year Strategic Plan, and review the
draft Gila County Five-Year Strategic Plan booklet.  (Mary
Springer)

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of an Application for Extension of Premises/Patio
Permit submitted by Katie Lynn Parks to temporarily extend
the premises where liquor is permitted to be served on June
29-30, 2019, at Bandits Restaurant & The Dirty Cowboy
Saloon located in Strawberry.

 

B.   Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application
submitted by the Pleasant Valley Community Council,
Inc. for an event to be held on July 19, 2019, July 20,
2019, and July 21, 2019, at the Pleasant Valley Community
Center located in Young.

 

C.   Approval of an Application for Fireworks Display submitted
by Fireworks Productions of Arizona and sponsored by
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. to provide a fireworks display on
Thursday, July 4, 2019, at the Miami Operations mine site
of Freeport-McMoRan, Inc.

 

D.   Approval of the May 28, 2019, Board of Supervisors'
meeting minutes.

 

E.   Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the
reporting month of May 2019.

 

F.   Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have



F.   Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager beginning 05-01-19
through 05-31-19.

 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 

6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

7. WORK SESSION ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion of a proposed revision to Policy No.
BOS-FIN-113 - Procurement to reflect a change to Section 2
(C) which is an increase in the informal bid threshold from
$50,000 to $100,000.  (Mary Springer)

 

B.   Information/Discussion regarding the following proposed
new Information Technology policies:  Policy No.
BOS-IT-002 - Information Security Access Controls; Policy
No. BOS-IT-003 - Information Security Risk Assessment;
and Policy No. BOS-IT-004 - Contingency Plan for County
Information Systems.  (Kelly Riggs)

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)



IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-5513     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Roy Sandoval, School Superintendent 
Submitted By: Cindy Fisher-Smith, Executive Assitant
Department: School Superintendent's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of the 2018 Gila County Teacher of the Year Award.

Background Information
The Gila County Education Service Agency sponsors the Gila County
Teacher of the Year Program. The purpose of the Gila County Teacher of
the Year Program, established in 2011, is to publicly acknowledge and
celebrate the efforts of professional educators who demonstrate excellence
both in and out of the classroom.  The goals of the Gila County Teacher of
the Year Program are to: 1) acknowledge, celebrate and promote
excellence in teaching; 2) recognize and honor teachers who have
demonstrated outstanding leadership and excellence in teaching; and 3)
pay tribute to individuals who have made outstanding contributions in
educating the young people of Gila County. Nominees may be nominated
by another educator, an administrator or by a parent or community
member. A selection committee comprised of educators and community
members reviews and screens all applications and selects finalists.

Nominees for this year's 2019 Gila County Teacher of the Year Award are
as follows:  Ivy Asuncion, Roger Childers, George Conley, Scott Davidson,
But Evans, Andrew Fiala, Marsha Fitzhugh, Marsha Goseyun, Chad
Gower, Mark Guthrie, Brittney Hancock, Kyle Headstream, Jennifer Hunt,
Halli Kinnick, Ginger Liddell, Cynthia Mitchell, Lola Monsees, Vamadevan
Murugan, Rachel Oakeson, Dean Pederson, Renae Short, Laura Trivillan,
Barbara Warren, and Denver White.

Evaluation
Mr. Dean Pederson of Pine Strawberry School District #12 was selected as
this year's recipient of the 2019 Gila County Teacher of the Year Award.

Conclusion
Mr. Pederson has been selected as the 2019 Gila County Teacher of the



Mr. Pederson has been selected as the 2019 Gila County Teacher of the
Year.  Mr. Pederson currently teaches Physical Education at Pine
Strawberry School District #12 in Pine, Arizona.  Mr. Pederson will be
presented with a trophy and cash award in recognition of his selection as
the 2019 Gila County Teacher of the Year.

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Presentation of the 2019 Gila County Teacher of the Year Award to Dean
Pederson.  (Roy Sandoval)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
ARF-5465   Regular Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager/Librarian 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Library District FY 2019-2020 Tentative Budget Adoption

Background Information
Arizona Revised Statutes - Chapter 17-Levy, Article 3-Local Government
Budget Process outlines the budget requirements and timelines for each
county's and incorporated city's and town's budgets. 

For the Gila County Library District, the process includes the Library
District Board of Directors adopting a tentative budget and; thereafter, at
a future Board meeting,adopting a final budget.  

The Library District's budget is included in the entire budget for Gila
County.

Evaluation
In Gila County, the Board of Supervisors acts as the Board of Directors for
the Gila County Library District.  In order to adopt the Library District's
annual tentative budget for fiscal year 2019-2020, the Board of
Supervisors must adjourn as the Board of Supervisors and convene as the
Library District Board of Directors.  The Library District Board will take
an official action to adopt that tentative budget.  

Conclusion
An overview of the proposed tentative budget will be presented to the
Board of Directors.  After a discussion, the Library District Board of
Directors will consider adopting the proposed tentative budget.

Recommendation
Requesting the adoption of the proposed tentative budget for the Gila
Count Library District.



Suggested Motion
(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and
convene as the Gila County Library District Board of  Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Annual Tentative Budget for the Gila County Library District.  (Jacque
Sanders)  (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Library District
Board of Directors and reconvene as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors.)

Attachments
Library Tentative Budget FY 2020





   
ARF-5466   Regular Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: FY 2019-2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

FY 2019-2020 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County FY 2019-2020 Tentative Budget Adoption

Background Information
Arizona Revised Statutes - Chapter 17-Levy, Article 3-Local Government
Budget Process outlines the budget requirements and time lines for each
county's and incorporated city's and town's budgets.

The budget process is for the Board of Supervisors to first adopt a
tentative budget for Gila County and at a future meeting to adopt the
final budget. There are also statutory newspaper publication requirements
to be applied after the tentative budget has been adopted and before the
final budget is adopted.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
An overview of the proposed tentative fiscal year 2019-2020 budget for
Gila County will be presented by James Menlove, County Manager.  After
a discussion, the Board of Supervisors will consider adopting the
proposed tentative budget.

Recommendation
Requesting adoption of the proposed tentative budget for Gila County.



Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Gila
County Tentative Budget; authorize the publication of the summary
budget; and set the public hearing for July 23, 2019, to adopt the final
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Gila County Budget.  (Mary Springer)

Attachments
FY2020 Tentative Budget Presentation
Gila County Tentative Budget FY 2020



FY 2019-20 Tentative Budget

❖ Sets upper expenditure limit

❖ Recommended:  $119,118,832

❖ Authorizes publication of summary budget

❖ Sets public Truth and Taxation Hearing

❖ Sets public hearing for budget adoption

❖ Recommended:  July 23, 2018



Board Direction

❖ No increase in County property tax rate of $4.19

❖ Operate within property tax and other current revenues

❖ Maintain public service levels

❖ Provide for a balanced budget

❖ Law enforcement ❖ Criminal prosecution

❖ Judicial ❖ Roads

❖ Landfill ❖ Health services

❖ Community services



Capital Projects

❖ Capital Improvement Plan 

❖ $9,900,000 Bond Issue – September 2019

• Northern Gila County Investment: $5.055 Million

• Southern Gila County Investment: $4.845 Million

• Total Investment:                              $9.900 Million

• Broadband Project Budget $2.500 Million



FY 2019-20 Budget Drivers 

❖ No increase in County property tax rate $4.19

❖ FY20 personnel budgets include 

❖ 1.9% COLA – Effective 7/26/2019 Pay Date

❖ Performance Based Merit Increase - January 2020

❖ Increase in health insurance premiums – 6%

❖ No new full-time equivalents (FTEs) overall

❖ Ending dispatch contract with Town of Payson

❖ FY20 operating budgets to remain flat



FY 2019-20 Revenues

Primary Property Tax Levy, 
21,784,037 , 35%

Secondary Property Tax 
Levy, 1,260,771 , 2%

State Shared Sales Tax, 
6,200,330 , 10%

County Excise Tax, 
3,298,511 , 5%

Vehicle License Tax (VLT) 
(GF), 1,987,445 , 3%

Federal PILT,
3,619,785 , 6%

Special Revenue, 
19,305,783 , 31%

All Other Sources, 
5,369,428 , 8%



FY 2019-20 Expenditures
All Funds

General Fund

$41,715,072 , 35%

Reserves

$11,438,856 , 10%Other

$31,272,982 , 26%

Grants and Restricted Funds

$34,691,923 , 29%



FY 2019-20 Expenditures
General Fund

General Government

$18,639,530 , 35%

Other

$2,224,772 , 4%

AHCCCS/ALTCS

$3,621,701 , 7%
County Attorney

$2,801,895 , 5%

Courts

$5,977,454 , 11%

Probation/Juvenile Detention

$1,933,718 , 4%

Sheriff

$14,362,637 , 27%

Health/Emergency Management

$1,542,700 , 3%

Community Development

$1,311,933 , 3%
Contingency

$737,588 , 1%





















































   
ARF-5420   Regular Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: 2019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

May 1, 2019 through
May 1, 2023

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Interagency Service Agreement (ADC No. 19-041-23) between the Director
of the Arizona Department of Corrections and Gila County regarding
Correctional Officer Training Academy (COTA).

Background Information
The Gila County Sheriff's Office (GCSO) does not have its own academy
and is required to train its Detention Officers. The GCSO contacts
agencies as needed throughout the state that operate Detention Officer
Training Academies and requests seats for Detention Officers to attend.
The COTA is one that the Sheriff's Office would like to utilize as needed by
GCSO Detention Officers when space is available. This agreement outlines
the responsibilities of COTA and the GCSO regarding the use of the
Training Academy.

Evaluation
COTA responsibilities: will provide training space, when available, for
GCSO Detention Officers. COTA will conduct a certified 280 hour, seven
(7) week pre-service training academy by certified Peace Officer Standards
and Training Department employees. Training and education will be
conducted in ten (10) core areas: Ethics and Professionalism; Inmate
Management; Legal Issues; Communication; Officer Safety; Applied Skills;
Security; Custody and Control; Conflict and Crisis Management and
Medical and Mental Issues. COTA will provide complete usage of its
facility, and shall provide the following amenities including, but not
limited to: housing, food, classroom, textbooks, weapons and ammunition



for training purposes. GCSO responsibilities: agrees to pay $810 per
registrant; agrees to pay $21.50 per day per participant for In-Service
Training; will provide statutory worker's compensation insurance, salary,
benefits, weapons, ammunition, and uniforms.

Conclusion
The GCSO plans to utilize the COTA on an as-needed basis to assist in
the training of the GCSO Detention Officers. This Interagency Service
Agreement shall be effective for a period of four (4) years.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd that the Board of
Supervisors approve the Interagency Service Agreement (ADC No.
19-041-23) between the Director of the Arizona Department of Corrections
and Gila County regarding the use of the Correctional Officer Training
Academy beginning May 1, 2019, through May 1, 2023.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Interagency Service
Agreement (ADC Agreement No. 19-041-23) between the Director of the
Arizona Department of Corrections and Gila County regarding the use of
the Correctional Officer Training Academy for the period of May 1, 2019,
through May 1, 2023.  (Justin Solberg)  

Attachments
Agreement No. 19-041-23





















   
ARF-5510   Regular Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Debra Williams, 911 Coordinator
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY2020 - July 2019

through June 2020
Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2019 thru
June 30, 2020

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
FY2020 9-1-1 Program Grant Agreement No. GFR-AZ911-004

Background Information
On December 4, 2018, the Board approved electronic submittal of a grant
application to the Arizona 9-1-1 Program Office for the FY2020 9-1-1
program budget.  The budget was developed based on the addition of 8%
for unforeseeable vendor costs fluctuation, in accordance with previous
budgets written by Arizona 9-1-1 Program personnel.  On February 21,
2019, an application in the amount of $224,984 was successfully
submitted via the state eCivis electronic portal (application attached).

Evaluation
On April 26, 2019, the award announcement was received with an outline
of funding that supports the exact cost for twelve (12) months of the
current CenturyLink Managed Services Contract, twelve (12) months of
additional Telco circuits for 9-1-1 transfer to Miami PD and 9-1-1 call
routing from Arizona Telephone Company (TDS) to Gila 9-1-1 Network
PSAPs, plus 1.7% funds to support 9-1-1 System Coordinator
responsibilities(announcement attached). There is no approval for
additional equipment or cost fluctuation margin.

Conclusion
The final FY2020 9-1-1 Network budget award total is $190,371. 



The final FY2020 9-1-1 Network budget award total is $190,371. 
Management of the funds will include submission of annual statistics and
monthly reports per the schedule listed in the agreement.  

Upon completion of the W-9 and ACH forms (attached) by Finance,
invoices received will be submitted for grant reimbursement through the
State electronic eCivis system, allowing funds to be deposited and
available prior to payment processing by the 9-1-1 System Coordinator.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd that the Board of
Supervisors approve the FY2020 9-1-1 Program Grant Agreement No.
GFR-AZ911-004 in the amount of $190,371.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve FY2020 9-1-1 Program Grant
Agreement No. GFR-AZ911-004 in the amount of $190,371 for the
performance period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. (Debra
Williams)

Attachments
FY2020 9-1-1 Budget Application
FY2020 9-1-1 Award Announcement
Grant Agreement Instructions
9-1-1 Program Grant Agreement
State of Arizona W-9 & ACH Forms



2/21/2019 jmivqg8smr

https://webportalapp.com/sp/task_item_primary_print/jmivqg8smr 1/6

1. Application/Project Title
Enter 9-1-1 System Name

Gila 9-1-1 Network  

2. Program/Project Congressional District (check all that apply)

1, 4  

3. Program/Project Legislative District (check all that apply)

6, 7, 8  



2/21/2019 jmivqg8smr

https://webportalapp.com/sp/task_item_primary_print/jmivqg8smr 2/6

4. Scope of Work
The scope of work must respond to the solicitation. Refer to the NOFA for additional details of
what to include in the scope of work.

The goal of this grant application is to support operational costs of emergency communications
infrastructure in the Gila 9-1-1 Network which consists of two (2) Public Safety Answering Points
(PSAPs): Gila County Sheri�'s O�ce - Globe (GilaCoSO) and Payson Police Department - Payson
(PPD) 
 
Both PSAPs operate as Primary, using the other as backup for 9-1-1 and text-to-911 services. 
 
The Gila 9-1-1 Network is currently functioning on Next Generation 911 technology. Both PSAPs
are implementing text-to-911 services using the West Safety Services integrated Text2-911
solution. Estimated date of public activation is June 30, 2019. Testing is for both PSAPs is set for
April - May 2019. 
 
Monthly Call Volume reports dated 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018 for each PSAP are attached. GilaCoSO
limits the number of Admin lines in the dispatch center to 4 PBX and 1 POTs used in 911 outage
emergencies. The following numbers are reported: 
GilaCoSO 9-1-1 = 15437 Admin = 2572 
Payson PD 9-1-1 = 12941 Admin = 58946 
 
Authorized Sta�ng for each PSAP: 
GilaCoSO = 19 Authorized 7 Vacant 
Payson PD = 17 Authorized 10 Vacant 
 
The most recent tra�c studies are attached as spreadsheets. 
 

Scope of Work File Upload

CenturyLinkManagedServicesAgreements.pdf  



2/21/2019 jmivqg8smr

https://webportalapp.com/sp/task_item_primary_print/jmivqg8smr 3/6

5. Project Timeline
Detail each project objective, activity, expected completion date, and responsible person or
organization.

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020: Oversight of Gila 911 Network performance and budget - Debra
Williams, 911 Systems Coordinator 
October 2018 - June 30, 2019: Con�guration and testing of text-to-911 services. GilaCoSO - Debra
Williams, 911 Systems Coordinator; Payson PD - Jason Hazelo, PSAP Supervisor 
July1, 2019 - June 30, 2020: Public implementation of text-to-911. GilaCoSO - Debra Williams, 911
Systems Coordinator; Payson PD - Jason Hazelo, PSAP Supervisor  



2/21/2019 jmivqg8smr

https://webportalapp.com/sp/task_item_primary_print/jmivqg8smr 4/6

6. Collaborative Elements and Partners
Provide detail regarding their collaboration efforts with the PSAPs within their community, local
units of government, and applicable public or private partnerships and all 9-1-1 stakeholders

The Gila 911 Network 911 Systems Coordinator facilitates a quarterly Regional PSAP meeting that
includes the stakeholders listed below. Discussions include current issues, technology needs;
improvement planning; etc. 
 
Gila 911 Network stakeholders: 
Gila County Sheri�'s O�ce  
Gila County GIS/MSAG Coordinator 
Payson Police Department 
Arizona DPS 
Arizona 911 
CenturyLink 
West Safety Services 
Verizon 
AT&T 
Sprint 
T-Mobile 
City of Globe 
Town of Star Valley 
Town of Miami  
Town of Hayden 
Town of Winkleman 
Graham County 
Greenlee County 
Pinal County 
 

7. Sustainability Plan
Identify future potential funding sources to ensure the projects and programs will be sustainable
and ongoing beyond the funding availability

Both PSAPs rely on 911 tax levies to sustain 911 network functionality; there is currently is no
contingency funding for maintenance or improvement. All 911 dispatch and support positions are
paid out of general fund monies by the respective agency.  



2/21/2019 jmivqg8smr

https://webportalapp.com/sp/task_item_primary_print/jmivqg8smr 5/6

8. Evaluation Plan
Identify how the program will be evaluated to determine if the program is meeting its stated goals

The program will be evaluated through analysis of call statistics, monthly reports as required by
the grant, and the status of equipment performance as monitored 24/7. 
 
An o�cial plan for system evaluation will be developed with each PSAP to include speci�c criteria
and overarching standards. A tentative ETA for this project will be April 2020.  

9. Project Goals and Objectives
Detail the goals of utilizing 9-1-1 Program funds to carry out specific projects detailed in the scope
of work

Text-to-911 implementation for 2 PSAPS is currently in progress. The integrated solution from
West has been con�gured by CenturyLink and testing is pending . The FCC PSAP readiness form
for GilaCoSO was submitted 10/04/2018 and the form for Payson PD is scheduled to be submitted
on 02/22/2019. Wireless Service Providers will receive a Request for Service noti�cation on
02/22/2019. A tentative date for public noti�cation is June 30, 2019.  

10. New or Updated Service Plan
New or Updated Service plan. If no updates are needed, a letter certifying no updates are needed
for FY20.

2019GilaCo911WirelinePlan.pdf  

11. MOU Letter
Letter describing method System Administrator and local PSAPs are implementing to obtain
MOUs by July 1, 2019

MOU Letter.pdf  

12. Annual Reliability Certification
Upload letter certifying request has been made of the Service Provider to complete Certification
form by July 1, 2019.

AnnualReliabilityCerti�cationReportRequest.pdf  



2/21/2019 jmivqg8smr

https://webportalapp.com/sp/task_item_primary_print/jmivqg8smr 6/6

Other Upload

MonthlyCallVolume_GilaCoSO.pdf  

Other Upload

MonthlyCallVolume_PaysonPD.pdf  

Other Upload

Tra�cStudies.pdf  



April 26, 2019 

Arizona 9-1-1 Community, 

ADOA-GFR is happy to announce the FY2020 Arizona 9-1-1 Program awards to 9-1-1 
systems in the state.  The awards totaling $18,440,834 are for the performance period 
of July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.  The ADOA-GFR staff has taken the past few months 
to review and analyze the costs to operate 9-1-1 systems across Arizona as submitted 
in the systems’ budget proposals.  The program allocation detailed below ensures a fair 
funding methodology in distributing funds and covers the current 9-1-1 services in 
Arizona.    

FY2020 Arizona 9-1-1 Program budget highlights: 

• $18.5 million in funding to Arizona 9-1-1 systems, representing an increase in the 
program size by nearly $2 million over FY19 

• Maintained funding for current managed services and legacy PSAPs 
• Prioritized operational costs for 9-1-1 core services (wireline, wireless, NG9-1-1 

costs). This includes all PSAPs that are currently on managed services platform  
• Separated DPS from 3 existing systems into one separate statewide system 
• Added new funding for two previously unfunded PSAPs 
• Funding for GIS projects and additional PSAP requests to move to a managed 

services platform were not included in the FY2020 awards but will be addressed 
with the Federal NG 9-1-1 Grant.  

System Administrators will be receiving grant agreement packets and additional next 
steps will be sent out next week.  

In addition, GFR staff will host a meeting to provide additional updates and training for 
the upcoming FY2020 grant period. An agenda will be provided in the upcoming weeks.  

The meeting information is below:  

Date: June 13, 2019 
Location:  
ADOA 
100 North 15th Avenue  

 Conference Room 300  
Time: TBD 
WebEx will be available  

  

The GFR staff is, and always has been, committed to 9-1-1 and the professionals that 
support this important program. Our commitment to you and the progress that has been 
made to date remains and will continue as we move even closer to statewide Next 
Generation 9-1-1 capabilities and services. 

 



911 Systems
FY20 Total 

Request
Operations 

Costs
1.67% 
Admin

FY20 Total 
Award FY19 Approved

Cochise 478,526.00$       428,931              5,386        434,317         676,030.00$        
Coconino 1,184,487.86$    714,720              5,896        720,616         728,838.00$        
Colorado City 235,712.00$       74,500                203           74,703            76,336.00$          
Gila County 224,984.00$       188,100              2,271        190,371         196,790.00$        
Gila River 196,320.00$       142,920              484           143,404         143,020.00$        
Graham County 195,652.86$       105,840              1,576        107,416         111,920.00$        
Greenlee County 106,860.00$       106,860              434           107,294         107,210.00$        
La Paz County 159,645.15$       70,390                905           71,295            130,890.00$        
Maricopa Region 10,384,442.00$  9,603,402          178,682    9,782,084      9,011,811.00$    
Mohave County 1,454,198.00$    381,835              8,598        390,433         379,601.00$        
NAUA 924,819.37$       232,621              7,294        239,915         340,660.00$        
Pima County 5,171,190.78$    2,726,492          42,741      2,769,233      2,986,696.00$    
Pinal County 570,077.02$       560,713              16,543      577,256         515,480.00$        
Santa Cruz County 260,355.85$       198,927              2,165        201,092         175,130.00$        
Winslow 98,365.05$          86,369                396           86,765            99,288.00$          
Yavapai County 908,786.76$       908,787              9,560        918,346         570,168.00$        
Yuma County 985,603.62$       687,220              9,307        696,527         593,080.00$        
AZDPS 919,916              9,852        929,767         
TOTAL 23,540,026.32$ 18,138,543$      302,291$ 18,440,834$ 16,842,948.00$  

FY2020 Funding Allocation

Arizona State 9-1-1 Program



Grant Agreement Instructions:  
 

1. Process the grant agreement utilizing your agency’s internal policies and procedures  
2. Do not add name of authorized signatures on page 7 of grant agreement. There are two 

lines on page 7, one requests you to print the appropriate individual’s name and title. 
The second line requests the appropriate individual to sign the agreement 

3. If your legal council has questions or would like to amend provisions of the agreement, 
please contact a staff member of GFR before altering the agreement  

4. ADOA is the final signature. A copy will be sent back to you for your records 
5. Email signed grant agreement to: az911@gmail.com 

 
 
 
 

mailto:az911@gmail.com


1 
 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 
OFFICE OF GRANTS AND FEDERAL RESOURCES 

9-1-1 PROGRAM 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

GFR Grant Number: GFR-AZ911-20-004 
 

This Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) is between Gila County, acting as System Administrator, (“Grantee”), participating 
and the State of Arizona, acting through the Arizona Department of Administration (“ADOA”), Office of Grants and 
Federal Resources (“GFR”) (sometimes, individually, a “Party,” or collectively, “Parties”). 
 

AUTHORIZATION 
1. Executive Order 2013-09 authorizes the Office of Grants and Federal Resources to establish partnerships and working 

relationships with private and local government entities to enhance Arizona’s ability to procure and manage grants.  
 

BACKGROUND 
2. The Arizona 9-1-1 Grant Program is designed to assist Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs), in collaboration with 

regional and local jurisdictions, perform activities related to implementation and operation of their respective 
emergency telecommunication system.  

 
PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT 

3. Distribution of funding per A.R.S § 41-704, which establishes the administration of the emergency 
telecommunication services revolving fund.  

 
TERM, EFFECTIVE DATE, AND Termination 

4. Term and Effective Date: This Agreement will commence on July 1, 2019 and terminate on June 30, 2020. This 
agreement expires at the end of the award period unless prior written approval for an extension has been obtained by 
GFR. A request for an extension must be received by GFR, sixty (60) days prior to the end of the award period.  GFR 
in its sole discretion may approve an extension to further the goals and objectives of the program, and determine the 
length of any extension. 

 
5. Termination: 

5.1. In the event of a material breach of any provision of this Agreement, the non-breaching Party shall give written 
notice to the breaching Party specifically setting forth the nature of the breach. Upon being served with such 
notice, the breaching Party shall have ten (10) days in which to cure said breach. If said breach has not been 
cured within the ten (10) days, then the non-breaching Party may terminate this Agreement. 

5.2. In accordance with A.R.S. § 38-511, State, it’s political subdivisions or any department or agency of either may, 
within three years after execution cancel the Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person 
significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting, or creating the Agreement on behalf of the 
State, at any time while the Agreement is in effect, becomes an employee or agent or any other party to the 
Agreement in any capacity or a consultant to any other party of the Agreement with respect to the subject matter 
of the Agreement.  

 
OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES 

6. Responsibilities of the Grantee: 
6.1. Grantee agrees that grant funds will be used in accordance with applicable statutes, program rules, guidelines 

and special conditions. 

6.2. GRANTEE agrees that it will submit financial and activity reports to GFR in a format provided by GFR, 
documenting the activities supported by these grant funds and providing an assessment of the impact of these 



2 
 

activities which may include documentation of project milestones. In the event reports are not received on or 
before the indicated date(s), funding may be suspended until such time as delinquent report(s) are received.   

 
6.3. Grantee understands that financial reports are required as an accounting of expenditures for either reimbursement 

or GFR-approved payments. Reports are due pursuant to the schedule listed in this agreement. 
 

6.4. Grantee agrees to pay vendors in a timely manner on behalf of the PSAPs in their jurisdictions.  Late fees on 
invoices will not be reimbursed by GFR. 

 

6.5. The final request for reimbursement of grant funds must be received by GFR no later than sixty (60) days after 
the last day of the award period. 

 

6.6. All goods and services must be received or have reasonable expectations thereof and placed in service by Grantee 
by the expiration of this award. 

 
6.7. Grantee agrees to remit all unexpended grant funds to GFR within thirty (30) days of written request received 

from GFR. 
 

6.8. Grantee agrees that all encumbered funds must be expended and that goods and services must be paid within 
forty-five (45) days of expiration of this award.  

 
6.9. Grantee agrees to cooperate and participate with any and all assessments, evaluation efforts or information and 

data collection requests, and acknowledges that the State grantor agency has the right to obtain, reproduce, 
publish, or use data provided under this award in accordance with applicable statutes, rules, and guidelines.   

 

6.10. Grantee agrees to comply with all Special Condition(s) included with this Agreement on the Grant 
Agreement Continuation Sheet.  

 

6.11. Grantee understands that grant funds may not be released until Grantee is compliant with all 
requirements of grant agreement. 

 
6.12. Required activity and financial reports are submitted according to the following schedule(s):    

ACTIVITY REPORTS  
Report Due: Due Date: 
MIS Report for CY 2019 
Level of Service (Traffic Busy Study Report) 
GIS Accuracy Report 

January 25, 2020  
April 25, 2020 
June 25, 2020 

FINANCIAL REPORTS       
Report Period: Due Date: Report Period: Due Date: 
July 1 – July 31 August 25 January 1 – January 31 February 25 
August 1 – August 31 September 25 February 1 – February 29 March 25 
September 1 – September 30 October 25 March 1 – March 31 April 25 
October 1 – October 31 November 25 April 1 – April 30 May 25 
November 1 – November 30 December 25 May 1 – May 31 June 25 
December 1 – December 31 January 25 June 1 – June 30 July 25 

*More frequent reports may be required for GRANTEES who are considered high risk.  
 
7. Responsibilities of the State:  



3 
 

7.1. It is agreed and understood that the total to be paid by GFR under this Agreement shall not exceed $190,371 in 
state funds. 

7.2. Once the financial reimbursement request is approved by GFR, payment to Grantee will be completed within 5 
business days. 

7.3.  

APPROVED LINE ITEM PROGRAM BUDGET 
Personnel $0.00 
Fringe Benefits $0.00 
Travel $0.00 
Equipment $0.00 
Supplies $0.00 
Contractual/Outside Services $188,100 
Construction $0.00 
Other Costs $2,271 
Total $190,371 

 
 

MISCELLANEOUS TERMS 
8. In accordance with ARS § 35-154, every payment obligation of the State under this Agreement is conditioned upon 

the availability of funds appropriated or allocated for payment of such obligation. If funds are not allocated and 
available for the continuance of this Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by the State at the end of the 
period for which funds are available. No liability shall accrue to the State in the event this provision is exercised, and 
the State shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments or for any damages as a result of termination under 
this paragraph.  
 

9. In accordance with A.R.S. § 35-214, the GRANTEE shall retain all data, books, and other records (“records”) relating 
to this Agreement for a period of five years from the last financial report submitted to GFR. All such documents shall 
be subject to inspection and audit at reasonable times, including such records of any subgrantee, contractor, or 
subcontractor. Upon request, the Grantee shall produce the original of any or all such records to the offices of the 
Arizona Department of Administration 
 

10. The Parties warrant that they are in compliance with A.R.S. § 41-4401 and further acknowledge that: 

10.1. Any contractor or subcontractor who is contracted by a party to perform work related to this Agreement 
shall warrant its compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees and its 
compliance with A.R.S. § 23-214(A); 

10.2. That any breach of the warranty in paragraph 10.1 shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement that 
is subject to penalties up to and including termination of this Agreement; 

10.3. The Parties retain the legal right to inspect the employment records of any employee of any contractor or 
subcontractor who performs work related to this Agreement to ensure that the contractor or subcontractor is 
complying with the warranty in paragraph 10.1 and that the contractor agrees to make all employment records 
of said employee available during normal working hours to facilitate such an inspection; and 

10.4. Nothing in this Agreement shall make any contractor or subcontractor an agent or employee of the Parties 
to this Agreement. 



4 
 

11. The Parties shall comply with the provisions of State Executive Order 2009-9, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and the Americans with Disabilities Act, as 
amended. 

12. This Agreement does not imply authority to perform any tasks or accept any responsibility not expressly stated in this 
Agreement. 

13. This Agreement does not create a duty or responsibility unless the intention to do so is clearly and unambiguously stated 
in this Agreement. This Agreement shall not relieve the Parties of any obligation or responsibility imposed on it by law. 

14. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to its subject matter and supersedes all prior 
and contemporaneous agreements, understandings, and inducements, whether express or implied, oral or written. 

15. Any change, modification, or extension of this Agreement must be submitted through GFR’s online grant management 
system, eCivis, and approved by GFR. 

16. This Agreement has been arrived at by negotiation and shall not be construed for or against any Party. 

17. The Parties agree that all the conditions set forth herein are material to this Agreement and a breach of any condition is 
a breach of this Agreement. 

18. The failure of either Party to insist in any one or more instances upon the full and complete performance of any of the 
terms and provisions of this Agreement to be performed by the other Party or to take any action permitted by this 
Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of the right to insist upon full and complete performance 
of the same or any other covenant or condition either in the past or in the future. The acceptance by either Party of sums 
less than may be due and owing at any time shall not be construed as an accord and satisfaction. 

19. The substantive laws of Arizona (without reference to any choice of law principles) shall govern the interpretation, 
validity, performance and enforcement of this Agreement. The Parties further agree to cooperate in all ways reasonable 
and necessary to comply with the applicable statutes, including amending this Agreement as needed in the future and 
making any refunds or payments that might be required to bring the Parties into full compliance with applicable law. 

20. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to create any third-party beneficiary rights; and the State and the Grantee 
expressly state that this Agreement does not create any third-party rights of enforcement. 

21. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all such counterparts shall be deemed to constitute 
one and the same instrument, and each of said counterparts shall be deemed an original hereof. 

22. If the last day of any time stated herein shall fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday in the State of Arizona, then 
the duration of such time shall be extended so that it shall end on the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, 
Sunday, or legal holiday. 

23. Except as expressly provided herein, no Party may delegate or assign its rights or responsibilities under this Agreement 
without prior written approval of the other Party and any purported assignment or delegation in violation of this 
provision shall be void. 

24. The Parties to this Agreement agree to resolve all disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement through 
arbitration, after exhausting applicable administrative review, to the extent required by A.RS. § 12-1518, except as may 
be required by other applicable statutes. 

25. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby and 
all other parts of this Agreement shall be in full force and effect. 
 



5 
 

26. Any deviation or failure to comply with the purpose and/or conditions of this Agreement without prior approval may 
constitute sufficient reason for GFR to terminate this Agreement, revoke the grant, require the return of all unspent 
funds, perform an audit of expended funds, and require the return of any previously spent funds which are deemed to 
have been spent in violation of the purpose or conditions of this grant.   

27. All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be given in writing and addressed as follows: 

A. If to the Office of Grants and Federal Resources: 
Arizona Department of Administration  
Office of Grants and Federal Resources- State 9-1-1 Program 
100 North 15th Avenue, Suite 305 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Attention: Matthew Hanson 
 

 B. If to the GRANTEE:  
Gila County- Gila County Sheriff’s Office 
1342 E. Monroe Street  
PO Box 311 
Globe, AZ 85502 
Attention: 9-1-1 Coordinator  



6 
 

Arizona Department of Administration 
Office of Grants and Federal Resources 

9-1-1 Program 
 

GRANT AGREEMENT CONTINUATION SHEET 
SPECIAL CONDITION(S)   

 
    

1. GRANTEE must submit a current service plan to GFR. If a service plan is not complete, a letter 
requesting an extension with an estimated completion date must be submitted for approval before 
financial reimbursements will be made.  
 

2. GRANTEE must submit copies of executed Memorandum of Understandings (MOUs) between each 
System’s PSAP and the System Administrator before financial reimbursements will be made.  

 
3. GRANTEE must notify GFR within 10 days if the GRANTEE is unable to perform the function of System 

Administrator on behalf of PSAPs in their jurisdiction.  Administrative funds may be reduced to the System 
Administrator if GFR assumes responsibility of the duties under this agreement. 

 
4. GRANTEE must enroll in automatic clearinghouse payments. Grantee must complete the document titled 

“State of Arizona Substitute W-9 and ACH Vendor Authorization Forms & Instructions. Vendor account 
set-up and payment information can be found at: https://gao.az.gov 

 
5. GRANTEE must share GIS data, at minimum, two (2) times per fiscal year upon request from GFR, 

Arizona 9-1-1 Program, in order to support ongoing statewide initiatives.  Data shared will not be 
distributed for commercial use and is pursuant to A.R.S. § 37-178.  

  

 
 

https://gao.az.gov/sites/default/files/New%20ACH%20W9%20Final.pdf


7 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed the Agreement the day and year first above written. 
FOR GRANTEE: 

 
 

Authorized Signatory       Date 
 

 
Printed Name and Title 

 
 

Additional signature(s) if required by political subdivision   Date 
 

 
Printed Name and Title            Date 

 
 
Attest:

 
   Clerk                 Date 

 
Note:  If applicable, the Agreement must be approved by the appropriate county supervisory board or municipal council 
and appropriate local counsel (i.e. county or city attorney).  Furthermore, if applicable, resolutions and meeting minutes 
must be forwarded to GFR with the signed Agreement. 
 

Approved as to form and authority to enter into Agreement (Excluding non-profits): 
 
 

 
Legal counsel for GRANTEE       Date 

 
 

 
Printed Name and Title 

 
Statutory or other legal authority to enter into Agreement (Excluding non-profits): 

 
 

 
Appropriate A.R.S., ordinance, or charter reference 

 
FOR OFFICE OF GRANTS AND FEDERAL RESOURCES: 

  
 

 
Matthew Hanson, Assistant Director       Date 
Arizona Department of Administration 
Office of Grants and Federal Resources 



State of Arizona Substitute W-9: Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification
Submit completed form to the State of Arizona Agency with whom you are doing business with for review and authorization.

1
 Type of Request  (Must select at least ONE) 

Change - Select the 
type(s) of change from 
the following:

New Location 
(Additional Address 
ID)

New Request
Tax ID Legal Name Entity Type Minority Business Indicator

Main Address Remittance Address Contact Information

2
 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)   (Provide ONE Only) 

TIN - OR SSN - -

3
Entity Name (As it appears on IRS EIN records, IRS Letter CP575, IRS Letter 147C or Social Security Administration Records, Social Security Card.   
If Individual, Sole Proprietor, Single Member LLC, enter First, Middle, Last Name.)    

Legal Name

DBA Name

4

 Entity Type (Must select ONE of the following)             

Individual/Sole Proprietor  or Single-Member LLC
Corporation
Partnership
Limited Liability Company (LLC) including Corporations &  
Partnerships 

The US or any of its political subdivisions or instrumentalities
A state, a possession of the US, or any of their political subdivisions or 
instrumentalities 
Other: Tax Reportable Entity  
Other:  Tax Exempt Entity Description

5

 Minority Business Indicator (Must select ONE of the following)     

Small Business

Small Business- African American

Small Business- Asian

Small Business - Hispanic

Small Business- Native American

Small Business- Other Minority

Small, Woman Owned Business

Small, Woman Owned Business- African American

Small, Woman Owned Business- Asian

Small, Woman Owned Business- Hispanic

Small, Woman Owned Business- Native American

Small, Woman Owned Business- Other Minority

Woman Owned Business

Woman Owned Business- African American

Woman Owned Business- Asian

Woman Owned Business- Hispanic

Woman Owned Business- Native American

Woman Owned Business- Other Minority

Minority Owned Business- African American

Minority Owned Business- Asian

Minority Owned Business- Hispanic

Minority Owned Business- Native American

Minority Owned Business- Other Minority

Non-Profit, IRC  §501(c)

Non-Small, Non-Minority or Non-Woman Owned 
Business

Individual, Non-Business

6  Veteran Owned Business NOYES

7

 Entity Address
Main Address (Where tax information and general correspondence  is to be mailed) 

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City  State Zip code

  Remittance Address (Where payment is to be mailed) Same as Main

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City  State Zip code

8
 Vendor Contact Information

Name Title

Phone Ext. Fax Email

9
 Exemption from Backup Withholding and FATCA Reporting:  Complete this section if it is applicable to you.  See instructions for  more details

Exemption Code for Backup Withholding Exemption Code for FATCA Reporting

10

 Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 

1. The number shown on this form is my correct Taxpayer Identification Number, and 
2. I am not subject to Backup Withholding because: (a) I am exempt from Backup Withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the IRS that I am subject to Backup Withholding as a result of a 
failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am no longer subject to Backup Withholding, and 
3. I am a US citizen or other US person, and 
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct. 

The Internal Revenue Service does not require your consent to any provision of this document other than the certifications required to avoid backup withholding. 

Certification instructions: You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because you have failed to report all 
interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of 
debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must 
provide your correct TIN. 

Signature Print Name Date

GAO W-9 & ACH (10/2018)



The State of Arizona Substitute W-9 Form Instructions

The State of Arizona (State), like all organizations that file an information return with the IRS, must obtain your correct 
Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) to report income paid to you or your organization. The State uses the Substitute W-9 
Form to obtain certification of your TIN in order to ensure accuracy of information contained in its payee/vendor system and 
to avoid Backup Withholding as mandated by the IRS.  According to IRS regulations, the State must withhold 28% of all 
payments if a vendor/payee fails to provide the State its certified TIN. The Substitute Form W-9 certifies a vendor/payee's TIN.
Any vendor/payee who wishes to do business with the State must complete the Substitute W-9 Form.

Part 1 - Type of Request:  Select only one.

Part 2 - Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN):  Enter your nine-digit TIN.  The TIN is either your nine-digit Social Security 
Number (SSN) assigned by the Social Security Administration (SSA) or Employer Identification Number (EIN) assigned by the 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

Part 3 - Entity Name:  Enter the legal name as it appears on IRS EIN records, IRS Letter CP575, IRS Letter 147C or Social Security 
Administration Records, Social Security Card.  If Individual, Sole Proprietor, Single Member LLC, enter First, Middle, Last Name.  
Enter your DBA in the designated line if applicable.

Part 4 - Entity Type:  Select only one for TIN given.

Part 5 - Minority Business Indicator:  Select only one for TIN given.

Part 6 - Veteran Owned Business:  Select only one for TIN given.

Part 7 - Entity Address:  List the locations for tax reporting purposes and where payments should be mailed.

Part 8 - Entity Contact Information:  List the contact information.

Part 9 - Backup Withholding and FATCA Exemptions:  If you are exempt from Backup Withholding and/or FATCA reporting, 
enter in the Exemptions box, any code(s) that may apply to you.

Backup Withholding Exemption Codes: Generally, Individuals (including Sole Proprietors) are not exempt from Backup Withholding. Additionally, Corporations 
are not exempt from Backup Withholding when supplying legal or medical services. If you do not fall under the categories below, leave this field blank. The 
following codes identify payees that are exempt from Backup Withholding: 
Code 1: An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or a custodial account under section 403(b) (7) if the account satisfies the requirements of 
section 401(f) (2) 
Code 2: The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities 
Code 3: A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any of their political subdivisions or Instrumentalities  
Code 4: A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or instrumentalities  
Code 5: A corporation  
Code 6: A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the United States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of the United States Code 7: A 
futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission  
Code 8: A real estate investment trust  
Code 9: An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of 1940  
Code 10: A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a)  
Code 11: A financial institution  
Code 12: A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or custodian  
Code 13: A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947

FATCA Exemption Codes: The following codes identify payees that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes apply to persons submitting this form 
for accounts maintained outside of the United States by certain foreign financial institutions. If you are only submitting this form for an account you hold in the 
United States, leave this field blank.  The following codes identify payees that are exempt from FATCA Reporting:  
Code A: An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a) or any individual retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a) (37)  
Code B: The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities  
Code C: A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities  
Code D: A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more established securities markets, as described in Reg. section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i)  
Code E: A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated group as a corporation described in Reg. section 1.1472-1(c) (1) (i)  
Code F: A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial instruments (including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is 
registered as such under the laws of the United States or any state  
Code G: A real estate investment trust  
Code H: A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of 
1940  
Code I: A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a)  
Code J: A bank as defined in section 581 Code K: A broker  
Code L: A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947(a) (1)  
Code M: A tax-exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g) plan

Part 10 - Certification:  Please sign, date and provide preparer's name in appropriate space. 

GAO W-9 & ACH (10/2018)



1
 Request Type (Select only ONE)

New Change Cancellation, Cancellation Reason:

2
 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

EIN - OR SSN - -

3
 Legal Name, Address and Contact Information

Name Phone Ext

Address City State Zip Code

4
 Change Information - FOR CHANGE REQUEST ONLY

  Changing: Financial Institution Authorized SignersAccount Type Account Number

Previous Financial Institution: Previous Account Type:

Checking Savings

Previous Account Number:

5

AUTHORIZATION FOR NEW SETUP, CHANGE(S) OR CANCELLATION 
Pursuit to A.R.S. Sec. 35-185, I authorize the Arizona Department of Administration (ADOA), General Accounting Office (GAO) to process payments owed to me by the 
State of Arizona (State) via Automated Clearing House (ACH) deposits.  The State shall deposit the ACH payments in the financial institution and account designated 
below.  I recognize that if I fail to provide complete and accurate information on this authorization form, the processing of the form may be delayed or made 
impossible, and my electronic payments may be posted to the wrong account. 
I authorize the State to withdraw from the designated account all amounts deposited electronically in error in accordance with NACHA rules and timelines.   
If the designated account is closed or has an insufficient balance to allow withdrawal, then I authorize the State to withhold any payment owed to me by the State 
until the erroneously deposited amounts are repaid.  If I decide to change or revoke this authorization, I recognize that I must forward such notice to the ADOA-GAO.  
The change or revocation is effective on the day the ADOA-GAO processes the request. 
I certify that I have read and agree to comply with the State's rules governing payments and electronic transfers as they exist on the date of my signature on this form 
or as subsequently adopted, amended, or repealed.  I consent to, and agree to, comply with these rules even if they conflict with this authorization form. 
I authorize the State to stop making electronic transfers to my account without advance notice. 
I certify that I am authorized to contract for the entity receiving deposits pursuant to this agreement and that all information provided is accurate.

Name Authorized Signature (Required) 

______________________________________

Title Date

 Additional Authorized Signers

Name Authorized Signature 

______________________________________

Title Date

Name Authorized Signature 

______________________________________

Title Date

Addendum record format CTX CCD+ Detailed ACH payment can also be viewed online at http://venpay.gao.azdoa.gov.

6
Financial Institution 

Financial Institution Name Phone Ext

Address (Optional) City State Zip Code

Routing Number Account Number Account Type Checking Savings

7
GAO USE ONLY

Verified by and date  Entered by and date  Vendor #  Address ID

Entity Contact Verified by  Input verified & approved by  Doc Number Entered

GAO W-9 & ACH (10/2018)

Original form is preferred. Please contact Vendor.PayAutomation@azdoa.gov if you have questions about the form or setup process. 
DO NOT SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM TO STATE OF ARIZONA AGENCIES. SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM TO:  

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINSTRATION/GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE 
ATTN: VENDOR SETUP 

100 N 15TH AVE, STE 302 
PHOENIX, AZ 85007

STATE OF ARIZONA ACH AUTHORIZATION FORM



STATE OF ARIZONA ACH AUTHORIZATION FORM INSTRUCTIONS

ORIGINAL FORM IS PREFERRED.  ANY REQUEST FOR ACH PAYMENTS INTO MULTIPLE ACH ACCOUNTS WILL BE REVIEWED AND 
APPROVED ON A CASE-BY-CASE BASIS.  

DO NOT SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM TO STATE OF ARIZONA AGENCIES.  
 SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM TO THE GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE FOR REVIEW AND SETUP. 

SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM TO:  
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION/GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE 

ATTN: VENDOR SETUP  
100 N 15TH AVE, STE 302 PHOENIX, AZ 85007

Part 1 - Request Type:  Select one. 

Part 2 - Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN):  Enter your nine-digit TIN.  The TIN is either your nine-
digit Employer Identification Number (EIN) assigned by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) or  Social 
Security Number (SSN) assigned by the Social Security Administration (SSA), whichever one is 
associated with the Legal Name in Part 3. 

Part 3 - Legal Name, Address, and Contact Information:  Complete all information. 

Part 4 - Change Information (Change Request Only):  Check all boxes that correspond to the account 
information being changed. 

Part 5 - Authorization:  List at least one authorized signer and up to two additional authorized signers.  
Only an authorized signer is able to authorize new setup and changes. 

Part 6 - Financial Information:  Complete all information. Address is optional. 

Part 7 - General Accounting Office Use Only:  Do not complete. 

GAO W-9 & ACH (10/2018)



   
ARF-5477   Regular Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works Division: Recycling & Landfill Management

Information
Request/Subject
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) to join the Southeastern Arizona
Waste Tire Program Consortium

Background Information
Disposal of waste tires into landfills is prohibited by Arizona Revised
Statutes Section 44-1304. All counties are required to establish a
program for the disposal of waste tires. In 2009, Gila County, along with
Graham, Greenlee, Cochise, and Santa Cruz Counties created the
Southeastern Arizona Waste Tire Program Consortium and established a
waste tire disposal program. The IGA expires at the end of this fiscal year
(June 30, 2019).

Evaluation
The participating counties wish to continue the Southeastern Arizona
Waste Tire Program Consortium. To continue, a new IGA needs to be in
place by July 1, 2019. The Consortium has been a benefit to the
participating counties and needs to be renewed.

Conclusion
It is in the best interest of Gila County to continue to participate in the
Southeastern Arizona Waste Tire Program Consortium.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Director to enter into the
IGA to continue the Southeastern Arizona Waste Tire Program Consortium
with the participating counties.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental



Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental
Agreement between Cochise, Gila, Graham, Greenlee and Santa Cruz
Counties (Consortium) to continue being a part of the Southeastern
Arizona Waste Tire Program Consortium beginning July 1, 2019, for a
period of 60 months with an automatic renewal of 60 months.  (Steve
Sanders)

Attachments
2019 IGA & Contract
2009 IGA & Contract



1 
 
 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

 

SOUTHEASTERN ARIZONA WASTE TIRE PROGRAM CONSORTIUM 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the disposal of waste tires in landfills is prohibited by Arizona Revised Statutes 

Section 44-1304, and all Arizona Counties are required to establish a program for waste tire disposal, 

and 
 

 WHEREAS, ALL ARIZONA COUNTIES have established waste tire collection site(s) and 

said site(s) are regulated by the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ), and 
 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with ARS Section 44-1305, Counties may join with other 

Counties to establish a waste tire disposal program, and 
 

 WHEREAS, ARIZONA COUNTIES are authorized pursuant to ARS Section 11-952, to 

enter into Intergovernmental Agreements. 
 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Counties of Cochise , Gila, Graham, 

Greenlee, and Santa Cruz have determined that a Consortium approach to the waste tire disposal 

program provides the most cost effective means in meeting disposal requirements contained within 

ARS 44-1304 and agreed that Santa Cruz County act as the lead County in securing appropriate 

service provider(s). 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Santa Cruz County, on behalf of the Consortium, shall secure provider(s) as necessary for 

the loading, transporting, and disposal services for waste tires and shall prepare 

agreement(s) with the Contractor(s) receiving the award. The Agreement(s) shall include 

Technical Specifications as identified in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and by this 

reference made a part hereof. Santa Cruz County shall be responsible for Consortium 

obligations as outlined in the Agreement(s) and shall not be authorized to modify the terms 

of the Agreement(s) without the written consent of participating COUNTIES. 

 

2. Each Member COUNTY agrees to comply with all terms and conditions of the 

Agreement(s) with the identified Contractor(s), including compensation for services 

provided. In the event that the Contractor fails to comply with the terms of the respective 

Agreement(s), each individual participating COUNTY shall be authorized to  pursue its 

own claims for relief, as may be appropriate. 

 

3. Each Member COUNTY shall be responsible for submitting a waste tire management plan 

to ADEQ as required.  Said submittal may indicate their participation in the Southeastern 

Arizona Waste Tire Disposal Consortium. 

 

4. Each Member COUNTY pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(B)(3), shall be responsible for the 

establishment and maintenance of a budget for this Agreement and the financing thereof 

which shall be approved annually by the Members through their respective governing 

bodies.  Financing may include commitment of general funds, grant funds, or other available 

financing.  

 



2 

5. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(B) (4), upon complete termination of this Agreement, each

Member shall retain its respective property and property belonging to one which was

furnished to the other shall be returned to the furnishing Member; upon partial termination

of this Agreement, property no longer required for the execution of the Agreement shall be

subject to the same return requirement.

6. It is agreed that each waste tire collection site(s) maintained by Consortium members is 
under the exclusive control and management of said member County, Santa Cruz County 
assume no responsibility, either expressed or implied, for the design, construction, 
maintenance, control, or any other activity associated with the operation of the collection 
site(s) except those site(s) located in Santa Cruz County.

7. Each Member COUNTY agrees to hold harmless and indemnify each of the other

Consortium member Counties, their officers, employees, and agents individually and

collectively from all fines, suits, claims, demands, actions, or liability of any kind, including

attorney’s fees arising in any manner out of the ownership, operation, or maintenance of

collection site(s) of that County, or the activities of the Consortium.

8. Each Member COUNTY shall be responsible for submitting its own reports to Arizona

Department of Environmental Quality as required by ARS §44-1306 and other applicable

rules and regulations.

9. As required by A.R.S. § 41-4401, each Member hereby warrants its compliance with all

federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-

214(A). Each Member further warrants that after hiring an employee, it verifies the

employment eligibility of the employee through the e-verify program.  If either Member

uses  any subcontractors in performance of this Agreement, subcontractors shall warrant

their  compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its

employees and  A.R.S. § 23-214(A), and subcontractors shall further warrant that after

hiring an employee,  such subcontractor verifies the employment eligibility of the employee

through the e-verify  program. A breach of this warranty shall be deemed a material breach

of this Agreement subject to penalties up to and including termination of this

Agreement. Each Member retains  the legal right to inspect the papers of the other Members

and its subcontractors engaged in  performance of this Agreement to ensure that the other

Member and its subcontractors are complying with the warranty. Any inspection will be

conducted after reasonable notice and at reasonable times.  If state law is amended, the

Members may modify this paragraph consistent with state law.

10. This Agreement is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest as provided in A.R.S. § 38-

511, which is hereby fully incorporated herein by this reference as if the same is fully set

forth in this Agreement.

11. All notices regarding CONSORTIUM Business shall be sent the attention of the individuals

identified below at the addresses indicated:



3 
 
 

MEMBER COUNTIES:  

 

COCHISE  Martin D Haverty     

   Director of Solid Waste    

   2595 Sagebrush 

   Huachuca City, AZ 85635 

   Ph. 520-803-3798 

   Email: mhaverty@cochise.az.gov 

 

GILA   Kenny Keith      

   Landfill Manager     

   1400 E. Ash St 

   Globe, AZ 85501 

   PH 928-402-8531 

   Cell 928-200-0028 

   Email: kkeith@co.gila.az.us   

 

GRAHAM  Chad Hogle     

   Landfill Supervisor                    

   P.O. Box 272 

   Safford, AZ 85548 

   Ph. 928-432-4286 

 

GREENLEE  David Manuz      

   Public Works Manager    

   P.O. Box 908 

   Clifton, AZ 85533 

   Ph. 928-687-2001 

   Email: dmanuz@co.greenlee.az.us 

 

SANTA CRUZ John Hays       

   Solid Waste Manager     

   275 Rio Rico Drive 

   Rio Rico, AZ 85648 

   Ph 520-375-7903 

   Email: jhays@santacruzcountyaz.gov 

 
 

12. This agreement shall be effective on the 1st day of July, 2019 and shall remain in effect for 

a period of sixty (60) months. It shall automatically be renewed for one (1) additional sixty 

(60) month period, unless terminated earlier as herein provided.  This agreement shall also 

be filed with the Secretary of State. 

 

13. Any Member shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time upon giving the 

other members not less than 90-days prior written notice. Such notice shall designate a 

termination date. 

 

 

mailto:mhaverty@cochise.az.gov
mailto:kkeith@co.gila.az.us
mailto:dmanuz@co.greenlee.az.us
mailto:jhays@santacruzcountyaz.gov










9 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A  

 

CONTRACT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES PURSUANT TO RFP #B-02-19-CO02 

WASTE TIRE RECYCLING, REMOVAL AND FINAL DISPOSAL 
 

This contract is entered into by and between Santa Cruz County, a political subdivision of the State of 

Arizona, on behalf of the Southeastern Arizona Waste Tire Consortium (Consortium) and CRM of 

America, LLC, a Califonia Corporation, (Contractor) for the purchase of WASTE TIRE 

RECYCLING, REMOVAL AND FINAL DISPOSAL services. 

WHEREAS, the disposal of waste tires in landfills is prohibited by Arizona Revised Statutes Section 

44-1304, and all Arizona Counties are required to establish a program for waste tire disposal, and 

 

WHEREAS, ALL ARIZONA COUNTIES have established waste tire collection site(s) and said 

site(s) are regulated by the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ), and 

 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR is qualified and willing to provide such services; and 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR submitted the low responsive, responsible bid in response to RFP#B-

02-19-CO02 for the said work, is qualified and willing to provide such services; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and other valuable and good 

consideration the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

A. TERM: 

 

1. This contract is for a term of sixty (60) months, beginning on the 1st day of  July, 2019  and 

ending the 30th day of June 2024.  

 

2. The Consortium, may at it’s discretion and with the agreement of Contractor extend this 

contract for one (1) additional sixty (60) month term.  The Consortium shall notify 

Contractor in writing of it’s intent to extend the contract period at least thirty (30) calendar 

days prior to expiration of the original contract period.   

 

B. SCOPE OF SERVICES: 

 

1. PURPOSE: The Southeastern Arizona Waste Tire Program intends to provide all residents, 

within the Consortium, an environmentally acceptable means to dispose of waste tires, in 

compliance with A.R.S §§44-1301-1307 and all applicable rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

 

2. CONTRACTED SERVICES: Contractor shall load, haul and deliver waste tires collected 

by the County at its Waste Tire Collection Site(s).  Contractor may, at his sole discretion 

and cost, process waste tires prior to loading.  Contractor shall deliver all waste tires under 

this agreement to a recycling plant that has all proper environmental approvals or permits. 

 

3. USE OF TERMS: When not inconsistent with the context, words used in the present tense 

include the future; words in the plural number include the singular. 

 

 

 



4. NON-WAIVER: The failure of any party to this agreement, to insist in one or more 

instances upon the full and complete performance of any of the terms and provisions of 

this contract, to be performed on the part of the other or to take any action permitted as a 

result thereof, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of the right to insist 

upon full and complete performance of the same or any other covenant or condition either 

in the past or in the future. 

 

5. DEFINITIONS: 

 

a. “Consoritum” means  member Counties including Cochise, Gila, Graham, 

Greenlee, and Santa Cruz. 

 

b. “County” means individual member counties through their Waste Tire Program 

Coordinator (WTPC).   

 

c. “Standard tire” means a waste tire that can be processed without shearing, 

debeading or splitting.  This definition shall include but not be limited to tires from 

automobiles, motorcycles, light trucks, truck tractor and semi-trailer combinations, 

golf carts, ATV’S, light industrial equipment, light aircraft and trailers. 

 

d. “Non-standard tire” means a waste tire which has a condition that would make it 

unsuitable for the routinely practiced methods of recycling.  Tires that fit in this 

category shall be designated by mutual agreement of the Consortium and 

Contractor. Contractor may monofill properly processed non-standard tires in 

accordance with State regulations only upon specific written approval of the 

Consortium. 

 

e. “Oversized tire” means a waste tire that is over 4 feet in diameter. 

 

f. “Processing” means shredding, grinding, splitting, debeading, shearing or 

otherwise altering waste tires to a form suitable for recycling or transport. 

 

g. “Recycling” means the beneficial end-use of the waste tires once removed from the 

site and includes, but is not limited to, reuse, recapping, energy recovery or 

processing for material recover. 

 

h. “Site” means individual member County Waste Tire Collection Site (WTCS) as 

established under the State waste tire program. 

 

i. “Facility” means the individual collection site/s as identified in Paragraph B, its 

property boundaries and all activities conducted therein. 

 

j. “Plant” means any recycling facility which meets statutory and applicable rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 

 

k. “Waste tire” means a tire that is no longer suitable for its original intended purpose 

because of wear, damage or defect. “Tire” has the same definition as a “waste tire” 

in these specifications. 

 

l. “Reusable tire” means a tire casing that is designated to be retreadable, repairable 

or otherwise reused, for its originally intended purpose. 

 

 



 

C. WASTE TIRE COLLECTION SITES: 

 

 

1. LOCATIONS: 

 

 

 COUNTY   LOCATION  
  

Cochise 

Western Regional Landfill Facility located two (2) miles north of 

Elfrida, Arizona, off of Highway 191, ¼ miles east on Thompson Road 

Gila 

Buckhead Mesa Landfill, North on Highway 87, across highway from 

Natural Bridge, one mile east to site Russell Gulch Landfill between 

Globe and Miami, close to Little Acres, west on US 60 on Russell 

Road 1.6 miles to entrance.  

Graham 
Regional Landfill Road Approximately three (3) miles North of the 

intersection of State Route 70 and 7th Avenue, Safford, Arizona. 

Greenlee Two miles east on Skyline View Road off Highway 191, mile post 157 

Santa Cruz West Frontage Road one mile north of the Peck Canyon Road 

Interchange on Interstate 19 

 

 

 

2. CONTACT PERSONNEL AND HOURS OF PUBLIC ACCESS TO COLLECTION 

SITES: 

 

 

COCHISE  Martin D Haverty    Monday - Saturday 

   Director of Solid Waste   8:00 am to 4:00 pm 

   2595 Sagebrush 

   Huachuca City, AZ 85635 

   Ph. 520-803-3798 

   Email: mhaverty@cochise.az.gov 

 

 

GILA   Kenny Keith     Monday - Saturday 

   Landfill Manager    8:00 am to 4:00 pm 

   1400 E. Ash St 

   Globe, AZ 85501 

   PH 928-402-8531 

   Cell 928-200-0028 

   Email: kkeith@co.gila.az.us   

 

 

GRAHAM  Chad Hogle    Monday - Friday: 7:30am -4:00pm 

   Landfill Supervisor                 Saturday 8:30 am to 2:30 pm 

   P.O. Box 272 

   Safford, AZ 85548 

   Ph. 928-432-4286 

 

 

mailto:mhaverty@cochise.az.gov
mailto:kkeith@co.gila.az.us


 

 

 

GREENLEE  David Manuz     Tuesday - Saturday 

   Public Works Manager   7:00 am to 5:00 pm 

   P.O. Box 908 

   Clifton, AZ 85533 

   Ph. 928-687-2001 

   Email: dmanuz@co.greenlee.az.us 

 

SANTA CRUZ John Hays      Monday- Friday 

   Solid Waste Manager    8:00 am to 4:00 pm 

   275 Rio Rico Drive 

   Rio Rico, AZ 85648 

   Ph 520-375-7903 

   Email: jhays@santacruzcountyaz.gov 

 

 

3. CONTRACTOR ACCESS: Contractor shall have access for its purposes, as defined in the 

above hours for each County.  Additional days and hours of access and operation may be 

negotiated with the approval of the County.  If Contractor does not intend to operate 

continuously, it shall give the County a schedule of its intended operations or, in lieu 

thereof, forty-eight (48) hours advance notice of its operations at the Site. 

 

4. COUNTY WASTE TIRE PROGRAM COORDINATOR: The County Coordinator shall 

be Contractor’s primary point of contact on all operational matters related to this Contract. 

 

 

D. OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 

 

1. OPERATIONS AT TIRE COLLECTION SITE: Contractor shall remove waste tires from 

the site in accordance with the following provisions: 

 

a. PERFORMANCE CRITERIA: Within 45 days after the Notice of Proceed is issued, 

Contractor shall remove from the site all waste tires stored there, on the date of arrival 

of Contractor. Contractor shall maintain a schedule of removing tires from all waste 

tire sites that will prevent over 5,000 tires from accumulating at any one waste tire site 

location. 

 

b. PROCESSING METHODS:  Contractor may process tires at the site only upon written 

approval of the County. Contractor shall remove all whole or processed tires from the 

facility within 48 hours of removal from their storage position by Contractor.   

 

c. RECYCLING METHODS:  Contractor shall transport processed or whole tires only to 

recycling plants with proper environmental approvals or permits.  Contractor shall 

include in the proposal the name, address, telephone number and contact person for 

each recycling plant to be utilized for recycling of waste tires handled under this 

Contract.  If an alternate approved recycling method is used, Contractor shall submit to 

the Consortium the same information for each plant to which tires are to be transported 

and a description of the processes used at each plant. 

 

 

 

mailto:dmanuz@co.greenlee.az.us
mailto:jhays@santacruzcountyaz.gov


 

 

d. TEMPORARY STOCKPILING: Contractor may create as needed, temporary 

stockpiles as approved by the County. Contractor shall cooperate with County in 

keeping the site neat and orderly at all times, and in compliance with all local and State 

fire regulations related to tire storage. However, temporary stockpiling shall not 

preclude the requirement to remove all waste tires within 48 hours of removal from 

their storage position. 

 

e. SORTING OF TIRES:  Contractor shall be responsible for sorting tires as needed for 

Contractor’s operations if incidental mixing of types occurs in piles of received tires. 

Contractor may institute a system to prescreen for reusable tires prior to processing or 

removal. 

 

f. RIM AND TUBE REMOVAL:  The Contractor shall be responsible for removal of 

waste tires with rims, tubes, tire shreds or related items. 

 

 

2. ON-SITE PROCESSING OPERATIONS: Contractor shall not commence any on-site 

processing operation until it receives prior written approval from the County for such 

operations.  County will permit on-site processing operations at the facility, provided the 

operations do not present an unreasonable disturbance to neighbors in the vicinity of the 

site or interfere with other activities at the facility. Contractor shall be responsible for the 

following: 

 

a. The safe operation of all tire processing equipment it moves onto and within the 

facility. 

 

b. Proper training of its employees in the operation of such equipment as it might use. 

 

c. Full enforcement of all applicable safety rules and regulations. 

 

d. Supplying all power or fuel, operators, parts and maintenance of such equipment. 

 

e. Clean-up of all debris, waste or residue resulting from the processing operations 

that may be deposited on the soil of the site or surrounding area. 

 

  Prior to installing processing operations at the facility, Contractor shall: 

 

f. Provide the Consortium and each member County with supplemental certificates of 

liability insurance covering all aspects of the processing or pre-processing 

operations which includes the Consortium and each member County as a named 

co-insured if such operations are not covered by the insurance certificates required 

in Paragraph C.3. 

 

g. Be responsible for obtaining any and all licenses and permits necessary to legally 

perform under this Contract. 

 

h. Receive written approval of County, through approval of Contractor’s Operations 

and Disposal Plan (refer to Paragraph C.3.), or by separate written approval. 

 

 

 



 

3. OPERATIONS AND DISPOSAL PLAN:  Contractor shall present within fourteen (14) 

calendar days after notification of award of this contract a formal written Operations and 

Disposal Plan (“Plan”) to the Consortium and member County’s for approval. The Plan 

shall provide pertinent information about all of Contractor’s intended operations.  

Contractor shall maintain the Plan up-to-date for the complete terms of this Contract. The 

Consortium may request additional information to substantiate details presented in the 

Plan. The Consortium reserves the right to call or visit the plants proposed by Contractor, 

for tire processing or recycling as listed in the Plan. The Consortium must approve the plan 

in writing prior to Contractor beginning operations. The plan shall contain, at a minimum, 

the following information: 

 

a. Name, address and telephone number (including a 24 hour emergency telephone number) 

of Contractor’s manager responsible for its operations. 

 

b. The intended days and hours of Contractor’s operations at the site. 

 

c. A listing of all hauling equipment Contractor may use un its transport operations.  The 

listing shall identify each unit by make, model, year of manufacture and vehicle registration 

information (State of registration and tag number).  Contractor may add to or delete from 

this listing with approval of the Consortium.  County will tare weigh all transport 

equipment with its scale at the facility or, 

 

d. Information on on-site tire processing and handling equipment to be used at the site, 

including make, model, year of manufacture, capacity, whether powered by gasoline or 

diesel fuel or electric motor, and days of operation. 

 

e. Information on the proposed method reuse and or recycling of whole tires or processed 

tires as appropriate.  Such information shall include the firm or plant name, address, and 

telephone number and the name of a responsible contact at the plant receiving whole tires 

or processed tires, the haul route to the receiving plant from the site, and the specific means 

by which the receiving facility uses or recycles the whole or processed tires. 

 

f. Description of the methods used and locations of temporary stockpiles which may be 

created as part of Contractor’s processing or removal operation. 

 

g. Contractor shall take all necessary operational and safety precautions during the 

performance of services to prevent accidents from occurring. Contractor shall ensure all of 

its employees are properly licensed to operate.  Contractor’s equipment and are properly 

trained in its use.  Contractor shall ensure that all vehicles and equipment used to perform 

services under this Contract are properly maintained and in good and safe working order. 

 

h. Should an accident occur during the performance of duties under this Contract, Contractor 

shall immediately notify the proper authorities of the accident and shall proceed to assist 

those authorities in the investigation of the accident. Should an accident occur which results 

in injuries to people, contractor shall immediately act to obtain proper and appropriate 

medical aid for those individuals involved. As soon as possible, Contractor shall notify the 

Consortium and affected County of the time and location of the accident, the names of all 

persons involved, the nature and extent of injuries to any person, and all other particulars 

about the accident, including the names of the investigating authorities, if known. 

 

 

 



 

 

4. WEIGHING OF TRUCK: Contractor shall weigh its transport equipment at the County’s 

facility or, if no County scale exists, Contractor shall tare at the nearest State approved and 

certified scale along the transport route to determine loaded weight and tare weight. Tare 

weight and loaded weight of each transport unit shall be used to determine the weight of 

tires removed from the site and the payment for services to Contractor. The driver shall be 

in the truck’s cab and the truck’s fuel tanks shall be at least one-half full when the tare 

weight of each truck is determined. 

 

5. CONDITIONS TO OPERATE: Contractor shall develop and perform its operations so as 

to have the least adverse impact on the operations of the site and facility. 

 

a. Contractor shall avoid the creation of any nuisance or unreasonable disturbance, 

including dust, noise, odor and littering. 
 

b. Contactor shall conduct its operation only during daylight hours. The engine 

exhausts of all equipment used by contractor shall be muffled.  All engine exhaust 

mufflers shall be in good repair and shall not be bypassed. 

 

6. UNACCEPTABLE AND QUESTIONABLE MATERIALS: Should any unacceptable or 

questionable material be discovered within the tire stockpiles, Contactor shall immediately 

notify the County. 

  

7. UNLAWFUL ACTIVITIES: Contractor shall not store or discharge any contaminant, 

controlled substance, volatile, flammable or hazardous material or liquid at the site without 

approval from the County.  Contractor shall not knowingly permit any activities by its 

employees to occur on the site which are unlawful or which could discharge or deposit 

unsuitable or unsafe materials on or contaminate the soil or air at the facility. 

 

8. INCLEMENT WEATHER:  Contractor understands that all-weather access to the site may 

not be available and, as such, the lack of all-weather access may restrict or temporarily 

prevent Contractor’s tire processing, loading or removal operations. 

 

9. SUBCONTRACTORS: Contractor shall provide a copy of all agreements Contractor has 

made with other parties in order to perform under this Contract. This shall include the 

name, phone number, and contact person for each party, the purpose of each agreement, 

and the effect on this Contract should Contractor’s agreement with the other party be 

terminated. 

 

10. UTILITIES: Utilities are not available for use by Contractor at the site.  Any utilities 

required by Contractor or Contractor’s employees, shall be the responsibility of Contractor. 

Contractor shall obtain prior written approval from County for utilities installation. 

 

 

11. PERSONAL PROPERTY OF CONTRACTOR: Contractor may move personal property 

onto the site provided that such personal property is used by Contractor in its tire 

processing, loading or removal operations.  Each item of Contractor’s personal property 

moved on site, which has a value greater than $50.00, shall be listed on an inventory 

delivered to and approved in writing by the County.  Contractor shall add to or delete from 

this inventory as necessary to keep it current and inform County of the changes.  Vehicles 

of Contractor engaged in tire removal operations and private vehicles of Contractor’s 

employees parked on the facility during Contractor’s operations are exempt from this 



requirement. Contractor shall be responsible for requiring all of its equipment and vehicles 

and all private vehicles of Contractor’s employees to be parked in a neat and orderly 

manner and in a location designated by the County when parked on County property. 

 

12. DAMAGE TO COUNTY PROPERTY:  Contractor is responsible for all repairs to or 

replacement of County property which may be damaged by its employees or agents.  

Contractor must report to County immediately if an incident occurs.  County can withhold 

payment to compensate for damage done by Contractor. 

 

13. APPEARANCE AND DEMEANOR OF EMPLOYEES: All employees of Contractor 

shall be appropriately dressed for the work being performed and shall conduct themselves, 

at all times, in a prudent and professional manner. 

 

14. OWNERSHIP OF TIRES: Contractor assumes complete and sole ownership of all waste 

tires and waste tire materials at the time Contractor, first removes them from their storage 

position at the site. 

  

E. OBLIGATIONS OF COUNTY 

 

1. USE OF SITE BY CONTRACTOR:  County will permit Contractor access to the site 

during the terms of this Contract as provided in Paragraph B.  Use of the site by Contractor 

pursuant to this Contract shall be limited to those activities described herein. 

 

2. SECURITY MEASURES:  County will take reasonable precautions with regard to site 

security, including maintaining the perimeter fence and gates locked when the facility is 

unattended.  The County shall keep Contractor informed of any new security measures, if 

such are installed at the facility. 

 

3. POSITIONING OF STOCKPILES:  County staff on duty at the facility will direct tire 

haulers to deliver standard, non-standard and oversized tires to separate stockpile locations 

as necessary.  The stockpile location may be changed periodically to limit the fire risk at 

any one stockpile.  County provides no guarantee regarding a minimum or maximum 

number of tires to be placed in any stockpile.  Not all member counties separate tires by 

type when stockpiling. 

 

4. ACCESS TO STOCKPILES: County will be responsible for providing access to each 

stockpile location, however Contractor understands that this may not be all-weather access. 

 

5. CONDITION OF STOCKPILED TIRES:  County will take reasonable measures to 

prevent excessive levels of dirt and other materials from getting on tires after they are 

delivered to the site. 

 

6. FIRE SUPPRESSION:  County, in conjunction with emergency response units, will be 

responsible for extinguishing tire fires at the facility. Contractor shall have no claim against 

the Consortium or County for lost revenue due to loss of tires to fire.  Contractor shall be 

responsible for protecting itself from the effect of tire fires on its equipment or the cost of 

suppressing tire fires caused by its operations. 

 

7. INERT MATERIAL AND DEBRIS:  County will dispose of all inert material or debris 

(earth, rocks or concrete rubble) found within the tire stockpiles after Contractor has 

completed his tire removal operation. 

 

 



 

F. COMPENSATION: 

 

1. COMPENSATION BY THE CONSORTIUM:  The Consortium makes no guarantee 

regarding the minimum or maximum quantities of tires that are to be received at the site. 

 

2. WEIGHT AS BASIS FOR PAYMENT:  Contractor will be paid based on the weight of 

each type of tires removed from site, as determined by the County’s scale at the facility or, 

if no County scale exists, Contractor shall tare weigh at the nearest State approved and 

certified scale along the transport route. The weight of tires removed shall be the difference 

between the loaded weight and the tare weight of the transport unit used by Contractor to 

fulfill the requirements of this Contract. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF INVOICE FORM: Prior to presenting its first invoice, Contractor shall 

provide Contractor’s proposed invoice format and supporting lists to each County Partner 

to for approval and to determine their conformance with the requirements of this Contract. 

 

4. INVOICE SUBMITTAL; INVOICE REJECTION: Contractor’s invoice shall include all 

information necessary to support the invoiced amount. County Partner reserves the right to 

reject and return to Contractor invoices with insufficient supporting documentation or to 

withhold payment of such invoices until sufficient supporting documentation is provided 

by Contractor.   

 

5. PAYMENT OF INVOICES: Within twenty (20) days of Contractor completing the initial 

and each subsequent service, Contractor shall submit a typewritten or computer-generated 

invoice to County for payment for those tires which were transported from its site.  Such 

invoices shall be sent to the attention of the County representative identified in Paragraph 

C. The beginning and ending dates of the invoice period shall be stated on the invoice.  The 

invoice shall be supported by a summarized list of the truckloads and weight of tires by 

type.  This list shall identify each load of tires by date, truck registration number, truck tare 

weight, truck loaded weight, net weight, destination and the compensation to be paid for 

the load of tires based on the established rates. This summarized list shall be further 

supported by photocopies of the receipt from the recycling plant for each load hauled.  

Payment terms shall be net 45 days from receipt date of fully completed invoice. 

 

6. ACCESS TO CONTRACTOR’S RECORDS: Consortium reserves the right to audit 

Contractor’s records pertaining to this Contract and any Subcontracts which affect this 

Contract.  Contractor shall retain its records pertaining to this Contract for three years.  

Should the Consortium decide to exercise its right to audit Contractor’s records, 

Consortium shall provide Contractor at least ten (10) days written notice.  At Consortium’s 

request, Contractor shall provide County audit staff an office and desk space to conduct its 

records review without distraction or interruption. 

 

7. PRICING: 

Passenger & Light Truck   $76.05   per ton 

Truck     $93.93   per ton 

Off-Road     $140.96 per ton  

Off-Road (Rimmed)   $140.96 per ton 

 

Transportation charges are waived for the Southeastern Arizona Waste Tire Consortium 

and all member County’s.   

 

 



 

G. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

1. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, 

indemnify, and hold harmless the Consortium, individual County members, its agents, 

representatives, officers, directors, officials and employees from and against all claims, 

damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorney fees and costs relating 

to this contract.   

   

        The amount and type of insurance coverage requirements set forth herein will in no 

                   way be construed as limiting the scope of the indemnity in this paragraph. The scope  

                   of this indemnification does not extend to the negligence of the County.   

 

2. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

Contractor and subcontractors shall procure and maintain until all of their obligations have 

been discharged, insurance against claims for injury to persons or damage to property 

which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the 

Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. The insurance 

requirements herein are minimum requirements for this Contract and in no way limit the 

indemnity covenants contained in this Contract. The Consortium in no way warrants that 

the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect the Contractor from liabilities 

that might arise out of the performance of the work under this contract by the Contractor, 

his agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors and Contractor is free to purchase 

additional insurance as may be determined necessary.  

 

3. MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE:  Contractor shall provide coverage 

with limits of liability not less than those stated below. 

    a. Commercial General Liability – Occurrence Form 

 Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage and broad form contractual 

 liability coverage. 

 General Aggregate $2,000,000 

 Products – Completed Operations Aggregate $1,000,000 

 Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000 

 Each Occurrence $1,000,000 

The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured language: "The 

Member County’s shall be named as an additional insured with respect to liability  

arising out of the activities performed by, or on behalf of the Contractor" 

 

b. Automobile Liability 

  Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles used in 

the performance of this Contract. 

  Combined Single Limit (CSL) 

  $1,000,000The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured language: 

"The Member County’s shall be named as an additional insured with respect to liability 

arising out of the activities performed by, or on behalf of the Contractor, including 

automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor". 

 



c. Worker's Compensation and Employers' Liability

Workers' Compensation Statutory 

Employers' Liability 

Each Accident $1,000,000 

Disease – Each Employee $1,000,000 

Disease – Policy Limit $1,000,000 

Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the Member County’s. 

4. ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: The policies shall include, or be

endorsed to include, the following provisions:

a. On insurance policies where the Member County’s are named as an additional insured, the

Member County shall be an additional insured to the full limits of liability purchased by the

Contractor even if those limits of liability are in excess of those required by this Contract.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance and non-contributory with

respect to all other available sources.

c. Coverage provided by the Contractor shall not be limited to the liability assumed under the

indemnification provisions of this Contract.

5. NOTICE OF CANCELLATION:  Each insurance policy required by the insurance provisions

of this Contract shall provide the required coverage and shall not be suspended, voided, canceled,

reduced in coverage or endorsed to lower limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice

has been given to the County.  Such notice shall be sent directly to (John Hays, 275 Rio Rico

Drive, Rio Rico, AZ 85648) and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested.

6. ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers duly licensed or

approved unlicensed companies in the state of Arizona and with an “A.M. Best” rating of not

less than B+ VI.  The Consortium in no way warrants that the above-required minimum insurer

rating is sufficient to protect the Contractor from potential insurer insolvency.

7. VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE: Contractor shall furnish the Consortium with certificates of

insurance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the Consortium) as required by this

Contract. The certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by

that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.

All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the County before work

commences.  Each insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at or prior to

commencement of work under this Contract and remain in effect for the duration of the project.

Failure to maintain the insurance policies as required by this Contract or to provide evidence of

renewal is a material breach of contract.

All certificates required by this Contract shall be sent directly to (John Hays, 275 Rio Rico Drive,

Rio Rico, AZ 85648). The Consortium project/contract number and project description shall be

noted on the certificate of insurance. The Consortium reserves the right to require complete,

certified copies of all insurance policies required by this Contract at any time.



 

8. SUBCONTRACTORS: Contractors’ certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as additional 

insured’s under its policies or Contractor shall furnish to the Consortium separate certificates 

and endorsements for each subcontractor. All coverage’s for subcontractors shall be subject to 

the minimum requirements identified above. 

9. APPROVAL: Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements in this Contract 

shall be made by the Santa Cruz County Attorney, whose decision shall be final. Such action 

will not require a formal Contract amendment, but may be made by administrative action. 

 

H. PENALTIES DUE TO NON PERFORMANCE:  

The Contractor shall meet or exceed the performance schedule for removal and recycling of 

waste tires as detailed in this contract. Failure to meet or exceed said schedule at any time may 

be considered a breach of contract. The Member County may notify Contractor that Contractor 

is behind schedule and that the Member County will levy liquidated damages unless within 30 

days of notice the Contractor has brought its performance current with the requirements of the 

contract. Liquidated damages shall be levied for each day commencing on the 31st day after 

notice is mailed by the Member County. The parties agree that it would be difficult and 

impractical to ascertain the damage the Member County would incur in the event the 

Contractor fails to adhere to the performance schedule. Accordingly, the parties agree that 

liquidated damages of $500.00 per calendar day will be levied until the Contractor is in 

conformance with the original schedule or until the contract is terminated by the Member 

County. The Member County shall have the right to retain any liquidated damages from 

payment that may be due to Contractor for every calendar day past thirty (30). 

 

I.  NOTICES: 

All notices given pursuant to the terms of this Contract shall be in writing addressed to: 

 

For Consortium: 

 

John Hays 

275 Rio Rico Drive  

Rio Rico, AZ 85648 

 

Cochise County: 

Martin Haverty 

Director of Solid Waste 

2595 Sagebrush 

Huachuca City, AZ 85635 

 

Gila County: 

Kenny Keith 

Landfill Manager 

1400 E. Ash St.  

Globe, AZ 85501 

 

 

 



Graham County: 

Chad Hogle 

Landfill Supervisor 
City of Safford (Gila Resources) 

P.O. Box 272 

Safford, AZ 85548 

 

Greenlee County: 

David Manuz 

Public Works Director/Engineer 

P.O. Box 908 

Clifton, AZ 85533 

 

Santa Cruz County: 

John Hays 

275 Rio Rico Drive 

Rio Rico, AZ 85648 

 

 

J. REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT: 

Contractor signifies its understanding and agreement by signing this document, that this 

Contract is a requirements contract. This Contract does not guarantee any purchases will be 

made and that performance is dependent upon need.  

  

K. TERMINATION: 

Santa Cruz County as representative of the Consortium may unconditionally terminate this 

Contract for convenience by providing one hundred eighty (180) calendar days notice to the 

Contractor.  

 

Santa Cruz County as representative of the Consortium may terminate this contract if 

Contractor fails to perform or observe any other material term or condition of the Contract, 

and such failure continues for more than twenty (20) calendar days after Consortium has 

notified Contractor of its intention to declare default.  

  

L. STATUTORY RIGHT OF CANCELLATION FOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST: 

Notice is given that pursuant to A.R.S. §38-511 the Consortium may cancel this Contract 

without penalty or further obligation within three years after execution of the contract, if any 

person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating the 

contract on behalf of the Consortium is at any time while the Contract or any extension of the 

Contract is in effect, an employee or agent of any other party to the Contract in any capacity 

or consultant to any other party of the Contract with respect to the subject matter of the 

Contract.  Additionally, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-511 the Consortium may recoup any fee or 

commission paid or due to any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, 

drafting or creating the contract on behalf of the Consortium from any other party to the 

contract arising as the result of the Contract.   

 

 

 

 



 

M. OFFSET FOR DAMAGES: 

In addition to all other remedies at law or equity, the Consortium and Member County’s may 

offset from any money due to the Contractor any amounts Contractor owes to the Consortium 

or individual Member County’s for damages resulting from breach or deficiencies in 

performance under this Contract.   

  

N. SUBCONTRACTING: 

The Contractor may not assign this Contract or subcontract to another party for performance 

of the terms and conditions hereof without the written consent of Santa Cruz County on behalf 

of the Consortium, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.  All correspondence authorizing 

subcontracting must reference the RFP Number and identify the project.   

 

O. AMENDMENTS: 

All amendments to this Contract must be in writing and signed by both parties.   

 

P. AUDIT DISALLOWANCES: 

If at any time Consortium or Member County’s determines that a cost for which overpayment 

has been made is a disallowed cost, such as an overpayment, Consortium or Member County 

shall notify the Contractor in writing of the disallowance.  Consortium or Member County shall 

also state the means of correction, which may be but shall not be limited to adjustment of any 

future claim submitted by Contractor by the amount of the disallowance, or to require 

repayment of the disallowed amount by the Contractor.  

  

Q. VALIDITY: 

The invalidity, in whole or in part, of any provision of the Contract shall not void or affect the 

validity of any other provision of this Contract.   

 

R. INTEGRATION: 

This contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the parties and supersedes 

all prior negotiations, proposals, bids, communications, understandings, representations, or 

agreements, whether oral or written, express or implied. 

   

S. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: 

Contractor will comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, 

standards and Executive Orders, without limitation to those designated within this Contract.  

The laws and regulations of the State of Arizona govern the rights of the Parties, the 

performance of this Contract, and any disputes hereunder.  Any action relating to this Contract 

will be brought and maintained in Superior Court in Santa Cruz County.  Any changes in the 

governing laws, rules, and regulations during the term of this Contract apply, but do not require 

an amendment. 

 

T. NON-DISCRIMINATION: 

Contractor agrees to comply with all provisions and requirements of Arizona Executive Order 

2009-09 which is hereby incorporated into this Contract as if set forth in full herein. During 

the performance of this Contract, Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee, 

client or any other individual in any way because of that person’s age, race, creed, color, 

religion, sex, disability or national origin. 

 



 

 

 

U.  NON-WAIVER: 

The failure of Consortium or County Members to insist in any one or more instances upon full 

and complete compliance with any of the terms and provisions of this Contract or to take any 

action permitted as a result thereof is not a waiver or relinquishment of the right to insist upon 

full and complete performance of the same or any other covenant or condition either in the past 

or in the future. The acceptance by either party of sums less than may be due and owing it at 

any time is not an accord and satisfaction.  

 

V. NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS: 

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Contract, Consortium or Member County’s may 

terminate this Contract if for any reason the Board of Supervisors does not appropriate 

sufficient monies for the purpose of maintaining this Contract. In the event of such termination, 

Consortium or Member County has no further obligation to CONTRACTOR, other than 

payment for services rendered prior to termination.   

 

W. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

 1. INCORPORATION OF DOCUMENTS: Contractor and Consortium in entering into this 

Contract have relied upon information provided in RFP#B-02-19-CO02, Waste Tire 

Recycling, Removal and Final Disposal and on information provided in the Contractor’s 

response to this Solicitation. These documents are hereby incorporated into and made a part of 

this Contract by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 2. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between or among 

the Documents incorporated into this Contract, the Contract Documents shall take precedence 

in the following order: 

a) This Contract 

b) Contractor Response to the Solicitation 

c) Instructions to Bidders 

d) Invitation to Bid  

 

The parties may, by written mutual agreement, deviate from this order of precedence in 

resolving inconsistencies between or among Contract Documents.  Any such Agreement 

interpreting the Contract shall be incorporated into the Contract by Amendment.   

 

This document constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties pertaining to the subject 

matter hereof, and all prior or contemporaneous agreements and understandings, oral or 

written, are hereby superseded and merged herein.  This Contract may be modified, amended, 

altered or extended only by a written Amendment signed by the Parties. 

 

 



 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have affixed their signatures to this Contract on the dates 

written below. 

 

FOR Southeastern Arizona Waste Tire Consortium 

 

 

Signature: _________________________________ 

                  Rudy Molera 

                  Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 

Date: May 22, 2019 

 

 

 

 

This agreement has been reviewed pursuant to ARS 11-952, by the undersigned Deputy 

County Attorney who has determined that it is in proper form and is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona to Santa Cruz County: 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Charlene Laplante  

Chief Deputy County Attorney 

 

Date: May 22, 2019 

 

 

 

 

FOR CRM of America, LLC: 

 

 

Signature: _________________________________ 

 

Typed Name: ______________________________ 

 

Title: _____________________________________ 

 

Date: _____________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



10 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

CRM of AMERICA BID DOCUMENTS 

























































































































   

ARF-5500   Regular Agenda Item     3. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  

Submitted For: Scott Buzan, Community Development Director 
Submitted By: Scott Buzan, Community Development Director
Department: Community Development Division: Planning and Zoning

Information
Request/Subject
Request that the Board of Supervisors accept the surrender of Conditional Use
Permit No. 14-02 by Ray Stephens on May 2, 2019.

Background Information
On May 6, 2014, the Board of Supervisors approved Conditional Use Permit No.
14-02 to operate a wine-making business - Trident Winery (production) in the
basement of Mr. Stephens's residence located at 3465 Harps Way in Pine
AZ.  In July 2017, Mr. Stephens began offering wine tours with onsite wine
consumption and retail wine sales at the Harps Way property.  On July 28,
2017, Gila County Code Enforcement opened a complaint for the zoning
violation of offering wine consumption and sales in a R1 zoned district without
an approved Conditional Use Permit.  This complaint progressed through the
complaint procedure process including a hearing in front of the Hearing Officer,
an appellate review before the Board of Supervisors and, lastly, in front of
Judge Gary Scales in Superior Court.  The County and Mr. Stephens with the
encouragement of Judge Scales entered into a mutual release and settlement
agreement on May 2, 2019, rather than continue to incur the time, expense,
and uncertainty of further litigation.

Evaluation
The County's zoning complaint asserted that the offering of wine tours with
onsite wine consumption and the retail sale of wine on the Harps Way property
was a violation of Conditional Use Permit No. 14-02 and Gila County Zoning
Ordinance No. 2014-04.  Mr. Stephens agreed to termination of the winery
operations or any liquor-related business on the Harps Way property including
wine production as a condition of the settlement agreement.

Conclusion
With the termination of winery operations at the Harps Way property, the
County achieved its objective to have onsite wine consumption and retail wine
sales discontinued on the residentially zoned property.  Although not requested
by the County, Mr. Stephens surrendering his Conditional Use Permit for
production was gladly accepted.



Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors accept the surrender of
Conditional Use Permit No. 14-02.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to accept the surrender of Conditional Use
Permit No. 14-02 by Ray Stephens on May 2, 2019.  (Scott Buzan)

Attachments
CUP-14-02
Settlement Agreement
Order to Approve



























   
ARF-5506   Regular Agenda Item     3. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: FY2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

7/1/2016 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Request Board adopt new Policy No. BOS-FIN-116 - Public Safety
Personnel Retirement System Funding.

Background Information
The State of Arizona House of Representatives at the Fifty-third
Legislature second regular session in 2018 passed House Bill 2097 which
amended Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 4, Arizona Revised Statutes, by
adding section 38-863.01 - Pension funding policies; employers, which
relates to the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS). A.R.S.
§38-863.01 requires the Board of Supervisors to adopt and post a pension
funding policy annually beginning on or before July 1, 2019.   Beginning
on or before July 1, 2019, each governing body of an employer shall
annually:   Adopt a pension funding policy for the system for employees
who were hired before July 1, 2017.  The pension funding policy shall
include funding objectives that address at least the following: How to
maintain stability of the governing body’s contributions to the system.
How and when the governing body’s funding requirements of the system
will be met. Defining the governing body’s funded ratio target under the
system and the timeline for reaching the targeted funded ratio. Formally
accept the employer’s share of the assets and liabilities under the system
based on the system’s actuarial valuation report. The governing body
shall post the pension funding policy on the governing body’s website.

The policy was presented to the Board as a work session item on June 4,
2018, for the Board's review. 



Evaluation
A.R.S. §38-863.01 requires the Board of Supervisors to adopt and post a
pension funding policy annually beginning on or before July 1, 2019.

Conclusion
A.R.S. §38-863.01 requires the Board of Supervisors to adopt and post a
pension funding policy annually beginning on or before July 1, 2019.

Recommendation
Staff recommends adoption of new Policy No. BOS-FIN-116 - Public
Safety Personnel Retirement System Funding to satisfy the requirement
of A.R.S. §38-863.01.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt new Policy No. BOS-FIN-116 - 
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Funding.  (Mary Springer)

Attachments
ARS 38-863.01
BOS-FIN-116







Gila County Policy -  Finance  
 
Public Safety Personnel Retirement 
System Funding  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-116 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  06-04-2019 
Revised: 

1 of 2 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-116 
  

 

 
1. PURPOSE  
  
To establish a pension funding policy, in accordance with A.R.S.§§38-863.01, that 
identifies the Board of Supervisors’ funding objectives and strategies for maintaining 
stability of the County’s Annual Required Contribution (ARC) and addressing the 
County’s Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). 
  
 
2. DEFINITIONS 
 

A. Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) - Is the difference 
between trust assets and the estimated future cost of pensions 
earned by employees. 

B. Annual Required Contribution (ARC) - Is the annual amount 
required to pay into the pension funds, as determined through 
annual actuarial valuations. It is comprised of two primary 
components: normal pension cost - which is the estimated cost of 
pension benefits earned by employees in the current year; and, 
amortization of UAAL - which is the cost needed to cover the 
unfunded portion of pensions earned by employees in previous 
years. The UAAL is collected over a period of time referred to as 
the amortization period. The ARC is a percentage of the current 
payroll. 

C. Funded Ratio - Is a ratio of fund assets to actuarial accrued liability. 

 
3.  COUNTY SHARE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

 
The Board formally accepts the assets, liabilities, and current funding ratio of the County’s 
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) trust funds as reported by PSPRS, 
the plan administrator from their June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation, which are detailed 
below. 
 

Trust Fund Assets Accrued 
Liability 

Unfunded 
Actuarial 
Accrued Liability 

Funded 
Ratio 

Sheriff’s Office $7,183,052 $19,707,313 $12,524,261 36.4% 

Adult Detention $5,117,096 $6,771,272 $1,654,176 75.6% 

Dispatchers $1,407,642 $2,128,888 $   721,246 66.1% 

Totals $13,707,790 $28,607,473 $14,899,683 N/A 



Gila County Policy -  Finance  
 
Public Safety Personnel Retirement 
System Funding  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-116 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  06-04-2019 
Revised: 

2 of 2 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-116 
  

 

 
  
 
Consistent with the PSPRS Actuarial Funding Policy, the Board’s PSPRS funding ratio 
goal is 100% (fully funded) over a period of 20 years.* 
 
The plan to achieve this goal requires full ARC payments (normal cost and UAAL 
amortization) from operating funds over the entire amortization period of 20 years.*  The 
estimated ARC for FY19 is $1,632,113. 
 
*Note:  The plan to amortize the UAAL over an extended period of time is conditional on 
the accuracy of the actuarial assumptions.  These assumptions are updated on an annual 
basis and the ARC as well as the amortization period may be adjusted. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



   
ARF-5516   Regular Agenda Item     3. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: FY2019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

063019 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Contract Cancellation in Response to Invitation for Bids (IFB) No.
111518-2 Purchase of One  F150 Crew Cab 4x4 Sheriff's Office Task
Force Vehicle.

Background Information
On February 19, 2019, the Board of Supervisors awarded Contract No.
111518-2 to Tate's Auto Center-Holbrook. On March 28, 2019, Tate's
Auto Center-Holbrook informed Fleet Management that they had filed
Chapter 11 (bankruptcy), and because of this they would not be able to
honor the terms of IFB No. 111518-2. On April 2, 2019, the Board of
Supervisors unanimously voted to disapprove Amendment 1 to Contract
No. 111518-2 with Tate's Auto Center-Holbrook due to their filing of
Chapter 11. McSpadden Ford was the second lowest bidder and at the
April 16, 2019 Board meeting McSpadden was awarded the contract.
During the course of the procurement, Lisa Wielenga from McSpadden
Ford informed the County that the vehicle could not be available by the
end of the fiscal year which was a requirement of the special revenue
funds that are being used to purchase the vehicle. McSpadden Ford
searched for a vehicle that was already in inventory and worked with the
upfitter supplier to see if the vehicle could be upfitted with the law
enforcement package. Unfortunately this was not the case so this request
asks to cancel the contract with McSpadden Ford and approve the
purchase of the vehicle off of the State contract with San Tan Ford in the
amount of $55,367.12. San Tan Ford is able to deliver the vehicle before
fiscal year end complete with the upfitting as required. The special
revenue funding is the program income from the RICO fund and must be



revenue funding is the program income from the RICO fund and must be
spent prior to fiscal year end. The fund is able to able to absorb the price
increase.

Evaluation
Fleet Management requests that the Board of Supervisors cancel the
existing contract with McSpadden Ford and approve the purchase off of
the State contract with San Tan Ford.  The vehicle will be needed in the
fleet in the coming year for the Sheriff’s Office Task Force use.  This
vehicle would replace unit B-170, a 2008 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 with more
than 150,000 miles and a bad transmission that is costing a lot of money
in repairs and fuel. Vehicle B-170 will be used as a “trade in” to prevent
increasing the size of the fleet and will be disposed of at auction.

Conclusion
The vehicle that will be purchased from State contract vendor San Tan
Ford and will be assigned to the Sheriff’s Office Task Force.  The increase
in price is due to this vehicle already existing on the lot and was available
to be upfitted and delivered before the end of the fiscal year when the
funding is available.  There is capacity in the funding source to accept the
increase in cost.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors cancel Contract No. 111518-2 with McSpadden Ford; and
approve the purchase of one new Ford F150 full size, 1/2 ton, 4x4, crew
cab pickup with installed insert and security equipment from State
contract supplier San Tan Ford.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to cancel Contract No. 111518-2 with
McSpadden Ford in the amount of $49,767.30; and approve the purchase
of one new Ford F150 full size, 1/2 ton, 4x4, crew cab pickup with
installed insert and security equipment from State contract supplier San
Tan Ford in the amount of $55,367.12.  (Mary Springer)

Attachments
McSpadden 111518-2 Contract
San Tan Ford State Contract Quote
State Contract ADSP017-166124



















































































































   
ARF-5512   Regular Agenda Item     3. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Countywide goals for the Gila County Five-Year Strategic Plan;
and presentation of the Draft Gila County Five-Year Strategic Plan
booklet. 

Background Information
The Board of Supervisors adopted a Strategic Plan on April 27, 2010,
which included a mission statement, value statements and goals. In
March 2011, the leadership team, comprised of County management,
department directors and elected officials, underwent another strategic
planning process. The output of this effort was the development of a Gila
County Five-Year Strategic Plan and the creation of a new mission
statement and value statements. Since the creation of this Strategic Plan,
many of the items identified through this planning effort have been
accomplished.

The new strategic planning team consists of employees from all levels of
the County. The team was commissioned with the opportunity to develop
County values, vision, mission, and countywide goals through this
collaborative process.

On March 19, 2019, the strategic planning team presented the Board of
Supervisors with draft values, and a vision statement and mission
statement for its consideration as part of the strategic planning process. 
They were adopted by the Board on April 2, 2019. 

On May 21, 2019, the strategic planning team presented the Board of
Supervisors with Countywide goals as part of the strategic planning
process. 

Since that date, the team has also consolidated the information from the
strategic planning process into a booklet that once reviewed and approved
by the Board, it will be distributed to all County employees and will be



by the Board, it will be distributed to all County employees and will be
available to the public.

Evaluation
Draft Countywide goals have been prepared by the strategic planning
team for the Board's review and adoption.  The draft Gila County
Five-Year Strategic Plan booklet is being introduced for the Board’s review
and will be brought back for approval at a future Board meeting.

Conclusion
Draft Countywide goals as prepared by the strategic planning team are
being presented to the Board for adoption.  The strategic planning team
also requests that the Board review and provide feedback on the strategic
plan booklet and the team will come back at a future Board meeting for
approval.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board receive an update on the recent
activities of the strategic planning team and consider adopting new
Countywide goals as prepared by the strategic planning team. The team
would also like to receive input from the Board on the draft Gila County
Five-Year Strategic Plan booklet.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Countywide goals for the Gila
County Five-Year Strategic Plan, and review the draft Gila County
Five-Year Strategic Plan booklet.  (Mary Springer)

Attachments
Strategic Plan Countywide Goals
Draft Gila County Five-Year Strategic Plan













Acknowledgements 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Strategic Plan Team Leaders (Department): Paula Horn 

(Health), Mary Springer (Finance) Not Pictured (Department): 

Sherry Grice (Board of Supervisors) 

Strategic Plan Team (Department): Elsa Bobier (Community 

Services), Juley Bocardo-Homan (Human Resources), Martha 

Gonzales (Treasurer’s Office), Andrea Hamm (Payson Justice 

Court), Amy Loyd (Assessor’s Office), Cassie Ornelas (Superior 

Court), Misty Price (County Attorney’s Office), Cheryl Sluyter 

(BOS District 1), Aimee Staten (Finance), Scott Warren (Public 

Works Survey),  Not Pictured (Department): Sadie Bingham 

(County Recorder), Matt Binney (Sheriff’s Office), Paul 

Wolterbeek (Administration), Cris Welch (Facilitator – Mile High 

Strategic Partners) 

Special thanks to Stacey Espinoza (Finance/Administration), 

and to the staff at the Roosevelt Lake Visitors Center 

Contact Us 
For questions/comments, please contact Mary Springer, 

Finance Director.  Email: mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov  

Phone: 928-402-8516 

 

 

 14 

  

Cris Welch, MBA 

Owner 

 

    
  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                               
                                       
 

                                       DRAFT 



Table of Contents 
Why Strategic Planning? .................................................... 1 

    Strategic Planning Cycle ................................................. 1 

Overview ............................................................................. 2 

    Living Document............................................................... 2 

    Plan Development ............................................................ 3 

Five-Year Strategic Plan  .................................................... 4 

     Values ................................................................................ 4 

     Vision  ................................................................................. 5 

     Mission  ............................................................................... 5 

     Focus Areas  ...................................................................... 6 

     Organization Goals  ......................................................... 6 

Implementing the Plan ....................................................... 9 

     Department and Employee Goals ............................... 9 

Measure, Evaluate, Modify ................................................ 9 

     Baseline Survey and Performance Measures  ............. 9 

Goal Development Workbook ........................................ 10 

     What Makes a Good Goal?  ........................................ 10 

     My Department Goals .................................................. 11 

     My Goals ......................................................................... 12 

Acknowledgements  ........................................................ 13 

     Elected Officials and Leadership ................................ 13 

     Strategic Plan Team  ..................................................... 14 

Contact Us ......................................................................... 14 

 

 

 

     

  Acknowledgements 

A special Thank You to the Gila County Board of 

Supervisors, Elected Officials, and County Manager for 

their vision and heart for service. 

 

   13 

 



My Goals 
Individual goals should be 

written once the 

department goals have 

been established.  Each 

individual should review the 

department goals and 

determine areas where 

they may make meaningful 

contributions.  Please note, 

if the department has three 

goals, the individual may 

not have a goal for each.   

Here is an example of an individual goal that ties directly 

to the department goal example:  

I can improve invoice processing times through better 

utilization of system functions.  This will require me to learn 

about new system features.  I will complete the four-hour 

training required within 30 days. 
 

In the space below begin to draft your goals: 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Why Strategic Planning? 
Gila County is an extraordinary place to live, work, and 

play.  This did not happen by accident.  Making Gila 

County extraordinary takes planning.  Our previous 

Strategic Plan served us since 2010, but as the 

environment in which we operate continues to change, so 

must we.      

Gila County recognizes the value in providing the 

organization the tools necessary to develop long-range 

plans, goals and measurements that will lead to success.  

These plans will provide a foundation for budget 

development and drive us to continue to improve our 

services and processes, in a fiscally responsible and 

transparent way.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Strategic Planning Cycle 
Effective strategic planning and implementation is a 

continuous process that involves several steps and requires 

that everyone be engaged during each phase; residents, 

elected officials, stakeholders and staff. 

Plan development is the first step.  The planning period for 

a strategic plan typically spans five years.  This phase 

develops the plan to unite the organization under the 

vision and mission statements and provides shared goals. 

12 
  

1 

“I HOPE THIS PLAN IS CONTAGIOUS AND 

SPREADS THROUGHOUT OUR COUNTY.” 

~Chairman Tim Humphrey, District 2 

 

“THIS PLAN IS NOT ONLY 

COMPREHENSIVE, IT IS 

INCLUSIVE.  I FULLY SUPPORT 

THE PLAN, AS IT PROVIDES A 

WAY FOR EACH AND EVERY 

ONE OF US TO CONTRIBUTE 

TO GILA COUNTY’S 

SUCCESS. ” 

James Menlove 

 County Manager 

 



During the implementation phase the organization’s goals 

drive the departmental and staff goal development 

processes.  The departmental goal development process 

should align to the annual budget cycle.   

Along with goal development, departments will develop 

performance measures to track progress towards these 

goals.  Employee progress is tracked through performance 

management.   

Annual evaluation of goals and performance measures is 

necessary to determine if current efforts will achieve 

department and organizational goals or if 

goals/performance measures need to be modified. 

Overview 
Living Document 
The strategic plan cycle provides the organization the 

ability to make course changes or corrections when 

necessary.  Thus making the organization responsive to 

changing internal and external factors.    

     

  My Department Goals 
In reviewing the example goal from the prior pages, here is 

a template and space to begin developing your 

department goals and measurements.     

Template   

Our department goal contributes to the County Focus 

Area or Goal of _________________.  The ________________ 

Office/Department will _____________ from ______________ 

to _____________ by ____________.  
 

Goal: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Performance Measure: 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

2 
  

11 



Goal Development Workbook 
What Makes a Good Goal? 
Here are a few things to keep in mind when developing 

S.M.A.R.T goals: 

S 
Specific 

What needs to be accomplished? Why is this 

important?  Who will be involved?  

M 
Measurable 

How will you measure progress towards goal 

achievement?  Do you have systems/ methods of 

tracking in place for beginning measurements? 

A 
Achievable 

Do you have the resources and skills necessary to 

achieve the goal?  If not, can they be obtained?   

R 
Relevant 

Does this goal align to the Organization Goals and 

Focus Areas? 

T 
Time Bound 

What is the deadline? Is this deadline reasonable?  

Here is an example department goal: 

Our department goal contributes to the County Focus Area of 

Responsible Resource Management, Goal #1.  The Finance 

Department will improve processing time on Accounts Payable 

invoices from 48 hours to 24 hours from the date of receipt by 

June 30, 2020. 

In this example, the Finance Department can utilize 

information from the Financial Management System to 

monitor processing times. 
  

 

  

Plan Development 

Beginning in January 2019, a 16 person team began 

meeting to develop the Gila County Five-Year Strategic 

Plan.  The team was comprised of staff from 14 different 

departments and represented both the Globe and Payson 

areas of the County.  The team created new values, vision 

and mission statements and completed a SWOT analysis. 

The SWOT analysis assessed strengths, weaknesses, 

opportunities and threats, and provided an understanding 

of the environment – internal and external – in which the 

county operates.  From this, the strategic plan was 

developed.   

The strategic plan is driven by the Vision and Mission 

Statements, with cascading goals and corresponding 

measurements throughout the levels of the organization.   

 

 

 

10   3 

 



Five-Year Strategic Plan 
Values 
The Gila County Values guide our actions both internally 

and externally.  If you are a resident or a visitor you will find 

that Gila County embodies:   

    

 

 

        

  Implementing the Plan 
Department and Employee Goals 
In the implementation phase, departments create annual 

goals that directly align with the Organization Goals.  

Goals must be measureable and achievable.  This process 

should also align with the annual budget cycle. 

Employee goals should be developed in coordination and 

direct support of the department and organization goals.  

This allows each and every staff member to be engaged 

and contributing to the success of the organization!   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Measure, Evaluate, Modify 
Baseline Survey and Performance Measures 
In April/May 2019, Gila County offered a survey to 

residents and staff to assess the overall familiarity and 

satisfaction with County services.  This survey is considered 

the baseline for future measurements.  

Department goals have corresponding performance 

measures associated with them.  The performance 

measures are tracked internally, and some are reported in 

the annual budget document, allowing for progress to be 

tracked year over year.  Modifications to goals and 

performance measures are done annually as part of the 

annual budget cycle.     

 4   9 

 

“IT IS VERY IMPORTANT THAT WE 

INCORPORATE OUR STRATEGIC PLAN IN 

EVERYTHING WE DO INCLUDING OUR 

FUTURE PROJECTS.” 

~Supervisor Woody Cline, District 3 

 



Organization Goals 
Workforce Development 

Goal #1 

Gila County will recruit and retain quality 

employees by offering a professional, 

diverse, and desirable work environment.   

Goal #2 

Build a qualified workforce through education, training 

and collaborative partnerships, that support current and 

future business needs. 

Safety 

Goal #1 

Provide a safe environment for residents 

and employees through training and 

education.   

Goal #2 

Develop plans that support County operations and 

residents during an event or emergency. 

Economic Development 

Goal #1 

Develop and strengthen government and 

community partnerships to support existing 

and new business development and 

community well-being. 

Goal #2 

Promote interdepartmental collaboration for efficiencies 

that improve business processes. 

  
Vision 
Gila County, the heart of 

Arizona: preserving our past 

and enriching our communities 

for future generations 

 

 

 

 

Mission 
Gila County provides responsible resource management 

to positively impact recreation, safety, education and 

economic growth.  As a team we are dedicated to 

serving the public with integrity, respect and 

accountability. 

 

 

8   5 

 

“I LIKE THAT THE STRATEGIC PLAN’S VISION 

AND MISSION IS CLEAR AND SUCCINCT AND 

THE PLAN IS A LIVING DOCUMENT THAT IS 

ABLE TO CHANGE OVER TIME.” 

~Supervisor Tommie Martin, District 1 

 



Focus Areas 
Our Focus Areas encompass internal and external 

initiatives to support Gila County’s Vision and Mission. 

Responsible Resource Management 

Effectively managing resources including 

workforce, property, equipment, and funds 

determined to be in the best interest of the 

communities we serve. 

Robust Communication 

Use the most appropriate method to deliver 

effective communication. 

Workforce Development 

Encourage continued opportunities for 

education, training and experience to retain 

and attract quality employees. 

Safety 

Promote safety in our workplaces, recreation 

areas, and communities through awareness, 

education and enforcement. 

Economic Development 

Create a thriving environment where people 

want to live, work and play. 

Organization Goals 
Gila County anticipates that in order to accomplish these 

goals, it will require diligence in their stewardship of assets, 

innovation in service delivery and collaboration with  

  partners and stakeholders.  Partners and stakeholders such 

as the Industrial Development Authority, regional tribal 

nations, school districts, and community/non-profit 

organizations are critical to our success.  The following 

goals are tied directly to the Focus Areas they support (as 

identified by the icon shown).   

Responsible Resource Management 

Goal #1 

Integrate cost improvement measures 

through short and long-term financial 

planning to maximize appropriate use of 

funds.   

Goal #2 

Improve and maintain facilities, network/technology, 

infrastructure, and natural resources to ensure 

employee/public safety, continuity in business operations, 

and enjoyment of life.   

Robust Communication 

Goal #1 

Share accurate, consistent, and timely 

information that promotes meaningful 

communication.     

Goal #2 

Maximize personal, social, print, and broadcast media to 

successfully and accurately inform, educate, and unify 

Gila County. 

 

6   7 

 



   
ARF-5525   Consent Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Bandits Restaurant & The Dirty Cowboy Saloon's Application for a
Temporary Extension of Premises/Patio Permit.

Background Information
Any establishment that has been issued a liquor license must submit an
Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit to the local governing
body of the city, town or county where the establishment is located.  The
application can be submitted to temporarily or permanently extend the
premises/patio where serving liquor is permitted by the Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC).  The local governing
body usually has established internal procedures for review and approval
of the application.  The DLLC has final approval of all recommendations
submitted by the local governing body.

Katie Lynn Parks of Bandits Restaurant & The Dirty Cowboy Saloon
submitted an application to temporarily extend the premises where liquor
is permitted to be sold during weekend of June 29, 2019, through June
30, 2019.

Evaluation
The application has been reviewed by the Clerk of the Board and by the
Building Official of the Community Development Division regarding the
proposed extended area for liquor to be served.  The application clearly
indicates that the extended area will be to include the parking lot and the
staff of Bandits Restaurant & The Dirty Cowboy Saloon will be provided
the required training.

Conclusion
This application is ready to be presented to the Board of Supervisors for a
decision.  The Board's recommendation for approval or disapproval will
then be sent to the DLLC for a final decision.



Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors issue an approval
recommendation to the DLLC.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit
submitted by Katie Lynn Parks to temporarily extend the premises where
liquor is permitted to be served on June 29-30, 2019, at Bandits
Restaurant & The Dirty Cowboy Saloon located in Strawberry.

Attachments
Bandits - Application
Bandits - CD Response













   
ARF-5534   Consent Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Pleasant Valley Community Council, Inc. - Special Event Liquor License
Application for July 19, 2019, July 20, 2019 and July 21, 2019.

Background Information
A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a
special event for up to 10 days per year. The Arizona Department of
Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) approves all liquor-related
applications; however, part of the DLLC's process requires that the local
governing body review the application and submit a recommendation for
approval or disapproval to the DLLC for any establishment located within
the jurisdiction of that local governing body.

Evaluation
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the application and
has determined that it has been filled out correctly.

Conclusion
This non-profit organization has properly completed the application and if
the Board of Supervisors approves the application, the Pleasant Valley
Community Council, Inc. will have used 3 days of the allowable 10 days
to serve liquor at a special event in 2019.

Recommendation
The Clerk recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve this
application.  Upon approval, the applicant has the responsibility to
submit the application to the DLLC for its final approval.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the



Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the
Pleasant Valley Community Council, Inc. for an event to be held on July
19, 2019, July 20, 2019, and July 21, 2019, at the Pleasant Valley
Community Center located in Young.

Attachments
Pleasant Valley Community Council - Application











   
ARF-5539   Consent Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Fireworks Productions of Arizona's Fireworks Display Application

Background Information
For many years a local copper mining company, presently known as
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. (FMI), Miami Operations, has provided the local
community with a 4th of July fireworks display at the location of the
mine.  FMI has contracted with Fireworks Productions of Arizona for
many years to put on the fireworks display at FMI's mine property in
Miami, AZ.

Evaluation
All applications are submitted to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors,
which are ultimately presented to the Board of Supervisors for approval. 
Fireworks Productions of Arizona has submitted an application on behalf
of FMI  for its Thursday, July 4, 2019, fireworks display.

Conclusion
The required certificate of liability insurance is attached to the
application; Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd has signed the
application; and AJ Howell, Tri-City Fire District Battalion Chief, has
submitted a letter approving of this fireworks display; therefore, all of
the required information is attached for the Board of Supervisors'
review/decision.

Recommendation
The Board of Supervisors' approval of this application is recommended by
the Clerk of the Board.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Application for Fireworks Display submitted by Fireworks



Approval of an Application for Fireworks Display submitted by Fireworks
Productions of Arizona and sponsored by Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. to
provide a fireworks display on Thursday, July 4, 2019, at the Miami
Operations mine site of Freeport-McMoRan, Inc.

Attachments
Fireworks Display Application

















   
ARF-5524   Consent Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Reporting
Period:

May 28, 2019 Meeting Notes

Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
May 28, 2019, Board of Supervisors' Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the May 28, 2019, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Attachments
05-28-19 Meeting Notes



Page 1 of 6 

 

  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  May 28, 2019 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN                                              MARIAN E. SHEPPARD 
Member        Clerk of the Board 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY  By: Marian Sheppard 
Chairman                                                            Clerk of the Board 

 
WOODY CLINE                                                  Gila County Courthouse 

Vice-Chairman        Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman; Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman; 
Tommie C. Martin, Member (via ITV); W. James Menlove, County Manager; 

Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief; Charles 
Shire, Deputy County Attorney Senior-Civil (via ITV); Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
of the Board; and Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk. 

  
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chairman Humphrey called the work session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date 
in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room and he asked Steve Sanders to lead 

the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Before the Chairman addressed the regular agenda items, he informed those 

present that James Menlove, County Manager, requested to present his 
summary of current events as stated in item number 4 (below) at this time.  
Mr. Menlove advised that each year Freeport-McMoRan Copper & Gold, Inc. 

(FMI) through its Freeport-McMoRan Foundation, sets aside funding based on 
the company’s yearly income that is awarded to the local community for 

programs and projects that encourage a strong focus on local capacity-
building, community development and sustainability.  He was pleased to 
announce that Gila County was chosen this year to receive grants funds for an 

investment in economic development, which is the County-owned Michaelson 
building in Globe.  Mr. Menlove asked Robin Bradford if she would like to 

comment.  Ms. Bradford advised that she handles community development and 
social responsibility for FMI.  She stated that FMI received 9 grant applications 
this year.  The FMI Community Investment Committee (Committee) chose 5 

different local organizations that are being awarded a total of $300K-$400K.  
Christa DalMolin-East, a Committee member, was pleased to announce that 
Gila County will receive $150,000 of grant funding for the Michaelson building.  

She talked about the proposed use of the building which she stated, “It will be 
an innovative way to bring in new business…We are convinced this will bring 



Page 2 of 6 

 

positive change to the community.”  Lynda Oddonetto, Economic Development 
Director for the City of Globe, thanked FMI and the Committee.  Each 

Supervisor also thanked FMI and the Committee for the grant award.   
 

Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.  Information/Discussion about the Better Utilizing Investments to 

Leverage Development or BUILD Transportation Discretionary Grant 
program.  
 

Steve Sanders, Public Works Department Director, advised that the Better 
Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development or BUILD Transportation 

Discretionary Grant Program was previously known as the Transportation 
Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER) Discretionary Grant 
Program.  Since 2009, the Program has provided a combined $7.1 billion to 

554 projects. In past years, the County has submitted applications to obtain 
TIGER and BUILD grant funding. During the TIGER time frame the County 

submitted constructing Tonto Bridge as a project. Last year during the BUILD 
Grant cycle the County submitted constructing the Tonto Bridge and paving 
the Young Road North (512 Road) as projects. In the past, the Tonto Bridge 

project has made it into the top 100 of project submittals; however, not enough 
funding has been available to fund all projects in the top 100.  
 

Nine-hundred million dollars ($900,000,000) is available for obligation in this 
round of funding with fifty percent available to rural projects. Rural projects do 

not require a local match. In the past, the County has offered approximately 
ten percent of each project as a match. The estimated cost of the Tonto Bridge 
is approximately $17,000,000. The estimated cost to pave the Young Road is 

approximately $14,000,000. 
 
Mr. Sanders stated that grant applications are currently being accepted until 

July 15, 2019, at 8:00 PM EDT.  He commented that David Leistiko, P.E. with 
Kimley-Horn and Associates of Phoenix, Arizona, was present to answer 

questions.  Kimley-Horn has contracted with the County for years to assist 
with the design and construction of the proposed Tonto Bridge project and 
other projects.  Patty Power of Bose Public Affairs Group also participated in 

the discussion by phone.  Ms. Power is contracted with Gila County as a 
lobbyist in Washington, D.C.    

 
The purpose of the work session was to discuss and explore ideas to ensure 
that the information contained in this year’s BUILD grant application(s) will 

hopefully result in the County being awarded a grant for the Tonto Creek 
Bridge project and or the Young Road project.  In summary, the following 
suggestions were made:  Obtain additional data that will be included in the 

grant application for the Tonto Bridge project, i.e., number of days the creek 
was closed in the past year; number of individuals impacted when Tonto Creek 



Page 3 of 6 

 

floods; include how they were impacted such as the number of miles a person 
must drive daily when the creek cannot be crossed, number of school or work 

days missed, and other effects; include the “human element in telling our 
story” which could be done by interviewing people affected by the flooding – a 

video tape or written interviews could be submitted with the application; obtain 
letters of support from the private industry; coordinate with Ms. Power on the 
best time to meet individually with Arizona legislators in Washington, D.C.; or 

send letters to the Arizona legislators in Washington, D.C. requesting their 
support of these projects.   
 

Additional highlights of the discussion are as follows:  Supervisor Martin 
suggested “taking another hard look at innovative or new directions that are 

being taken, at least in the Department of the Interior.”  Vice-Chairman Cline is 
convinced that building a bridge across Tonto Creek is the best option; 
however, he also suggested exploring the idea of improving A-Cross road as 

“there have been discussions of building that side of the lake (Roosevelt Lake).”  
Mr. Sanders advised that the County has had discussions with the United 

States Forest Service (USFS) on improving the A-Cross road.  He added that 
there was significantly more media coverage of the flooding this year.  Mr. 
Leistiko commented that Kimley-Horn has a website and that type of media 

coverage and other news stories are loaded onto it, and the Department of 
Transportation obtains that information from their website.  It was suggested 
that 2-3 questions should be asked of those being interviewed and Mr. Sanders 

offered to provide those questions.  Mr. Leistiko emphasized the importance of 
also doing videos of the interviews.  He added that periodically 2-3 realtors 

have contacted him about developing land in the Tonto Creek area; however, 
that is not a consideration without the bridge being built.  Mr. Leistiko stated 
that for years the USFS has submitted letters of support for the Tonto Creek 

bridge.  The Supervisors questioned whether the County could possibly be 
better positioned to receive a grant award if only one of the projects was 
submitted for consideration.  Ms. Power replied that the BUILD grant program 

does not require prioritizing projects.  She added that if the County submitted 
both projects, it would be competing against itself; however, the impact of 

doing that is not significant.  She recommended submitting for both projects.  
Regarding the Young Road project, Ms. Power suggested including a summary 
of the plans for the County to own the USFS administrative site in Pleasant 

Valley, Arizona, for veterans and their families.   
 

At the end of the discussion, Chairman Humphrey advised that he was 
recessing the meeting at 11:06 a.m. for a short break.  He reconvened the 
meeting at 11:17 a.m. and announced that agenda item number 2B would be 

addressed. 
 
 



Page 4 of 6 

 

B.  Information/Discussion regarding potential capital funding options 
and funding process information for Gila County's FY 2019-20 capital 

investment projects.   
 

Mary Springer, Finance Director, stated that in April the County Manager met 
with the Board to discuss capital projects.  Based on the outcome of that 
discussion, County management contacted Mark Reader, Managing Director of 

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, to identify potential funding sources to allow the 
County’s capital plan to proceed.  Ms. Springer introduced Mr. Reader.   
 

Mr. Reader expressed his appreciation to be retained by the County.  He has 
been working with Mr. Menlove and Ms. Springer during the last 6 weeks.  He 

stated that approximately 9 months ago, he initially met with Mr. Menlove and 
Ms. Springer to discuss potential County capital improvement projects and was 
advised at that time to be patient as the projects had to be presented to the 

Board and receive its approval to move forward.  Mr. Reader stated that his 
company has put together “a well thought out analysis” and he proceeded to 

provide PowerPoint presentation.  Highlights of the presentation are as follows:  
Public Policy Objectives:  Deposit $9.8 million into the County’s 
construction/acquisition fund; refund 2009 bonds at significant savings to the 

County with the same amortization; secure strong credit rating for the County 
and consider “AA” rated bond insurance; structure debt service such that total 
aggregate debt service is approximately $1.1 million, included the 2015 

transaction; and new money component amortization not to exceed 20 years.  
It is anticipated that it will take approximately 90 days to secure $10 million of 

funding for the County’s capital improvement projects.  Mr. Reader briefly 
reviewed the projects planned for northern Gila County in the amount of $5.2 
million and $4.6 million for southern Gila County.  He was pleased to 

announce that interest rates have significantly dropped and reached their 
lowest point in 2 years.  Mr. Reader stated, “You probably couldn’t have timed 
this any better.”  He stated that all debt will not exceed $1.1 million as it 

relates to the new money piece structure, so it doesn’t exceed the 20-year 
amortization.  Mr. Reader reviewed the County’s outstanding debt of $6.8 

million which is down to $4.4 million and in approximately 60 days it will be 
approximately $4.1 million.  The initial debt for the Copper Administration 
building was $2 million and it is down to $1.5 million; however, after the next 

payment is made it will be about $1.2 million.  He advised that debt will remain 
as structured because the interest rates are low.  Mr. Reader reviewed the 

estimated savings on the bonds that are being refunded which equates to a net 
PV (Present Value) savings of $641,193 or 13.32%.  The net pledged County 
General Excise Tax revenues and state shared revenues total $5,417,206 for 

fiscal year 2018-19.  Mr. Reader stated that is the amount investors get as a 
security on the bonds.  He proceeded to review the timeline for the issuance of 
the bonds.  The next step is for the Board of Supervisors to conduct a public 

hearing per Arizona Revised Statute §11-391, which is tentatively scheduled to 
take place on July 9th.  The Board thanked Mr. Reader for the presentation.  



Page 5 of 6 

 

Mr. Menlove added that the County’s annual debt service is approximately 
$700,000 to pay on the loans and with this financing, it will increase to about 

$1.1 million.  He stated that he and Ms. Springer are comfortable in including 
this amount into the County’s annual budget.  Instead of paying off the debt in 

10 years, it is anticipated to be paid off in 20 years.  Vice-Chairman Cline 
stated that he continues to be adamant that the debt not exceed a total of $10 
million which includes any fees.  He also commented that the County owns 

land in Payson that could be sold.  He stated, “If we end up selling land in 
Payson, that will help us pay this debt, correct?”  Mr. Menlove replied that 
decision would be made by the Board.   

 
Item 3 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 

benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 

of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date. 
 
Chairman Humphrey advised that Elvin Fant and Charles Vargas requested to 

address the Board.  Mr. Fant and Mr. Vargas briefly talked about their 
association with the Cobre Valley Indoor Farms.  Mr. Fant is the President of 

Cobre Valley Indoor Farms and Mr. Vargas is the Director of the Chamber of 
commerce for the Apache Nation.  In summary, Mr. Fant and Mr. Vargas would 
like to partner with the County and others with regard to economic 

development.  They requested to provide a presentation to the Board at a later 
date.  Chairman Humphrey advised Mr. Fant and Mr. Vargas to get in touch 
with Mr. Menlove and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, after the meeting 

to arrange a date to present to the Board. 
 

Item 4 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 

on information presented. 
 

Supervisor Martin and Chairman Humphrey did not have any current events to 
report.  Vice-Chairman Cline and Mr. Menlove presented a summary of current 
events. 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at 12:04 p.m. 

 
 



Page 6 of 6 

 

APPROVED: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 

 
ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-5520   Consent Agenda Item     4. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Reporting
Period:

May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting month of May 2019,

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting month of
May 2019.

Attachments
FR-05-01-19 to 05-31-19
FR-05-01-19 to 05-31-19 Voids



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

296560 05/03/2019 $5,042.61

296561 05/03/2019 $348.86

296562 05/03/2019 $221,329.56

296563 05/03/2019 $162,155.66

296564 05/03/2019 $13.50

296565 05/03/2019 $6,090.61

296566 05/03/2019 $17,876.86

296567 05/03/2019 $2,501.91

296568 05/03/2019 $17,166.95

296569 05/03/2019 $103.26

296570 05/03/2019 $18.72

296571 05/03/2019 $18,282.79

296572 05/03/2019 $7,950.26

296573 05/03/2019 $118.08

296574 05/03/2019 $746.43

296575 05/03/2019 $2,079.49

296576 05/03/2019 $171.38

296577 05/03/2019 $26,772.75

296578 05/03/2019 $68,593.78

296579 05/03/2019 $57,645.94

296580 05/03/2019 $57,645.94

296581 05/03/2019 $13,557.87

296582 05/03/2019 $13,557.87

296583 05/03/2019 $340.00

296584 05/03/2019 $7.17

296585 05/03/2019 $4,509.50

296586 05/03/2019 $1,600.00

296587 05/03/2019 $2,533.22

296588 05/03/2019 $420.00

296589 05/03/2019 $60,919.63Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable HAMMERMAN & HULTGREN P.C.

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
Accounts Payable AZCOPS

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

REVENUE

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315785','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315786','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315787','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315788','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315790','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315791','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315792','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315793','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315794','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315795','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315796','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315798','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315799','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315800','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315801','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315802','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315804','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315805','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315806','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315807','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315808','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315809','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296590 05/03/2019 $1,180.00

296591 05/03/2019 $2,251.22

296592 05/03/2019 $143.12

296593 05/03/2019 $50.00

296594 05/03/2019 $789.50

296595 05/02/2019 $353.28

296596 05/02/2019 $12,588.77

296597 05/02/2019 $425.00

296598 05/02/2019 $1,332.68

296599 05/02/2019 $1,206.45

296600 05/02/2019 $2,160.00

296601 05/02/2019 $12,563.78

296602 05/02/2019 $100.00

296603 05/02/2019 $30,575.00

296604 05/02/2019 $74.76

296605 05/02/2019 $45.20

296606 05/02/2019 $79.66

296607 05/02/2019 $200.00

296608 05/02/2019 $21,500.00

296609 05/02/2019 $153.08

296610 05/02/2019 $254.56

296611 05/02/2019 $96.55

296612 05/02/2019 $68.44

296613 05/02/2019 $458,741.98

296614 05/02/2019 $2,167.00

296615 05/06/2019 $1,871.28

296616 05/06/2019 $526.00

296617 05/06/2019 $390.05

296618 05/06/2019 $67.00

296619 05/06/2019 $67.00

296620 05/06/2019 $67.00

296621 05/06/2019 $67.00

296622 05/06/2019 $3,000.00Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Public Safety

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Public Safety

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Public Safety

Accounts Payable Action Automotive & Towing LLC 

Accounts Payable Affilion of Cobre Valley PLLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Public Safety

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST
Accounts Payable MILLER III, PALMER, ROLLIN

Accounts Payable A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

Accounts Payable Lovin, Hortencia

Accounts Payable MARSCHIK, VON

Accounts Payable MOUL, JESSICA

Accounts Payable GRIFFIN, BROOKE

Accounts Payable Guild Health Consulting LLC 

Accounts Payable Leverance, Emily

Accounts Payable FRANQUERO, DAVID, A

Accounts Payable Freightliner of Arizona, LLC 

Accounts Payable Garrett, Jake

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable DOWLER, DUANE 

Accounts Payable Fischione, Mark, A

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable COUNTY OF CHAVES

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable Bose Public Affairs Group

Accounts Payable Byrum, Susan, K

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable WADDELL & REED

Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315810','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315811','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315812','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315813','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315814','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315815','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315816','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315817','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315818','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315819','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315820','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315821','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315822','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315823','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296623 05/06/2019 $31,973.50

296624 05/06/2019 $701.00

296625 05/06/2019 $1,623.84

296626 05/06/2019 $48.31

296627 05/06/2019 $4,470.12

296628 05/06/2019 $1,178.00

296629 05/06/2019 $100.00

296630 05/06/2019 $2,295.00

296631 05/06/2019 $293.25

296632 05/06/2019 $457.80

296633 05/06/2019 $2,700.00

296634 05/06/2019 $411.33

296635 05/06/2019 $85.00

296636 05/06/2019 $8,538.60

296637 05/06/2019 $8,295.05

296638 05/06/2019 $213.20

296639 05/06/2019 $729.77

296640 05/06/2019 $144.64

296641 05/06/2019 $6,454.00

296642 05/06/2019 $229.46

296643 05/06/2019 $14,905.77

296644 05/06/2019 $25.00

296645 05/06/2019 $342.34

296646 05/06/2019 $263.19

296647 05/06/2019 $6,100.00

296648 05/06/2019 $760.00

296649 05/06/2019 $134.09

296650 05/06/2019 $150.00

296651 05/06/2019 $171.79

296652 05/06/2019 $6,979.75

296653 05/06/2019 $4,000.00

296654 05/06/2019 $3,122.00

296655 05/06/2019 $200.00Accounts Payable LEXINGTON ENTERPRISES

Accounts Payable Law Office of Jonathan L. Warshaw 

PLLC
Accounts Payable Law Offices of Daniel Thulin, LLC 

Accounts Payable Law Offices of David W. Bell 

Accounts Payable Integrity Attorney Services, Inc. 

Accounts Payable JR HOLMES BACKFLOW 

PREVENTION
Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Greenlight Traffic Engineering, LLC 

Accounts Payable HonorHealth

Accounts Payable Geiser, Raymond

Accounts Payable Gisela Valley Community Center

Accounts Payable Globalstar USA LLC 

Accounts Payable Fiesta Business Products 

Accounts Payable Freeman, Michael, L.

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable DalMolin Chiropractic Care

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable BARAJAS, MARION

Accounts Payable BEARUP, JONATHAN, SCOTT

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable ATWELL LLC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315849','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315851','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315852','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315853','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315854','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315855','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315856','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315857','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315858','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315859','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315860','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315861','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315862','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315863','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315864','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315865','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315866','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315867','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315868','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315869','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315870','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315871','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315872','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315873','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315874','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315875','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296656 05/06/2019 $7,645.42

296657 05/06/2019 $305.78

296658 05/06/2019 $45.00

296659 05/06/2019 $413.13

296660 05/06/2019 $7,000.00

296661 05/06/2019 $115,200.00

296662 05/06/2019 $1,550.00

296663 05/06/2019 $2,150.00

296664 05/06/2019 $1,031.59

296665 05/06/2019 $49.99

296666 05/06/2019 $15,000.00

296667 05/06/2019 $551.76

296668 05/06/2019 $150.00

296669 05/06/2019 $326.64

296671 05/06/2019 $2,271.00

296672 05/06/2019 $62.71

296673 05/06/2019 $3,234.20

296674 05/06/2019 $1,089.13

296675 05/06/2019 $16,800.00

296676 05/06/2019 $360.45

296677 05/06/2019 $357.60

296678 05/06/2019 $1,873.80

296679 05/06/2019 $318.77

296680 05/06/2019 $9,582.05

296681 05/06/2019 $3,705.00

296682 05/06/2019 $92.45

296683 05/06/2019 $499.28

296684 05/06/2019 $139.96

296685 05/06/2019 $255.03

296686 05/06/2019 $75.00

296687 05/06/2019 $25.00

296688 05/06/2019 $35,750.00

296689 05/06/2019 $2,985.40Accounts Payable TOUGH RUGGED LAPTOPS

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Public Library

Accounts Payable The Product Center

Accounts Payable THERMO FLUIDS INC

Accounts Payable THOMASON, CODY

Accounts Payable STANDIFIRD, BARRY

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable SUDDENLINK

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT
Accounts Payable SOUTHWEST GAS

Accounts Payable SOUTHWEST PRODUCTS 

CORPORATION

Accounts Payable RIVES, LARRY, LEROY

Accounts Payable San Carlos Library

Accounts Payable SCALES, GARY, V

Accounts Payable Redburn Tire Company 

Accounts Payable RICOH USA INC

Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes Purchase Power

Accounts Payable Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 
Accounts Payable PLUIMER, RANDALL

Accounts Payable PEARSON, BUFFIE

Accounts Payable PHOENIX INTERNET & WYDEBEAM

Accounts Payable PINNACLE PREVENTION

Accounts Payable PAYSON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Accounts Payable Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.

Accounts Payable Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Old Main Storage 

Accounts Payable PALO VERDE BEHAVORIAL HEALTH

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable MTE Communications 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315876','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315877','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315878','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315879','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315880','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315881','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315882','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315883','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315884','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315885','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315886','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315887','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315888','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315889','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315891','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315892','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315893','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315894','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315895','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315896','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315897','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315898','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315899','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315900','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315901','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315902','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315903','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315904','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315905','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315906','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315907','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315908','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315909','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296690 05/06/2019 $250.00

296691 05/06/2019 $3,950.37

296692 05/06/2019 $610.00

296693 05/06/2019 $387.64

296694 05/06/2019 $3,496.85

296695 05/06/2019 $199.52

296696 05/06/2019 $291.67

296697 05/06/2019 $91.99

296698 05/06/2019 $260.70

296699 05/06/2019 $2,415.00

296700 05/06/2019 $349.11

296701 05/06/2019 $23,250.00

296702 05/06/2019 $28,800.00

296703 05/06/2019 $55.00

296704 05/08/2019 $679.77

296705 05/08/2019 $97.95

296706 05/08/2019 $195,704.62

296707 05/08/2019 $150.00

296708 05/08/2019 $6,161.21

296709 05/08/2019 $240.00

296710 05/08/2019 $276.91

296711 05/08/2019 $1,469.07

296712 05/08/2019 $7,494.20

296713 05/08/2019 $112.59

296714 05/08/2019 $235.62

296715 05/08/2019 $526.96

296716 05/08/2019 $72.09

296717 05/08/2019 $54.45

296718 05/09/2019 $99.99

296719 05/10/2019 $1,054.30

296720 05/10/2019 $35.60

296721 05/10/2019 $876.24

296722 05/10/2019 $8,886.65Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Byrum, Susan, K

Accounts Payable Campagna, Mariah

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Kline, Alan

Accounts Payable LexisNexis Risk Solutions

Accounts Payable MCDANIEL, JOEL, A

Accounts Payable HICKLIN, JENNIFER

Accounts Payable Humphrey , Tim 

Accounts Payable Johnson Appraisal Group, PPLC

Accounts Payable Dremler, Patti

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane 

Accounts Payable HENAGER LAW FIRM PLLC

Accounts Payable County Managers Association of Arizona 

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cline , Woody

Accounts Payable COMMERCIAL CARD SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable Yavapai County Government 

Accounts Payable Young Public Library

Accounts Payable SAIZ, STEVE

Accounts Payable WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 

Accounts Payable Waugh PSY.D PLLC , Gregory 

Accounts Payable WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable VOAKES, DONALD, R

Accounts Payable WARDEN, MARK, A

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable US CORRECTIONS LLC

Accounts Payable TOWN OF PAYSON

Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315910','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315911','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315912','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315913','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315914','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315915','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315927','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296723 05/10/2019 $56,800.00

296724 05/10/2019 $34,252.33

296725 05/10/2019 $200.00

296726 05/10/2019 $11,131.24

296727 05/10/2019 $50.08

296728 05/10/2019 $29.31

296729 05/10/2019 $204.00

296730 05/10/2019 $54.45

296731 05/10/2019 $64.97

296732 05/10/2019 $405.40

296733 05/13/2019 $25.00

296734 05/13/2019 $271.23

296735 05/13/2019 $956.05

296736 05/13/2019 $150.00

296737 05/13/2019 $399.27

296738 05/13/2019 $1,133.61

296739 05/13/2019 $12,192.05

296740 05/13/2019 $775.72

296741 05/13/2019 $440.00

296742 05/13/2019 $156.00

296743 05/13/2019 $468.44

296744 05/13/2019 $9,341.19

296745 05/13/2019 $137.68

296746 05/13/2019 $3,020.14

296747 05/13/2019 $314.67

296748 05/13/2019 $5,436.11

296749 05/13/2019 $513.10

296750 05/13/2019 $1,170.00

296751 05/13/2019 $94.29

296752 05/13/2019 $3,901.40

296753 05/13/2019 $2,266.92

296754 05/13/2019 $30,450.26

296755 05/13/2019 $32.22Accounts Payable Experian 

Accounts Payable Dollywood Foundation 

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Empire Machinery

Accounts Payable Crown Castle USA, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Dease, Iona

Accounts Payable Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Corona Signs LLC 

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable CDW Government 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable Blueline Services LLC

Accounts Payable ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTING 

SERVICES LTD
Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Administration 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST

Accounts Payable Affilion of Cobre Valley PLLC

Accounts Payable AHCCCS

Accounts Payable AMERICANA POLYGRAPH AND P I 

SERVICES INC

Accounts Payable MARSCHIK, VON

Accounts Payable O'Driscoll, Michael, J

Accounts Payable A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

Accounts Payable HILL, JULIE, M

Accounts Payable J&S Towing & Associates, LLC 

Accounts Payable LexisNexis Risk Solutions

Accounts Payable GRIFFIN, BROOKE

Accounts Payable GUARDIAN RFID

Accounts Payable HAMM, ANDREA, M

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296756 05/13/2019 $694.40

296757 05/13/2019 $132.99

296758 05/13/2019 $520.00

296759 05/13/2019 $2,645.30

296760 05/13/2019 $315.00

296761 05/13/2019 $10,000.00

296762 05/13/2019 $517.11

296763 05/13/2019 $158.63

296764 05/13/2019 $2,384.45

296765 05/13/2019 $135.00

296766 05/13/2019 $764.59

296767 05/13/2019 $87.61

296768 05/13/2019 $195.00

296769 05/13/2019 $1,386.40

296770 05/13/2019 $76.16

296771 05/13/2019 $93.43

296772 05/13/2019 $93.26

296773 05/13/2019 $94.50

296774 05/13/2019 $6,160.75

296775 05/13/2019 $1,480.21

296776 05/13/2019 $27,750.68

296777 05/13/2019 $97.01

296778 05/13/2019 $45.00

296779 05/13/2019 $2,495.46

296780 05/13/2019 $16,275.00

296781 05/13/2019 $16.44

296782 05/13/2019 $118.20

296783 05/13/2019 $1,248.22

296784 05/13/2019 $11,018.88

296785 05/13/2019 $1,283.00

296786 05/13/2019 $10,000.00

296787 05/13/2019 $600.70

296788 05/13/2019 $1,161.30Accounts Payable RIVES, LARRY, LEROY

Accounts Payable RIM COMMUNICATIONS

Accounts Payable Rim Country Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 
Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable PSOMAS

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable RAZOR THIN MEDIA LLC

Accounts Payable PAYSON WATER DEPT

Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable Postnet

Accounts Payable McSpadden Ford Inc.

Accounts Payable Melford, Bianca, P

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Laboratory Corporation of America 

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical Surgical

Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable J&S Towing & Associates, LLC 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Hillyard INC

Accounts Payable Hope Family Care Center LLC 

Accounts Payable Integrity Attorney Services, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 
Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services 

Accounts Payable France , John, R

Accounts Payable Freelance Litigation Solutions

Accounts Payable Gila House Inc

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

Accounts Payable FedEx

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315998','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315999','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316001','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316002','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316003','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316004','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316005','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316006','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316008','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296789 05/13/2019 $344.07

296790 05/13/2019 $482.65

296792 05/13/2019 $1,994.52

296793 05/13/2019 $198.80

296794 05/13/2019 $368.14

296795 05/13/2019 $387.30

296796 05/13/2019 $4,404.83

296797 05/13/2019 $80.00

296798 05/13/2019 $230.00

296799 05/13/2019 $345.00

296800 05/13/2019 $5,007.78

296801 05/13/2019 $80.00

296802 05/13/2019 $5,000.00

296803 05/13/2019 $110.00

296804 05/13/2019 $33.56

296805 05/13/2019 $23,300.00

296806 05/13/2019 $27,200.00

296807 05/13/2019 $8,410.53

296808 05/13/2019 $46,833.45

296809 05/13/2019 $5,000.00

296810 05/13/2019 $82.06

296811 05/13/2019 $4,817.70

296812 05/13/2019 $648.81

296813 05/13/2019 $119.00

296814 05/13/2019 $8.00

296816 05/17/2019 $5,075.48

296817 05/17/2019 $230.52

296818 05/17/2019 $221,424.77

296819 05/17/2019 $162,500.85

296820 05/17/2019 $13.50

296821 05/17/2019 $6,090.61

296822 05/17/2019 $17,804.00

296823 05/17/2019 $2,501.93Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

REVENUE
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM

Accounts Payable Law Office of Jennings, Haug, 

Cunningham LLP
Accounts Payable Martinez, Patro

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY

Accounts Payable WARREN, SCOTT

Accounts Payable WEST DIRECT OIL LLC

Accounts Payable WRIGHT, TIMOTHY

Accounts Payable Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE

Accounts Payable TOWELL, LYDIA

Accounts Payable Town of Hayden

Accounts Payable Town of Miami

Accounts Payable TOBIN, JACQUELINE

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable TONTO BASIN SANITATION WASTE 

LLC

Accounts Payable THOMASON, CODY

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable TIOGA ENERGY, INC

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable THERMO FLUIDS INC

Accounts Payable SIRLIN, GINGER

Accounts Payable SPOK INC

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable SALT RIVER PROJECT 

Accounts Payable San Carlos Apache Tribe

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316009','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316012','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316013','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316021','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316022','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316023','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316025','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316026','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316027','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316028','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316029','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316030','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316031','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316032','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316033','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316034','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316592','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316593','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316594','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316595','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316596','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316597','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316598','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316599','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296824 05/17/2019 $16,880.83

296825 05/17/2019 $103.26

296826 05/17/2019 $18.72

296827 05/17/2019 $18,282.79

296828 05/17/2019 $7,916.35

296829 05/17/2019 $118.08

296830 05/17/2019 $746.43

296831 05/17/2019 $2,079.49

296832 05/17/2019 $171.38

296833 05/17/2019 $27,301.84

296834 05/17/2019 $70,455.37

296835 05/17/2019 $58,480.59

296836 05/17/2019 $58,480.59

296837 05/17/2019 $13,753.23

296838 05/17/2019 $13,753.23

296839 05/17/2019 $340.00

296840 05/17/2019 $7.17

296841 05/17/2019 $4,509.50

296842 05/17/2019 $1,600.00

296843 05/17/2019 $2,581.92

296844 05/17/2019 $472.50

296845 05/17/2019 $62,773.26

296846 05/17/2019 $1,180.00

296847 05/17/2019 $2,251.22

296848 05/17/2019 $143.12

296849 05/17/2019 $50.00

296850 05/17/2019 $789.50

296851 05/16/2019 $1,500.00

296852 05/16/2019 $367.57

296853 05/16/2019 $819.43

296854 05/16/2019 $54,989.49

296855 05/16/2019 $28.93

296856 05/16/2019 $160.00Accounts Payable Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Grice, Sherry, L

Accounts Payable WADDELL & REED

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable Beck, Joshua

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable HAMMERMAN & HULTGREN P.C.

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316600','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316601','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316602','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316603','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316604','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316605','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316606','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316607','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316609','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316610','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316611','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316612','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316614','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316615','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316616','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296857 05/16/2019 $298.58

296858 05/16/2019 $10,554.81

296859 05/16/2019 $30,000.00

296860 05/16/2019 $66.98

296861 05/17/2019 $121.91

296862 05/17/2019 $16,095.20

296863 05/17/2019 $6,120.80

296864 05/17/2019 $28,791.58

296865 05/17/2019 $1,442.20

296866 05/17/2019 $300.88

296867 05/17/2019 $325.00

296868 05/17/2019 $880.00

296869 05/17/2019 $854.76

296870 05/20/2019 $1,665.00

296871 05/20/2019 $2,550.00

296872 05/20/2019 $3,614.88

296873 05/20/2019 $915.00

296874 05/20/2019 $2,160.00

296875 05/20/2019 $66.26

296876 05/20/2019 $23.00

296877 05/20/2019 $80.50

296878 05/20/2019 $220.00

296879 05/20/2019 $900.00

296880 05/20/2019 $5,816.05

296881 05/20/2019 $2,316.39

296882 05/20/2019 $129.64

296883 05/20/2019 $164.93

296884 05/20/2019 $207.00

296885 05/20/2019 $77.58

296886 05/20/2019 $442.00

296887 05/20/2019 $1,573.83

296888 05/20/2019 $250.00

296889 05/20/2019 $10,235.98Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Cobre Village Apartments 

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable CorEMR L.C.

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Burk, Steven, E

Accounts Payable Cemex Construction Materials South, 

LLC 
Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable Bryan, Michael

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable ARVAYO DIVERSIFIED SERVICES LLC

Accounts Payable ADVANCE FORENSIC ASSESSMENTS 

INC
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Accounts Payable Grossman & Grossman, Ltd. 

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable ACCESS A/C AND HEATING

Accounts Payable Empire Machinery

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila Sweeping LLC

Accounts Payable CBI Security Service 

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

Accounts Payable Northern Gila County Sanitary District 

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical Surgical

Accounts Payable MHQ of Arizona

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316652','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316658','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316659','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316660','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316661','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316662','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316663','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316664','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316665','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296890 05/20/2019 $8.00

296891 05/20/2019 $391.75

296892 05/20/2019 $42.74

296893 05/20/2019 $3,775.58

296894 05/20/2019 $71,625.24

296895 05/20/2019 $6,926.49

296896 05/20/2019 $225.00

296897 05/20/2019 $134.64

296898 05/20/2019 $2,185.29

296899 05/20/2019 $1,069.32

296900 05/20/2019 $54,950.00

296901 05/20/2019 $693.20

296902 05/20/2019 $4,344.39

296903 05/20/2019 $6,137.95

296904 05/20/2019 $3,669.50

296905 05/20/2019 $883.96

296906 05/20/2019 $88.59

296907 05/20/2019 $410.00

296908 05/20/2019 $4.01

296909 05/20/2019 $977.50

296910 05/20/2019 $144.00

296911 05/20/2019 $3,802.47

296912 05/20/2019 $9,720.00

296913 05/20/2019 $6,000.00

296914 05/20/2019 $6,979.00

296915 05/20/2019 $311.85

296916 05/20/2019 $186.55

296917 05/20/2019 $500.00

296918 05/20/2019 $500.00

296919 05/20/2019 $72.34

296920 05/20/2019 $29.64

296921 05/20/2019 $1,500.00

296922 05/20/2019 $1,683.46Accounts Payable Postnet

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES INC

Accounts Payable PLEASANT VALLEY COMMUNITY 

COUNCIL

Accounts Payable Norchem Drug Testing Laboratory & 

Cordant Health 
Accounts Payable Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.

Accounts Payable Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.

Accounts Payable Montgomery, Diana, G

Accounts Payable Nelson, Timothy

Accounts Payable Norchem Drug Testing

Accounts Payable LBISat LLC

Accounts Payable Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp.

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home, Inc.

Accounts Payable Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Laboratory Corporation of America 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC , Stephen, 

R.

Accounts Payable IC Group

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable Isabelle Hunt Memorial Public Library 

Accounts Payable GlaxoSmithKline

Accounts Payable Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 
Accounts Payable Humphrey , Tim 

Accounts Payable Fiesta Business Products 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable CURIEL, ALBERTO

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316666','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316667','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316668','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316669','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316670','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316671','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316672','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316673','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316674','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316675','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316676','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316677','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316678','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316679','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316680','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316681','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316682','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316683','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316684','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316685','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316686','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316687','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316688','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316689','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316690','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316691','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316692','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316693','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316694','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316695','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316696','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316697','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316698','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296923 05/20/2019 $180.61

296924 05/20/2019 $2,154.00

296925 05/20/2019 $673.32

296926 05/20/2019 $231.00

296927 05/20/2019 $400.00

296928 05/20/2019 $1,510.00

296929 05/20/2019 $3,010.00

296930 05/20/2019 $39,826.28

296931 05/20/2019 $55.00

296932 05/20/2019 $900.00

296933 05/20/2019 $1,027.25

296934 05/20/2019 $117,763.00

296935 05/20/2019 $1,675.00

296936 05/20/2019 $15,163.29

296937 05/20/2019 $600.00

296938 05/20/2019 $75.00

296939 05/20/2019 $1,450.00

296940 05/20/2019 $346.20

296941 05/20/2019 $90.00

296942 05/20/2019 $10,372.80

296943 05/20/2019 $714.05

296944 05/20/2019 $14,864.96

296945 05/20/2019 $29,406.23

296946 05/20/2019 $195.14

296947 05/20/2019 $688.40

296948 05/20/2019 $210.00

296949 05/20/2019 $2,603.09

296950 05/20/2019 $400.00

296951 05/20/2019 $5,666.67

296952 05/20/2019 $245.00

296953 05/21/2019 $268.13

296954 05/21/2019 $36.18

296955 05/21/2019 $31.16Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM

Accounts Payable ACADEMIC CHOIR APPAREL 

Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Co.

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY

Accounts Payable WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Accounts Payable Wilson Investigative Services 

Accounts Payable WOWZA LLC 

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable Vela, Homero

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 

CORPORATION
Accounts Payable TOWN OF PAYSON

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom Service Corporation

Accounts Payable TELECHECK INTERNATIONAL, INC 

Accounts Payable THE LAW OFFICES OF MICHAEL 

ZIEMBA

Accounts Payable State of Arizona Justice of the Peace 

Association 
Accounts Payable STRAWBERRY PATCHERS

Accounts Payable TASC INC

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable SHEPPARD, MARIAN, E

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT
Accounts Payable SPARKLETTS

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable SANOFI PASTEUR INC

Accounts Payable SD Crane Builders Inc.

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable Right Away Disposal

Accounts Payable RODGERS, STEVEN

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping

Accounts Payable Queen Creek Law Firm

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316699','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316704','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316705','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316707','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316709','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316710','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316711','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316713','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316714','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296956 05/21/2019 $23.68

296957 05/21/2019 $78.21

296958 05/21/2019 $260.94

296959 05/21/2019 $135.64

296960 05/21/2019 $135.64

296961 05/21/2019 $31.71

296962 05/21/2019 $31.71

296963 05/21/2019 $640.00

296964 05/21/2019 $179.63

296965 05/21/2019 $50.00

296966 05/22/2019 $150.00

296967 05/22/2019 $150.00

296968 05/23/2019 $18.16

296969 05/23/2019 $20.32

296970 05/23/2019 $20.32

296971 05/23/2019 $4.75

296972 05/23/2019 $4.75

296973 05/24/2019 $800.00

296974 05/24/2019 $1,214.91

296975 05/24/2019 $389.00

296976 05/24/2019 $297.00

296977 05/24/2019 $13,950.22

296978 05/24/2019 $715.56

296979 05/24/2019 $51,304.03

296980 05/24/2019 $210.57

296981 05/24/2019 $4,637.02

296982 05/24/2019 $518.20

296983 05/24/2019 $650.00

296984 05/24/2019 $72.98

296985 05/24/2019 $74.76

296986 05/24/2019 $350.00

296987 05/24/2019 $250.01

296988 05/24/2019 $54.79Accounts Payable JOHNSON, CLAYTON

Accounts Payable FRANQUERO, DAVID, A

Accounts Payable GRIFFIN, BROOKE

Accounts Payable Hope Family Care Center LLC 

Accounts Payable Earthquest Plumbing, Inc.

Accounts Payable ECKHARDT, MARY JO

Accounts Payable ESCOCHEA, SAMUEL

Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Dremler, Patti

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Christina Apartments 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Boyer, Carley

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Christina Apartments 

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable RUIZ, GRISELDA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable ROOT, LACEY

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316757','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316759','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316760','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316761','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316762','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

296989 05/24/2019 $71.91

296990 05/24/2019 $20.27

296991 05/24/2019 $140.18

296992 05/24/2019 $146.85

296993 05/24/2019 $6,231.37

296994 05/24/2019 $21,152.26

296995 05/24/2019 $34.10

296996 05/24/2019 $234.96

296997 05/24/2019 $70.31

296998 05/24/2019 $1,375.00

296999 05/24/2019 $150.00

297000 05/24/2019 $65.08

297001 05/24/2019 $110.00

297002 05/24/2019 $5.34

297003 05/28/2019 $25.00

297004 05/28/2019 $719.11

297005 05/28/2019 $22.36

297006 05/28/2019 $125.00

297007 05/28/2019 $1,500.00

297008 05/28/2019 $34,676.63

297009 05/28/2019 $325.00

297010 05/28/2019 $1,083.81

297011 05/28/2019 $392.50

297012 05/28/2019 $1,250.48

297013 05/28/2019 $298.00

297014 05/28/2019 $175.00

297015 05/28/2019 $550.00

297016 05/28/2019 $522.59

297017 05/28/2019 $136.91

297018 05/28/2019 $207.20

297019 05/28/2019 $409.20

297020 05/28/2019 $14.87

297021 05/28/2019 $240.00Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Bulman Family Funeral Services 

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable Carolina Software Inc.

Accounts Payable ATWELL LLC

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable BLEVINS, BRITTANY

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable Aqua-Serv Engineers, Inc.

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

Accounts Payable ALLIANT GAS LLC

Accounts Payable APACHE MESSENGER

Accounts Payable O'BRIEN, DAVID

Accounts Payable O'NEILL, GENE

Accounts Payable Cothrun, Cindy

Accounts Payable Melford, Carl

Accounts Payable MILE HIGH STRATEGIC PARTNERS

Accounts Payable MOUNCE, JORDON

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable MCLARTY, ROBERT

Accounts Payable KING, JOANIE, S

Accounts Payable Leverance, Emily

Accounts Payable MATHESON TRI GAS INC

Accounts Payable Kanon, Diana, L

Accounts Payable Kilbourne, Taylor

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316768','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316770','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316771','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316772','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316773','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316774','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316775','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316776','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316777','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316778','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316785','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316786','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316787','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316788','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316790','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316791','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316792','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316793','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316794','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316795','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316796','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316798','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316799','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

297022 05/28/2019 $513.10

297023 05/28/2019 $700.00

297024 05/28/2019 $543.60

297025 05/28/2019 $2,458.96

297026 05/28/2019 $20,190.35

297027 05/28/2019 $298.48

297028 05/28/2019 $6,576.41

297029 05/28/2019 $487.35

297030 05/28/2019 $253.33

297031 05/28/2019 $4,355.76

297032 05/28/2019 $200.00

297033 05/28/2019 $500.00

297034 05/28/2019 $10,000.00

297035 05/28/2019 $212.86

297036 05/28/2019 $582.00

297037 05/28/2019 $67.51

297038 05/28/2019 $1,238.05

297039 05/28/2019 $693.20

297040 05/28/2019 $970.40

297041 05/28/2019 $81.69

297042 05/28/2019 $186.98

297043 05/28/2019 $8,375.00

297044 05/28/2019 $733.00

297045 05/28/2019 $1,445.41

297046 05/28/2019 $67.09

297047 05/28/2019 $1,030.00

297048 05/28/2019 $80.00

297049 05/28/2019 $99.73

297050 05/28/2019 $6,157.62

297051 05/28/2019 $245.00

297052 05/28/2019 $500.00

297053 05/28/2019 $258.24

297054 05/28/2019 $143.29Accounts Payable Sneezy, Monika, N

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable Sanders Custom Signs

Accounts Payable Schell , Steven, W

Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement 

District
Accounts Payable Redburn Tire Company 

Accounts Payable Payson Concrete & Materials, Inc.

Accounts Payable PAYSON JUSTICE COURT

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

Accounts Payable PAYSON APARTMENTS

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC 

Accounts Payable Lexis Nexis Matthew Bender 

Accounts Payable Hog Creek Towing & Impound Yard, Inc 

Accounts Payable Horn, Paula, M

Accounts Payable HOT TOPIC PRINTING LLC

Accounts Payable Hayden-Winkelman Unified School 

District #41
Accounts Payable Hayes Enterprises

Accounts Payable HemoCue America

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Emily Danies Attorney at Law, LLC

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Dease, Iona

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable DIESEL DIRECT WEST INC

Accounts Payable CROWN CASTLE

Accounts Payable CULP, PEGGY, J

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316800','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316801','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316802','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316804','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316805','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316806','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316807','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316808','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316809','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316810','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316811','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316812','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316813','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316814','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316815','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316816','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316817','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316818','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316819','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316820','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316821','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316822','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316823','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

297055 05/28/2019 $49.96

297056 05/28/2019 $584.62

297057 05/28/2019 $15.41

297058 05/28/2019 $200.00

297059 05/28/2019 $76.54

297060 05/28/2019 $144.00

297061 05/28/2019 $254.00

297062 05/28/2019 $350.00

297063 05/28/2019 $250.00

297064 05/28/2019 $23,250.00

297065 05/28/2019 $108.90

297066 05/28/2019 $238.14

297067 05/28/2019 $18,875.00

297068 05/28/2019 $126.09

297069 05/28/2019 $1,020.56

297070 05/28/2019 $1,710.20

297071 05/28/2019 $57.75

297072 05/28/2019 $250.90

297073 05/28/2019 $2,695.80

297074 05/28/2019 $5,453.02

297075 05/28/2019 $17,500.00

297076 05/28/2019 $320.00

297078 05/31/2019 $5,039.30

297079 05/31/2019 $230.52

297080 05/31/2019 $5,725.65

297081 05/31/2019 $161,710.20

297082 05/31/2019 $6,002.36

297083 05/31/2019 $17,827.29

297084 05/31/2019 $2,501.92

297085 05/31/2019 $16,570.93

297086 05/31/2019 $18.72

297087 05/31/2019 $18,282.79

297088 05/31/2019 $7,897.18Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

REVENUE
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM

Accounts Payable Yavapai County Government 

Accounts Payable Central Square Technologies , Superion, 

LLC 
Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Accounts Payable Westwood Pharmacy

Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Co.

Accounts Payable US CORRECTIONS LLC

Accounts Payable WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 

Accounts Payable TURNEY, CHARLES, R

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable TOWN OF PAYSON

Accounts Payable TransUnion Risk & Alnternative Data 

Solutions, Inc

Accounts Payable Swiss VIllage Self Storage 

Accounts Payable TASC INC

Accounts Payable THOMASON, CODY

Accounts Payable SPOK INC

Accounts Payable State of Arizona Justice of the Peace 

Association 
Accounts Payable STATEN, AIMEE

Accounts Payable SOOS, BRADLEY

Accounts Payable SOUTHWEST GAS

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316849','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316851','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316852','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316853','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316854','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317411','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317412','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317413','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317414','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317415','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317416','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

297089 05/31/2019 $118.08

297090 05/31/2019 $110.42

297091 05/31/2019 $171.38

297092 05/31/2019 $28,205.71

297093 05/31/2019 $73,854.67

297094 05/31/2019 $60,089.35

297095 05/31/2019 $60,089.35

297096 05/31/2019 $14,136.38

297097 05/31/2019 $14,136.38

297098 05/31/2019 $340.00

297099 05/31/2019 $4,434.50

297100 05/31/2019 $2,256.63

297101 05/31/2019 $2,761.73

297102 05/31/2019 $122.50

297103 05/31/2019 $63,286.93

297104 05/31/2019 $1,180.00

297105 05/31/2019 $143.12

297106 05/31/2019 $789.50

297107 05/30/2019 $1,200.00

297108 05/30/2019 $268.73

297109 05/30/2019 $25.00

297110 05/31/2019 $1,081.48

297111 05/31/2019 $2,408.98

297112 05/31/2019 $1,800.00

297113 05/31/2019 $7,750.00

297114 05/31/2019 $41,716.81

297115 05/31/2019 $6,880.00

297116 05/31/2019 $330.00

297117 05/31/2019 $266.50

297118 05/31/2019 $294.50

297119 05/31/2019 $7,425.00

297120 05/31/2019 $3,800.00

297121 05/31/2019 $180.20Accounts Payable HENDERSON, MELISSA, F

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

Accounts Payable Flores & Clark, LLC

Accounts Payable Greenlight Traffic Engineering, LLC 

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

Accounts Payable Desert Vista Neuropsycholical 

Specialists 
Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable COCONINO COUNTY

Accounts Payable COMPREHENSIVE PSYCHIATRIC 

SERVICES OF ATLANTA, PC
Accounts Payable Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable WADDELL & REED

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Enviromental 

Quality 
Accounts Payable SHRED IT USA INC

Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable HAMMERMAN & HULTGREN P.C.

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 17 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317417','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317418','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317419','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317420','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317421','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317422','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317423','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317424','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317425','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317426','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317427','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317428','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317429','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317430','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317431','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317432','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317433','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317434','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317435','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317436','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317437','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317438','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317439','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317440','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317441','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317442','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317443','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317444','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317445','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317446','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317447','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317448','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317449','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

297122 05/31/2019 $175.00

297123 05/31/2019 $140.00

297124 05/31/2019 $8,637.06

297125 05/31/2019 $5,130.26

297126 05/31/2019 $941.57

297127 05/31/2019 $171.16

$4,728,401.23

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Type Check Totals: 564 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

Accounts Payable HEWLETT, GAIL

Accounts Payable Huddleston, James, E

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 18 of 18  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317450','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317451','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317452','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317454','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

296559 05/02/2019 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 05/02/2019 $625,981.78

296670 05/06/2019 Voided Wrong Amount 05/07/2019 $115.20

296791 05/13/2019 Voided Other Void 05/30/2019 $149.72

296815 05/16/2019 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 05/16/2019 $636,005.65

297077 05/30/2019 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 05/30/2019 $660,853.22

$1,923,105.57Type Check Totals: 5 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable SCOTT, TIMOTHY, K

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable PSOMAS

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 5/1/2019 - To Payment Date: 5/31/2019

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Tuesday, June 4, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=315890','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316011','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=316591','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=317405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-5519   Consent Agenda Item     4. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 For Month Ending May

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Month
Ending 05-31-19.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager beginning 05-01-19 through 05-31-19.

Attachments
Under $50K Report for May 2019
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 042618-1 Earthquest
Plumbing
HOV Services_Recorder_Contract
Contract Agreement with Interstate Mechanical Corp
Amendment No. 3 to Professional Service Contract Wilson
Investigative Services
Service Agreement No. 051519 with Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC
Professional Services Contract No. 051719 with Suzanne Morse, MSN



 
 
 

 Page 1  
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
May 01, 2019 to May 31, 2019 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

2 
 

Earthquest Plumbing 
 

Amendment No.1 to 
Service Agreement No. 

042618-1 
 

Facilities Management 
 
 

 
$3,780.00 

 
06-7-19 to 06-6-20 

 
05-14-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the 
contract from 06-17-19 to 06-06-20.  Contractor 
will provide plumbing and septic service. 

 
3 

 
HOV Services 

 
Support and 

Maintenance Agreement 
Contract No. 

42464CONSVR 
 

Recorders 

 
$1,095.00 

 
06-29-19 to 06-28-20 

 

 
05-14-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Support and Maintenance Agreement for Wicks 
& Wison USCAN with Roll Carrier. 

 
4 

 
Interstate Mechanical 

Corp 

 
Contract Agreement No. 

ADSP017-174462-ez 
 

Arizona State Purchasing 
Cooperative.  

Procurement Office 
Contract with 

International Mechanical 
Corporation 

 
$31,049.92 

 
05-09-19 to 11-30-19 

 
05-09-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Gila County wishes to utilize Interstate 
Mechanical Corporation for the investigation of 
upgrading the HVAC at the Globe Jail.  All 
documents executive by the State of Arizona on 
Contract ADSP017-17442-ez, apply to this 
procurement between Gila County and 
Interstate Mechanical Corporation. 

 
5 

 
Wilson Investigative 

Services 

 
Amendment No. 3 to 
Professional Service 

Agreement No. 091517 

 
$10,400.00 

 
07-01-19 to 06-30-20 

 
05-01-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 3 will serve it being necessary 
to the Administration of Justice that outside 
private investigator firms be hired to perform 
investigative services in Probate 
(Guardian/Conservatorship) cases, the 
Superior court would contract with Wilson 
Service to provide this service. 

 



 
 
 

 Page 2  
  

 

 

May 01, 2019 to May 31, 2019 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

6 
 

Mountain Retreat 
Builders 

 
Service Agreement No. 
051519 Home #4066 

 
Community Services 

Housing 

 
$9,500.00 

 
05-23-19 to 06-15-19 

 
05-23-19 

 
Expires 

 
The purpose of this HOME project is, Health and 
safety but not limited, to Laminate floor install, 
install new refrigerator, stair case remodel, 
paint two bedrooms. 

 
 

7 
 

Suzanne Morse, MSN 
 

Professional Service 
Agreement No. 051719  

 
Health and Emergency 

Services 
 
 

 
$7,500.00 

 
06-01-19 to 05-31-20 

 
05-23-19 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Provide family planning services to eligible 
clients that meet criteria in the Payson area. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























































   
ARF-5511   Work Session Item     7. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Revise Policy No. BOS-FIN-113-Procurement to reflect a change to Section
2(C)-Formal Solicitation Bid Threshold from $50,000 to $100,000.

Background Information
On November 20, 2018, the Board approved the new Procurement Policy
(No. BOS-FIN-113).  Section 2(C) Formal Solicitation Bid Threshold is
currently set at $50,000.  The $50,000 threshold limits the ability to
solicit informal written quotes from small businesses and local suppliers. 
Staff proposes to increase the Informal Bid Threshold from $50,000 to
$100,000 to streamline the ability to procure items with competitive three
written quotes instead of a full formal bid process.

Chapter 23 of the Arizona Procurement Code, Part D., paragraph B states, 
"Any procurement that does not exceed the aggregate dollar amount of
less than one hundred thousand dollars shall be restricted, if
practicable, to small businesses as defined in rules adopted by the
director.  The procurement officer shall rotate the small business
solicited to compete for any procurement of less than one hundred
thousand dollars.  If it is impracticable to restrict a particular
procurement to small businesses, the procurement officer shall make a
determination setting forth the reasons and place it in the contract file."

Evaluation
Increasing the Informal Solicitation bid threshold would allow
Procurement the discretion to solicit three written quotes for items not to
exceed $100,000 when written quotes are a sensible alternative to the
formal bid process.   This change would expedite the purchasing process
while maintaining the contract awards of $50,000 or more at the Board of
Supervisors discretion.



Conclusion
Revise Policy No. BOS-FIN-113 - Procurement to reflect revision to Section
2(C) Formal Solicitation Bid Threshold from $50,000 to $100,000 to
allow for a more streamlined procurement process.

Recommendation
Staff recommends the revision made to Policy No.
BOS-FIN-113-Procurement Section 2(C) to reflect the increase in the
Informal Bid Threshold from $50,000 to $100,000.

This policy will be presented to the Board at a future Board of
Supervisors' meeting for adoption once the Board has had time to review
and ask questions of staff.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion of a proposed revision to Policy No. BOS-FIN-113
- Procurement to reflect a change to Section 2 (C) which is an increase in
the informal bid threshold from $50,000 to $100,000.  (Mary Springer)

Attachments
Proposed Revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-113
Chapter 23-Arizona Procurement Code



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

1 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

1. LEGAL AUTHORITY 
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) in accordance with A.R.S. § 
254.01 C adopts this Procurement Policy (the “Procurement Policy”) in 
compliance with the uniform accounting system prescribed by the auditor general 
under A.R.S § 41-1279.21.   

 
2. PURPOSE 

 
A. This Procurement Policy provides for a uniform system of control to enhance 

accountability and transparency and increase public confidence in Gila County (the 
“County”) procurement.  The Procurement Policy identifies procedures for the 
acquisition of supplies and services, including construction, research and 
development, architect-engineer and commercial items. This Procurement Policy 
applies to expenditure of public funds irrespective of funding source, including 
state and federal assistance monies.  The County shall comply with terms and 
conditions of any grant, gift, bequest, cooperative agreement, or federal or state 
guideline.  In those cases where this Procurement Policy does not address a 
procurement situation, the Arizona State Procurement Code found in Title 41, 
Chapter 23 of the Arizona Revised Statutes will be followed. 

 
B. This is a general guide to the supplier selection techniques and level of competition 

required for procurement by the County in compliance with the Arizona Revised 
Statues and are generally based upon the dollar value (threshold) of the estimated 
or projected dollar amount of the entire procurement. 
 

C.  
 

Type Dollar Amount Supplier Selection Method 

Under Existing 
Vendor Contract 

Any Amount 

No competition required.  May request 
level of effort costs from several 
contracted vendors and accept the lowest 
estimate. 

Small Dollar 
Procurement 

$0.01 to 
<$5,000 

Use adequate and reasonable 
competition. May use County credit card 
as payment method. 

Informal Solicitations 
$5,000 to 
<$100,000 

A minimum of three documented written 
quotes required. May use County credit 
card as payment method. 

Formal Solicitations 
More than 
$100,000 

Formal Bid Process 

 
  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

2 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

3. SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF LAW APPLICABLE 
 

A. Unless expressly provided otherwise by a particular provision of this Procurement 
Policy, the principles of law and equity, including the Uniform Commercial Code as 
adopted by the State of Arizona, the common law of contracts as applied in the 
state of Arizona and law relative to agency, fraud, misrepresentation, duress, 
coercion and mistake or other applicable laws supplement the provisions of this 
Procurement Policy. 

 
4. REQUIREMENT OF GOOD FAITH 

 
A. This Procurement Policy and the Uniform Commercial Code adopted by the State 

of Arizona requires all parties involved in the negotiation, performance, or 
administration of County contracts to act with utmost good faith. 

 
5. PROCUREMENT ETHICS 
 
A. It is the policy of the County to promote the County’s reputation for courtesy, 

fairness, impartiality, integrity, service economy, and government by law.  The 
responsibility for implementing this Procurement Policy rests with each individual 
who participates in the procurement process, including the using department, 
suppliers, and procurement staff. 

 
1. Employee Ethics 

 
a. No County employee, having official responsibility for a procurement 

transaction, shall represent the County in that transaction when the 
employee is contemporaneously employed by a bidder, offeror or 
contractor involved in the procurement transaction. 

 
b. The employee, or any member of the employee’s immediate family holds 

a position with a bidder, offeror or contractor such as an officer. director, 
trustee or partner, has a personal and substantial participation in the 
transaction, or owns or controls more than five (5%) of the firm. 

 
c. The employee, or any member of the employee’s immediate family has 

a pecuniary interest arising from the transaction. 
 
d. The employee or any member of the employee’s immediate family is 

negotiating, or has an arrangement concerning prospective employment 
with a bidder, offeror or contractor. 

 
e. No employee having official responsibility for a procurement transaction 

shall solicit, demand, accept, or agree to accept any payment, loan, 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

3 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

subscription, advance deposit of money, services, entertainment, gift or 
anything of more than a nominal value from any bidder, offeror, 
contractor or subcontractor. 

 
2. Vendor Ethics 

 
a. No bidder, offeror, contractor or subcontractor shall confer upon any 

public employee having official responsibility for a procurement 
transaction any payment, loan, subscription, advance deposit of money, 
services or anything of more than nominal value, present or promised. 

 
b. No bidder, offeror, contractor or subcontractor shall give, demand or 

receive from any supplier, subcontractor, or competitor any bribe, 
kickback, or anything of value in return for participation in a procurement 
transaction or agreeing not to compete in a transaction.  

 
c. Reporting of Anticompetitive Practices.  If for any reason collusion or 

other anticompetitive practices are suspected among any bidders or 
offerors, a notice of the relevant facts shall be transmitted to the 
Procurement Officer and the County Attorney.  This section does not 
require a law enforcement agency to investigate such practices to 
convey such notice to the Procurement Officer. 

 
6. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

 
A. Confidential information shall be designated as follows: 

 
1. If a person or legal entity (the “Disclosing Party”) asserts that a bid, 

proposal, offer, specification, or protest contains trade secret or other 
proprietary information (the” Confidential Information”) should be held in 
confidence by the County, the Disclosing Party shall include a statement 
with the submission supporting the assertion and advising the Procurement 
Officer or his/her designee of this fact.  In addition, the Disclosing Party shall 
clearly mark any Confidential Information disclosed as “Confidential” 
wherever it appears. In no event shall contract terms and conditions, pricing, 
and information generally available to the public be considered Confidential 
Information.   

 
2. The Confidential Information identified by the Disclosing Party as 

Confidential may not be disclosed until the Procurement Officer or designee 
makes a written determination. 

 
3. The Procurement Officer or designee shall review the statement and the 

Confidential Information and determine in writing whether the Confidential 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

4 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

Information shall be retained by the County and treated as Confidential 
Information or returned to the Disclosing Party.  In making the 
determination, the Procurement Officer or designee may consult with the 
County Attorney.  In either case, the Procurement Officer or designee shall 
inform the Disclosing Party in writing of such determination.  Determinations 
are retained by the Procurement Group.   

 
4. If the Confidential Information is retained by the County, the County shall 

use reasonable efforts to maintain the secrecy of the Confidential 
Information and disclose such Confidential Information only to County 
employees with a need to know for the purposes of evaluating the bid, 
proposal, offer, specification or protest of the Disclosing Party.   

 
5. At the conclusion of the process (bid, protest or otherwise) for which the 

Confidential Information was disclosed the Confidential Information shall be 
returned to Disclosing Party or destroyed at the discretion of the 
Procurement Officer or designee. 

 
7. AUTHORITY OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR 

 
A. The Finance Director shall serve as the Procurement Officer for the County and 

shall be responsible for the following:  
 

1. The purchase, renting, leasing or otherwise acquiring of all materials, 

services and construction, including all functions that pertain to the 

obtaining of any material, service or construction, including description of 

requirements, selection and solicitation of sources, preparation and award 

of contract, and all phases of contract administration.    

 
2. Establishment of policies and procedures for the management of all 

inventories of materials. 
 

3. The sale, trade, or disposal of surplus materials belonging to the County in 
in compliance with A.R.S. §11-251(9). 

 
4. Establish and maintain programs for the inspection, testing and acceptance 

of materials, services and construction. 
 
5. Supervise the County Procurement Group (the “Procurement Group”) 

consisting of employees within the County that generally performs the 
following functions:  

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

5 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

a. Research and request bid proposals and maintain vendor relationships 
to facilitate the preparation of all contractual agreements on behalf of the 
County;  

 
b. Work with and supports all elected offices and departments within the 

County;   
 
c. Operate as the point through which all County contracts will be 

processed to ensure proper administrative review prior to being 
submitted to the Procurement Officer, County Attorney’s Office, County 
Manager or Board for approval.  

 
d, Maintenance of a central file for all County contracts under an indexing 

system that will provide positive identification of all documents and 
facilitate document retrieval.   

 
6. Delegate procurement authority to designees within the Procurement Group 

or other County governmental departments as may be required at the 
discretion of the Procurement Officer, provided that the delegation or any 
modification of authority shall be in writing and shall specify:  

  

a. The scope and type of authority delegated or modified;  
  
b. Any limits or restrictions on the exercise of the delegated authority; and 
 
c. The duration of the delegation. 

 
8. SOURCE SELECTION & CONTRACT FORMATION 
 
A. In accordance with A.R.S. § 11-254.01 A, except as otherwise provided hereafter 

in paragraph C. (Sole Source Procurement); paragraph D. (Emergency 
Procurements); paragraph E. (Other Non-Procurement Contracts); and paragraph 
F. (Professional Services), all purchases of supplies, materials, equipment and 
contractual services, except professional services, made by the County having an 
estimated cost of more than One Hundred thousand ($100,000) dollars per 
transaction shall be based on sealed, competitive bids.   

  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

6 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

B. Competitive Sealed Bidding or Competitive Sealed Proposals 

1. Invitation for Bids or Proposals.  An Invitation for Bids shall be issued and 
shall include specifications, any applicable evaluation criteria, and all 
contractual terms and conditions specifically applicable to the procurement. 
Standard contractual terms and conditions may be included within the 
solicitation document or incorporated by reference.  
 

2. Public Notice.  Adequate public notice of the Invitation for Bids shall be 
given not less than twenty-one (21) days prior to the date set forth therein 
for the opening of bids.  A shorter time may be deemed necessary for a 
procurement as determined in writing by the Procurement Group.  The 
public notice shall state the place, date, and time of bid opening.  Notice of 
the Invitation for Bids shall be posted on the County website, and a copy of 
the invitation for bids shall be available for public inspection.  

 
3. Late Bids.  A bid is late if it is received at the location designated in the 

Invitation for Bids after the time and date set for bid opening.  The 
Procurement Group shall designate the governing clock.  A late bid shall be 
rejected.  A late bid shall not be opened except for, if necessary, 
identification purposes.  Such bids shall be returned to the bidder.  Bidders 
submitting bids that are rejected as late shall be so notified.  
 

4. Bid Opening.  Bids shall be opened publicly in the presence of one or more 
witnesses at the time and place designated in the Invitation for Bids.  The 
amount of each bid and such other relevant information as the 
Procurement Officer deems appropriate, together with the name of each 
bidder, shall be recorded.  In the event no attendees are present for bid 
opening, the sealed bids shall be opened by the Procurement Group and 
a “bid” or “no bid” may be recorded on the tabulation sheet.  The bid may 
then be given to the appropriate person for recording.  The attendance 
sheets shall indicate that there were no attendees present.  Bids shall not 
be open for public inspection until after a contract is awarded.  After 
contract award, the bids shall be available for public inspection, except to 
the extent that the withholding of information is permitted or required by 
law. 

 
5. Bid Acceptance and Bid Evaluation.  Bids shall be unconditionally accepted 

without alteration or correction, except as authorized in this Procurement 
Policy.  Bids shall be evaluated based on the requirements set forth in the 
Invitations for Bids, which may include criteria to determine acceptability 
such as inspection, testing, quality, workmanship, delivery and suitability 
for a particular purpose.  The Invitation for Bids shall set forth the evaluation 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

7 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

criteria to be used.  No criteria may be used in bid evaluation that is not set 
forth in the Invitation for Bids.  

 
6. Discussion with Offerors. Discussions may be conducted with responsible 

offerors.  
 
7. Negotiations with Responsible Offerors and Revisions to Proposals.  

Negotiations may be conducted with responsible offerors.  Offerors shall 
be accorded fair and equal treatment in conducting negotiations and there 
shall be no disclosure of any information derived from proposals submitted 
by competing offerors. 

a. Concurrent Negotiations.  Negotiations may be conducted 
concurrently with responsible offerors for the purpose of determining 
source selection and/or contract award.  

8. Exclusive Negotiations.  Exclusive negotiations may be conducted with the 
responsible offeror whose proposal is determined in the selection process 
to be most advantageous to the County.  Exclusive negotiations may be 
conducted subsequent to concurrent negotiations or may be conducted 
without requiring previous concurrent negotiations.  Exclusive negotiations 
shall not constitute a contract award, nor shall it confer any property rights 
to the successful offeror.  If exclusive negotiations are conducted and an 
agreement is not reached, the County may enter exclusive negotiations 
with the next highest ranked offeror without the need to repeat the formal 
solicitation process.  

 
9. Evaluation of Proposals 

a. Selection Committee. The Procurement Officer or designee shall 
appoint a selection committee to evaluate the proposals and make a 
recommendation based on the criteria set forth in the request for 
proposals.  No other factors or criteria may be used in the evaluation.  

10. Correction or Withdrawal of Bids; Cancellation of Awards.  Correction or 
withdrawal of inadvertently erroneous bids before or after bid opening, or 
cancellation of awards or contracts based on such bid mistakes, may be 
permitted where appropriate.  Mistakes discovered before bid opening may 
be modified or withdrawn by written notice received in the Procurement 
Group prior to the time set for bid opening.  After bid opening, corrections 
in bids shall be permitted only to the extent that the bidder can show by 
clear and convincing evidence that a mistake of a nonjudgmental character 
was made, the nature of the mistake, and the bid price actually intended. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

8 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

After bid opening, no changes in bid prices or other provisions of bids 
prejudicial to the interests of the County or fair competition shall be 
permitted. In lieu of bid correction, a low bidder alleging a material mistake 
of fact may be permitted to withdraw its bid if:  

a. The mistake is clearly evident on the face of the bid document, but 
the intended correct bid is not similarly evident; or 

 
b. The bidder submits evidence that clearly and convincingly 

demonstrates that a mistake was made. All decisions to permit the 
correction or withdrawal of bids, or to cancel awards or contracts 
based on bid mistakes, shall be supported by a written determination 
made by the Procurement Officer. 

 
11. Contract Awards 

 

a. Contract awards shall be made by the County Manager or designee 
for those contracts under $50,000.00, or if above $50,000.00 by the 
Board, to the responsible offeror whose proposal is determined in 
writing to be the most advantageous to the County taking into 
consideration price and the other evaluation criteria set forth in the 
request for proposals.  

 
b. The contract file shall contain the basis on which the award is made. 
 
c. Contracts that are awarded with Federal grant funding shall require 

a search for debarment prior to contract award.  The search shall be 
conducted on the System for Award Management, 
https://sam.gov/portal/SAM/#1#1. 

 
d. General.  The contract shall be awarded by appropriate notice to the 

lowest responsible and responsive bidder whose bid conforms in all 
material respects to the requirements and criteria set forth in the 
Invitation for Bids. 

 
e. Contract Award Based on Best Value.  The contract may be awarded 

on best value analysis provided that the criteria for analysis were 
included in the Invitation for Bids.  The contract shall be awarded by 
appropriate written notice to the response bidder determined to be 
the best value to the County and whose bid conforms in all material 
respects to requirements and criteria set forth in the Invitation for 
Bids.  

 

https://sam.gov/portal/SAM/#1


Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

9 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

f. Exceeding Available Funds. In the event the low responsive and 
responsible bid for a construction project exceeds available funds 
and such bid does not exceed such funds by more than five (5%) 
percent, the Procurement Officer or designee is authorized, when 
time or economic considerations preclude re-solicitation of work of a 
reduced scope, to negotiate an adjustment of the bid price with the 
low responsive and responsible bidder, in order to bring the bid within 
the amount of available funds.  

 
g. Public Record.  After the County approves a contract execution, the 

bids shall be available for public inspection. 
 
h. Low Tie Bids.  If there are two or more low responsive bids from 

responsible bidders that are identical in price and that meet all of the 
requirements and criteria set forth in the Invitation for Bids, award 
may be made by random selection in a manner prescribed by the 
Procurement Officer. 

 
i. Each month a report will be compiled by the Finance Department for 

contracts signed by the County Manager under $50,000.00 and 
presented to the Board on the consent agenda in the following month 
regularly scheduled Board meeting. 

 
C. Sole Source Procurement.  A contract may be awarded without competition when 

the Procurement Officer determines in writing, after conducting a good faith review 
of available sources, that there is only one source for the required material, service 
or construction item.  The requesting department shall provide written evidence to 
support a sole source determination.  The Procurement Officer may require that 
negotiations are conducted as to price, delivery and terms.  The Procurement 
Officer may require the submission of cost or pricing data in connection with an 
award under this section.  Sole source procurement shall be avoided, except when 
no reasonable alternative sources exist.   
 

D. Emergency Procurements.  The Procurement Officer may make or authorize 
others to make emergency procurements of materials, services or construction 
items when there exists a threat to public health, welfare, property or safety or if a 
situation exists which makes compliance contrary to the public interest; provided 
that such emergency procurements shall be made with such competition as is 
practicable under the circumstances.  An emergency procurement shall be limited 
to those materials, services or construction necessary to satisfy the emergency 
need.  A written determination of the basis for the emergency and for the selection 
of the particular contractor shall be included in the contract file. 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

10 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

E. Other Non-Procurement Contracts.  The County may enter into other types of 
contractual arrangements which do not involve the acquisition of materials, 
services, equipment or construction.  The County Manager or designee may 
approve these contracts if they do not obligate the County for more than two (2) 
years or involve expenditures to the other party of more than $50,000.00.  
Examples of contractual arrangements include but are not limited to: 
 
1. Acquisition and leasing of interests in real property 

2. Subordination agreements 

3. Lien Releases 

4. Franchises 

5. Licenses 

6. Software license agreements 

7. Use permits 

8. Revenue agreements 

9. Excise tax certification 

 
F. Professional Services.  Professional services are those services rendered by a 

person/firm engaging in a recognized discipline that necessarily requires advanced 
training and specialized knowledge to perform.  Such services typically result from 
the predominant use in intellectual skills rather than physical skills.  Professional 
services for the purposes of this Procurement Policy include but are not limited to: 

1. Attorneys 

2. Contractual services used by counties when issuing bonds, including 
consultants, underwriters, and bond servicing companies 

3. Architects 

4. Court reporters 

5. Physicians, nurse practitioners, physical therapists 

6. Mental health therapists and psychiatrists 

7. Engineers 

8. Land surveyors 

9. Geologists 

10. Hydrologists 

11. Real estate appraisers 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

11 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

12. Financial advising services 

13. Auditors, except for the State Auditor General 

 
As authorized by A.R.S. § 41-2581 and in accordance with A.R.S. § 11-254.01 D, 
the contract for professional services may be awarded without competitive bids 
pursuant to the following policies:   
 

a. The Procurement Officer shall encourage persons or firms engaged 
in the lawful practice of the professional services listed above 
desiring to provide the services to the County submit annually a 
statement of qualifications and experience on a prescribed form 
which shall include, but not be limited to the following information:  

• Technical education and training;  

• General or special experience, certifications, licenses, and 
memberships in professional associations, societies, or boards; 
and;  

• Any other relevant information requested by the purchasing 
agency. 

b. Persons or firms who have submitted statement of qualifications may 
submit additional information or change information that was 
previously submitted at any time. 

 

c. A County department requiring professional services will prepare a 
scope of work and purchase requisition and forward it to the 
Procurement Officer for processing.  Based on the scope of work and 
the professional services required, the Procurement Officer shall 
provide a notice of the need for such professional services to persons 
or firms who have submitted statement of qualifications for those 
professional services. The Procurement Officer or designee of such 
officer may conduct discussions with any offerors who submit a 
proposal to provide the professional services to determine the 
offeror's qualifications for further consideration. Discussions shall not 
disclose any information derived from proposals submitted by other 
offerors. 

 

d. The contract award shall be made to the offeror determined in writing 
by the Procurement Officer to be best qualified based on the 
evaluation factors set forth in the request for qualifications and after 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

12 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

a written determination that the compensation is fair and reasonable. 
Selection may be made pursuant to the provisions of this section 
without requiring pricing proposals, but if price is included in 
proposals submitted, no contract may be awarded solely on the basis 
of price. 

 

G. Cancellation of Solicitations 
 
1. Cancellation of Solicitation.  An invitation for bids, a request for proposals, 

a request for qualifications or other solicitation may be cancelled, or any or 
all bids, proposals or statement of qualifications may be rejected in whole 
or in part as may be specified in the solicitation, when it is in the best 
interests of the County.  Each solicitation issued by the County shall state 
that the solicitation may be cancelled and that any bid, proposal or 
statement of qualification may be rejected in whole or in part when in the 
best interests of the County. 
 

2. Prior to Opening 
 

a. As used in this Section, "opening" means the date and time set for 
opening of bids, receipt of statements of qualifications or receipt of 
proposals in competitive sealed proposals. 
 

b. Prior to opening, a solicitation may be cancelled in whole or in part 
when the Procurement Group determines in writing that such action 
is in the County's best interest for reasons including but not limited 
to:  

 
1) The County no longer requires the materials, services, or 

construction; 
 
2) The County no longer can reasonably expect to fund the 

procurement; or 
 
3) Proposed amendments to the solicitation would be of such 

magnitude that a new solicitation is desirable. 
 

c. When a solicitation is cancelled prior to opening, notice of 
cancellation shall be sent to all persons solicited. 

d. The notice of cancellation shall: 
 

1) Identify the solicitation; 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

13 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

2) Briefly explain the reason for cancellation; and 
 
3) Where appropriate, explain that an opportunity will be given to 

compete on any re-solicitation or any future procurements of 
similar materials, services or construction. 

 
3. After Opening 

 
a. After opening but prior to award, all bids, proposals or requests for 

qualifications may be rejected in whole or in part when the 
Procurement Officer or designee determines in writing that such 
action is in the County's best interest for reasons including but not 
limited to: 

 
1) The materials, services, or construction being procured are no 

longer required; 
 
2) Ambiguous or otherwise inadequate specifications or scopes of 

work were part of the solicitation; 
 
3) The solicitation did not provide for consideration of all factors of 

significance to the County; 
 
4) Prices exceed available funds and it would not be  appropriate 

to adjust quantities to come within available funds; 
 
5) All otherwise acceptable bids, statements of qualifications or 

proposals received are at clearly unreasonable prices; or 
 

i. There is reason to believe that the bids, statements of 
qualifications or proposals may not have been independently 
arrived at in open competition, may have been collusive, or 
may have been submitted in bad faith.  A notice of rejection 
shall be sent to all persons that submitted bids, statements of 
qualifications or proposals. 

 
ii. If all bids, proposals, or request for qualifications are rejected, 

all bids, proposals or statements received shall remain, to the 
extent possible, confidential. 

 
4. Documentation.  The reasons for cancellation or rejection shall be made a 

part of the procurement file and shall be available for public inspection. 
 

  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

14 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

H. Rejection of Individual Bids, Proposals or Statements of Qualifications 
 
1. A bid or proposal may be rejected if: 

 
a. The bidder is determined to be non-responsible;  

b. The bid is nonresponsive; 

c. The proposed price, unless prohibited, is unreasonable; or 

d. It is otherwise not advantageous to the County. 

 
2. Reasons for rejection shall be provided to the unsuccessful bidders or 

offerors. 
 

I. Responsibility of Bidders and Offerors 
 

1. Factors to be considered in determining if a prospective bidder or offeror is 
responsible include:  
 
a. The proposed bidder or offeror 's financial, physical, personnel or 

other resources, including subcontracts; 
 

b. The proposed bidder or offeror's record of performance and integrity; 
 

c. Whether the proposed bidder or offeror is qualified legally to contract 
with the County; and 
 

d. Whether the proposed bidder or offeror supplied all necessary 
information concerning its responsibility; 

 
e. Whether the proposed bidder or offeror is currently on a debarment 

list. 
 

2. The Procurement Officer or designee may establish specific responsibility 
criteria for a particular procurement.  Any specific responsibility criteria shall 
be set forth in the solicitation. 
 

3. Determination of Non-responsibility.  If a bidder or offeror who otherwise 
would have been awarded a contract is found non-responsible, a written 
finding of non-responsibility, setting forth the basis of the finding, shall be 
prepared by the Procurement Officer.  The unreasonable failure of a bidder 
or offeror to promptly supply information in connection with an inquiry with 
respect to responsibility may be grounds for a finding of non-responsibility 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

15 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

with respect to such bidder or offeror.  The final determination shall be made 
part of the contract file and be made a public record.  
 

J. Bid and Contract Security, Material or Service Contracts 

1. The Procurement Officer or designee may require the submission of 
security to guarantee faithful bid and contract performance.  In determining 
the amount and type of security required for each contract, the Procurement 
Officer or designee shall consider the nature of the performance and the 
need for future protection to the County.  The requirement for security must 
be included in the invitation for bids or request for proposals.  Failure to 
submit security in the amount and type of security required may result in the 
rejection of the bid, statement of qualifications or proposal.  

K. Contract Term 

1. Subject to the following guidelines, unless otherwise provided by law, a 
contract for materials or services may be entered into for any period of time 
deemed to be in the best interest of the County, if the term of the contract 
and conditions of renewal or extension, if any, are included in the solicitation 
and monies are available for the first fiscal period at the time of contracting. 
Payment and performance obligations for succeeding fiscal periods are 
subject to the availability and appropriation of monies. 

 
a. Contracts for materials and services shall have a specific term (date of 

commencement and expiration date).  

 

b. A contract that does not exceed one (1) year may be approved by the 

County Manager or designee, if it is also for a contract amount less than 

$50,000.  

 

c. A contract that exceeds one (1) year in duration shall be approved by 

the Board and should not obligate the County for more than four (4) 

years.  

 

d. Contracts between the County and a state or federal agency using a 

contract form that was developed by that agency and that the agency 

uses in its ordinary course of business may be for longer than four (4) 

years and will not require separate Board approval.  

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

16 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

e. With Board approval, other contracts may exceed four (4) years.  

Examples of such contracts include real-property lease agreements, 

rights-of-way agreements for utility companies, and contracts that allow 

the County to use limited financial resources in the most effective and 

efficient manner.  Contracts may have a provision that allows for 

renewal if the County has the option not to renew. 

 
2. Prior to use of a multi-term contract, it shall be determined that: 

 
a. Estimated requirements cover the period of the contract and are 

reasonably firm and continuing;  
 

b. The contract will serve the best interests of the County by 
encouraging effective competition or otherwise promoting 
economies in County procurement. 
 

3. When funds are not appropriated or otherwise made available to support 
continuation of performance in a subsequent fiscal year, the contract may be 
cancelled by the County and the contractor may be reimbursed for the 
reasonable value of any nonrecurring costs incurred but not amortized in the 
price of the supplies or services delivered under the contract. 
 

L. Right to Inspect.  The County may, at reasonable times, inspect the part of the 
plant or place of business of a contractor, consultant or any subcontractor or sub-
consultant that is related to the performance of any contract awarded or to be 
awarded by the County. 

 
M. Right to Audit Records 

 
1. The County may, at reasonable times and places, audit the books and 

records of any person who submits cost or pricing data to the extent that 
the books and records relate to the awarded contract.  Any person who 
receives a contract, change order or contract modification for which cost or 
pricing data is required shall maintain the books and records that relate to 
the cost or pricing data for three years from the date of final payment under 
the contract, unless a shorter period is otherwise authorized in writing by 
the Procurement Officer. 
 

2. The County is entitled to audit the books and records of a contractor, 
consultant or any subcontractor or sub-consultant under any contract or 
subcontract to the extent that the books and records relate to the 
performance of the contract or subcontract.  The books and records shall 
be maintained by the contractor for a period of five (5) years from the date 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

17 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

of final payment under the prime contractor or consultant, and by the 
subcontractor or sub-consultant for a period of five (5) years from the date 
of final payment under the subcontract, unless a shorter period is otherwise 
authorized in writing by the Procurement Officer. 

 
N. Prospective Vendors Lists 

 
1. The Procurement Group shall maintain a prospective vendors list.  Inclusion 

of the name of a person shall not indicate whether the person is responsible 
concerning a particular procurement or otherwise capable of successfully 
performing a County contract. 

 
2. Persons desiring to be included on the prospective vendors list may notify 

the Procurement Group or may register with the Procurement Group in-
person.  The Procurement Group may remove a person from the 
prospective vendors list if it is determined that inclusion is not advantageous 
to the County. 

 
3. It shall be the vendor’s sole responsibility to ensure that vendor registration 

information is current and active. 
 

O. Contract Form and Execution.  All contracts and amendments, regardless of value 
shall be approved by the appropriate authority in the County prior to authorization 
to proceed.  All contracts entered into under this Procurement Policy shall be 
executed in the name of the County by the County Manager or designee for 
contracts under $50,000.00 or if above $50,000.00 by the Board.  The County 
Manager or designee may execute an amendment to any contract initially 
approved by the Board as long as the amendment does not alter the scope of the 
contract or the monetary commitment of the original Board award. 

 
1. Grant Contracts.  Grant Contracts due to the various complexities and time 

requirements, often necessitate immediate approval to take advantage of 
available funds.  Based on the requirements/restrictions imposed by the 
grantor it may not always possible to follow the approved Procurement 
Policy.  As such, grant contracts may be expedited by requesting that, with 
the approval of the Procurement Officer and County Manager, the Chairman 
of the Board of Supervisors execute the contract to be subsequently ratified 
by the Board, regardless of value.  Grant applications submitted and 
approved by the County Manager which automatically become contracts 
must be submitted to the Board of Supervisors for ratification. 

 
P. Assignment of Rights and Duties - The rights and duties of a County contract are 

not transferable or otherwise assignable without the written consent of the 
Procurement Officer. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

18 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

 
9. SPECIFICATIONS 

 
A. Maximum Practicable Competition 

 
1. All specifications shall seek to promote overall economy for the purposes 

intended and encourage competition in satisfying the County's needs and 
shall not be unduly restrictive. 

    
a. To the extent practicable and unless otherwise permitted by this 

Procurement Policy, all specifications shall describe the County's 
requirements in a manner that does not unnecessarily exclude a 
material, service or construction item. 
 

b. Proprietary specifications shall not be used unless the Procurement 
Officer determines in writing that such specifications are required by 
demonstrable technological justification and that it is not practicable 
or advantageous to use a less restrictive specification. Past success 
in the material's performance, traditional purchasing practices or 
inconvenience of drawing specifications do not justify the use of 
proprietary specifications. 

 
2. When practicable, the County shall use accepted commercial 

specifications and shall procure standard commercial materials. 
 
3. Brand Name  

 
a. A brand name or equal specification may be used when the 

Procurement staff determines that use of brand name or equal 
specifications is advantageous to the County. 

 
b. A brand name specification may be prepared and utilized only if the 

Procurement staff makes a written determination that only the 
identified brand name item will satisfy the County's needs. 

10.      PROCUREMENT OF CONSTRUCTION  

A. All contracts entered into under this section 13.10 shall be executed in the name 
of the County by the County Manager for contracts under $50,000.00 or if above 
$50,000.00 by the Board in accordance with the requirements of A.R.S. §Title 34 
and this Procurement Policy.  

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

19 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

B. Procurement of Construction.  Contracts for construction shall be solicited through 
a competitive sealed bid process for the procurement of Construction Services, 
Small Purchases, Sole Source Procurement, Emergency Procurements and 
Special Procurements in accordance with the requirements of A.R.S. §Title 34 and 
this Procurement Policy.  
 

C. Procurement of Professional Design Services.  Contracts for professional design 
services with an estimated contract amount not to exceed ($250,000) shall be 
solicited through a request for qualifications Small Purchases, Sole Source 
Procurement, Emergency Procurements, Special Procurements, and Direct 
Selection of Pre-Qualified Technical Registrants  

 
D. Procurement of Construction Services. Contracts for construction services shall be 

solicited through a build, design- build, and construction-manager-at-risk or job-
order-contracting selection process utilizing a request for qualifications Small 
Purchases, Sole Source Procurement, Emergency Procurement and Special 
Procurements process.   
 

E. Construction by County Employees.  A building, structure, addition or alteration 
of a public facility may be constructed by the County internal labor force if the 
cost does not exceed the amount established and adjusted each year in 
accordance with A.R.S. §34-201. 

 
F. Direct Selection of Pre-Qualified Technical Registrants 

 
1. If the procurement is by direct selection, a written determination by the 

County Engineer citing the basis of award and for the selection of the 
particular technical registrant shall be included in the contract file. The best 
interests of the County shall be considered in each instance.   
 

2. The Procurement Group shall maintain a list of technical registrants who 
are properly licensed with the State of Arizona Board of Technical 
Registration, that have expressed an interest in performing work for the 
County and have provided evidence of their professional qualifications for 
such work.  The list may be categorized to reflect the person or firm's 
primary field of expertise.  Persons or firms desiring to be included on the 
pre-qualified list may notify the Procurement Group or may register with the 
Procurement Group in-person. 

 
3. The Procurement Officer will notify each person or firm listed on the register 

annually of their status.  An invitation published in the local publication 
inviting the updating of their professional qualifications.  

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

20 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

4. Firms who have failed to provide satisfactory evidence of qualifications or 
have performed unsatisfactorily during the past twelve (12) months may be 
removed from the pre-qualified vendor list. 

 
F. Non-substantial Failure to Comply.  The Procurement Officer may determine that 

noncompliance with any provision of this section is non-substantial and may allow 
for correction or may waive minor informalities or irregularities. 

11. CONTRACT CLAUSES 

A. Contract Clauses.  All County contracts for supplies, services and construction 
shall include provisions necessary to define the responsibilities and rights of the 
parties to the contract.  The Procurement Group, after consultation with the County 
Attorney, may issue clauses appropriate for material, service or construction 
contracts, addressing among others the following subjects: 

1. The unilateral right of the County to order in-writing changes in the work 
within the scope of the contract; 
 

2. The unilateral right of the County to order in writing temporary stopping of 
the work or delaying performance that does not alter the scope of the 
contract; 
 

3. Variations occurring between estimated quantities of work in contract and 
actual quantities; 
 

4. Defective pricing; 
 

5. Liquidated damages; 
 

6. Specified excuses for delay or nonperformance; 
 

7. Termination of the contract for default; 
 
8. Termination of the contract in whole or in part for the convenience of the 

County; 
 

9. Suspension of work on a construction project ordered by the County;  
 

10. Site conditions differing from those indicated in the contract, or ordinarily 
encountered, except that a differing site conditions clause need not be 
included in a contract; 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

21 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

11. When the contract is negotiated; 
 

12. When the contractor provides the site or design; or 
 

13. When the parties have otherwise agreed with respect to the risk of differing 
site conditions. 

B. Price Adjustments. 

Adjustments in price resulting from the use of contract clauses shall be computed 
in one or more of the following ways: 

1. The agreement on a fixed price adjustment before commencement of the 
pertinent performance or as soon as practicable; 

 
2. The modification to the unit prices specified in the contract; 

 
3. The costs attributable to the events or situations under the clauses; 

 
4. In other manner as the contracting parties may mutually agree;  

 
5. In the absence of agreement by the parties, by a unilateral determination by 

the County of the costs attributable to the events or situations under such 
clauses with adjustment of profit or fee as computed by the County. 

12. COST PRINCIPLES 

The Procurement Officer or designee may establish cost principles that will be used to 
determine the allowable incurred costs for the purpose of reimbursing costs pursuant to 
written contract provisions that provide for the reimbursement of costs. 

A. Price Adjusting 
 
1. A contractor may be required to submit cost or pricing data if any adjustment 

in contract price is requested to the provisions.  
 

2. Written adjustment of pricing may contain any of the following: 
 

a. The contract price is based on adequate price competition. 
 

b. The contract price is based on established catalogue prices or 
market prices. 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

22 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

c. Contract prices are set by law or regulation. 
 

13. LEGAL AND CONTRACTUAL REMEDIES 

A. Right to Protest Solicitations and Contract Awards.  Any actual or prospective 
bidder, respondent, offeror or contractor who is aggrieved in connection with the 
solicitation or award of a contract may file a protest with the Procurement Officer 
and appeal the protest decision of the Procurement Officer to the County Manager.   

B. Resolution of Protests.  The Procurement Officer shall have authority to resolve 
protests.  

C. Appeals from the decisions of the Procurement Officer may be made to the County 
Manager. 

D. Filing of a Protest 

1. Content of Protest: The protest shall be in writing and shall include the 
following information: 
 
a. The name, address and telephone number of the protestant; 

 
b. The signature of the protestant or its representative; 

 
c. Identification of the solicitation or contract number; 

 
d. A detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of the protest 

including copies of relevant documents; and 
 

e. The form of relief requested.  
 

E. Time for Filing Protests 
 

1. Protests Concerning Improprieties in a Solicitation. 
 
a. Protests based upon alleged improprieties in a solicitation that are 

apparent before the solicitation due date shall be filed not less than 
five (5) working days before the solicitation due date. 

 
2. Protests shall be filed within ten (10) days after issuance of notification of 

award or issuance of notice of intent to award. 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

23 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

3. The Procurement Officer, without waiving the County’s right to dismiss the 
protest for lack of timeliness, may consider any protest that is not filed 
timely. 

 
4. The Procurement Officer shall give notice of the protest to the successful 

contractor if award has been made or, if no award has been made, to all 
interested parties. Interested parties have the right to intervene. 

 
5. Stay of Procurements during the Protest. In the event of a timely protest, 

the County may proceed further with the solicitation or with the award of the 
contract unless the Procurement Officer makes a written determination that 
there is a reasonable probability that the protest will be sustained or that the 
stay of procurement is not contrary to the substantial interests of the County. 

 
6. Confidential Information 

 
a. Material submitted by a protestant shall not be withheld from any 

interested party except to the extent that the withholding of 
information is permitted or required by law. 
  

b. If the protestant believes that the protest contains Confidential 
Information, the provisions of Section 3.6 shall apply.  
 

7. Decision by the Procurement Officer 
 

a. The Procurement Officer shall issue a written decision within 
fourteen (14) days after a protest has been filed.  The decision shall 
contain an explanation of the basis of the decision.  The time for the 
Procurement Officer’s response may be extended for good cause up 
to thirty (30) calendar days.  The Procurement Officer shall notify the 
protestant in writing that the time for the issuance of a decision has 
been extended, and the date by which a decision will be issued. 
 

b. The Procurement Officer shall furnish a copy of the decision to the 
protestant, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by any other 
method including facsimile or electronically, that provides evidence 
of receipt. 
 

c. If the Procurement Officer fails to issue a decision within the time 
limits, the protestant may proceed as if the Procurement Officer had 
issued an adverse decision. 

  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

24 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

 
8. Protest Remedies 

 
a. If the Procurement Officer sustains the protest in whole or part and 

determines that a solicitation, evaluation process, proposed contract 
award or contract award does not comply with this Procurement 
Policy, the Procurement Officer shall implement an appropriate 
remedy. 
 

b. In determining an appropriate remedy, the Procurement Officer shall 
consider all the circumstances surrounding the procurement or 
proposed procurement including, but not limited to, the seriousness 
of the procurement deficiency, the degree of prejudice to other 
interested parties or to the integrity of the procurement system, the 
good faith of the parties, the extent of performance, costs to the 
County, the urgency of the procurement and the impact of the relief 
on the using agency's mission. 
 

c. An appropriate remedy may include one or more of the following: 
 
1) Decline to exercise an option to renew under the contract; 
 
2) Reject all bids, responses or proposals; 
 
3) Terminate the contract; 
 
4) Reissue the solicitation; 
 
5) Issue a new solicitation; 
 
6) Award a contract consistent with the procurement code; or 
 
7) Such other relief as is determined necessary to ensure 

compliance with this Procurement Policy. 

9. Appeals to the County Manager 

a. An appeal from a decision entered or deemed to be entered by the 
Procurement Officer shall be filed with the County Manager within 
seven (7) days from the date the decision is issued.  The appellant 
shall also file a copy of the appeal with the Procurement Officer. 
 

b. Content of Appeal.  The appeal shall contain: 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

25 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

 
1) Content of the protest; 
 
2) A copy of the decision of the Procurement Officer; and 
 
3) The precise factual or legal error in the decision of the 

Procurement Officer from which an appeal is taken. 
 

10. Notice of Appeal 
 
a. The Procurement Director shall give notice of the appeal to the 

successful contractor if award has been made or, if no award has 
been made, to interested parties.  Such interested parties shall have 
the right to request copies of the appeal and to intervene in the 
proceedings. 
 

b. The Procurement Officer shall, upon request, furnish copies of the 
appeal to those interested parties. 

 
11. Stay of Procurement during Appeal.  If an appeal is filed during the 

procurement and before an award of a contract and the procurement or 
award of the contract was stayed by the Procurement Officer, the filing of 
an appeal shall automatically continue the stay unless the Procurement 
Officer makes a written determination that the procurement or award of the 
contract without delay is necessary to protect substantial interests of the 
County. 
 

12. Procurement Officer Report.  The Procurement Officer shall file a report on 
the appeal with the County Manager within seven (7) days from the date the 
appeal is filed.  At the same time, the Procurement Officer shall furnish a 
copy of the report to the appellant by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
and to any interested parties. The report shall contain copies of:  

 
a. The appeal; 

 
b. Any other documents that are relevant to the protest; and 

 
c. A statement by the Procurement Officer setting forth findings, 

actions, recommendations and any additional evidence or 
information necessary to determine the validity of the appeal. 

  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

26 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

13. Comments on Report 

a. The appellant shall file comments on the Procurement Officer’s 
report with the County Manager within seven (7) days after receipt of 
the report.  Copies of the comments shall be provided by the 
appellant to the Procurement Director and all other interested 
parties.  The comments must contain a statement or confirmation as 
to the appellant’s requested form of relief. 

 
14. County Manager’s Decision on Appeal 

 
a. After review of the Procurement Officer’s report and the appellant’s 

comments, the County Manager shall make a decision on the appeal 
and notify the appellant in writing of such decision within seven (7) 
days after the decision.  The decision of the County Manager shall 
provide an explanation of the decision and a response to appellant’s 
requested form of relief.  The decision of the County Manager shall 
be final.  
 

15. Filing of Contract Claims and Controversies 
 
a. Content of Claim: The claim shall be in writing and shall include the 

following information: 
 
1) The name, address and telephone number of the claimant; 
 
2) The signature of the claimant or its representative; 
 
3) Identification of the solicitation or contract number; 
 
4) A detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of the claim 

including copies of relevant documents; and 
 
5) The form of relief requested. 

 
16. Resolution of Contract Claims and Controversies.  The Procurement Officer 

or designee administering a contract in consultation with the County 
Manager and County Attorney shall have the authority to settle and resolve 
any contract claims and controversies.  If a contract claim or controversy 
cannot be resolved by mutual agreement of the parties, the County or the 
contractor may pursue any legal remedy set forth in the contract or 
authorized by law.   

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

27 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

14. DEBARMENT 
 
A. Authority to Debar or Suspend.  The Procurement Officer in consultation with the 

County Manager and County Attorney shall have the authority to debar or suspend 
a person from participating in County procurements.   

 
B. Initiation of Debarment.   Upon receipt of information concerning a possible cause 

for debarment the Procurement Officer may investigate the possible cause and 
make a determination.  If after investigation, the Procurement Officer has a 
reasonable basis to believe that a cause for debarment exists, the Procurement 
Officer may debar a person in accordance with this Procurement Policy. 

 
C. Debarment or suspension causes shall be limited to: 

 
1. Conviction of any person or any affiliate of any person for commission of a 

criminal offense arising out of obtaining or attempting to obtain a public or 
private contract or subcontract, or in the performance of such contract or 
subcontract. 

2. Conviction of any person or any affiliate of any person under any statute of 
the federal government, this state or any other state for embezzlement, 
theft, fraudulent schemes and artifices, fraudulent schemes and practices, 
bid rigging, perjury, forgery, bribery,  falsification or destruction of records, 
or receiving stolen property; or any other offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that currently seriously and directly 
affects responsibility as a County contractor and which conviction arises out 
of or obtaining or attempting to obtain a public or private contract or 
subcontract, or in the performance of such contract or subcontract. 

 
3. Conviction or civil judgment finding a violation by any person or affiliate of 

any person under state or federal antitrust statutes arising out of the 
response to a solicitation. 

 
4. Violations of contract provisions within three (3) years of current debarment 

action, as set forth below, of a character that is reasonably deemed to be 
so serious as to justify debarment action: 

 
a. Abandonment of a contract without good cause;  
 
b. Knowingly fails without good cause to perform in accordance with the 

specifications or within the time limit provided in the contract; or 
 
c. Failure to perform or unsatisfactory performance in accordance with 

the terms of one or more contracts, except that failure to perform or 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

28 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

unsatisfactory performance caused by acts beyond the control of the 
contractor shall not be considered to be a basis for debarment. 

 
d. Additionally, any other cause that the Procurement Officer 

reasonably determines to be so serious and compelling as to affect 
responsibility as a County contractor, including suspension or 
debarment of such person or any affiliate of such person by another 
governmental entity for any cause listed in this section. 

D. Matters Not Proper for Debarment or Suspension - any conviction or judgment 
dated more than three (3) years prior to the notice of suspension or notice of 
debarment shall not be a basis for any debarment or suspension of a person or an 
affiliate of a person. 

 
E. Period of Debarment 

 
1. The period of time for a debarment shall not exceed three (3) years from 

the date of the debarment determination. 
 
2. If debarment is based solely upon debarment by another governmental 

agency, the period of debarment may run concurrently with the period 
established by that other debarring agency. 

 
F. Notice.  The Procurement Officer shall notify the person in writing within seven (7) 

days by certified mail, return receipt requested, of the debarment action.  The 
person may submit a request in writing to the Procurement Officer for 
reconsideration of the debarment action hearing within fourteen (14) days of 
issuance of the debarment action.   
 

G. Notice to Affiliates 
 

1. If the Procurement Officer proposes to debar an affiliate, the affiliate shall 
have a right to provide the Procurement Officer with mitigating 
circumstances. 

 
2. The affiliate shall advise the Procurement Officer in writing within thirty (30) 

days of receipt of the notice of a hearing of its intention to appear.  Failure 
to provide written notice of appearance within the thirty (30) day period shall 
be a waiver of the right to appear in the hearing. 

 
  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

29 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

H.  Imputed Knowledge 
 
1. Improper conduct by a person may be imputed to an affiliate for purposes 

of debarment where the impropriety occurred in connection with the 
affiliate's duties for or on behalf of, or with the knowledge or approval of, the 
contractor. 
 

2. The improper conduct of a person or its affiliate having a contract with a 
contractor may be imputed to the contractor for purposes of debarment 
where the impropriety occurred in connection with the person's duties for or 
on behalf of, or with the knowledge, or approval of the contractor. 

 
I. Reinstatement 

 
1. The Procurement Officer may at any time after a final decision on 

debarment reinstate a debarred person or rescind the debarment upon a 
determination that the cause upon which the debarment is based no longer 
exists. 

 
2. Any debarred person may request reinstatement by submitting a petition to 

the County Manager supported by documentary evidence showing that the 
cause for debarment no longer exists or has been substantially mitigated. 

 
3. The decision on reinstatement shall be in writing and specify the factors on 

which it is based. 
 

J.   Limited Participation.  The Procurement Officer may allow a debarred person to 
participate in County contracts on a limited basis during the debarment period 
upon a written determination that participation is advantageous to the County.  
The determination shall specify the factors on which it is based and define the 
extent of the limits imposed. 

 
K.       Suspension.  The Procurement Officer may suspend a person from receiving any 

award in order to protect the County’s interests. 
 

L.       Period and Scope of Suspension.  The period of suspension shall not be more 
than sixty (60) days unless the Procurement Officer is informed of compelling 
reasons to extend the period of suspension. 
 

M.   Suspension Notice 
 

1. The Procurement Officer shall notify the person suspended by certified mail, 
return receipt requested. 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

30 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

2. The notice of suspension shall state: 
 

a. The basis for suspension; 
 

b. The period, including dates, of the suspension; and 
 

c. That bids or proposals shall not be solicited or accepted from the 
person and, if received, will not be considered.  

 
N. Master List for Suspension and Debarment. 

 
1. The Procurement Officer or designee shall maintain a Master List of 

debarments and suspensions. 
 

2. The Master List shall show at a minimum the following information: 
 
a. The names and vendor number of those persons whom the County 

has debarred or suspended. 
 

b. The basis of authority for the action. 
 

c. The period of debarment or suspension, including the expiration 
date.  
 

d. The name of the debarring or suspending agency, if the County's 
debarment or suspension is based on debarment or suspension by 
another governmental agency. 

 
3. The Master List shall include a separate section listing persons voluntarily 

excluded from participation in County contracts.   
 

O.   Judicial Review of Protests, Claims or Controversies, Debarments or 
Suspensions.  Any final decision of the Procurement Officer of a protest, claim or 
controversy, debarment or suspension under this Procurement Policy is subject to 
judicial review by any party to the proceeding.  Exhaustion of the procedures set 
forth in this Procurement Policy shall be a condition precedent to seeking judicial 
review and the complaint seeking review shall be filed within thirty (30) days of the 
final decision.  by the Board 
 

P. Exclusive Remedy.  With exception to a law to the contrary, this Procurement 
Policy shall provide the exclusive procedure for asserting a claim or cause of action 
against the County arising in relation to any procurement conducted under this 
Procurement Policy. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

31 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

15. COOPERATIVE PROCUREMENT 

A. The Procurement Officer shall have the authority to participate in, sponsor, conduct 
or administer a cooperative purchasing agreement for the procurement of any 
materials, services, or construction with one or more eligible procurement units in 
accordance with an agreement entered into between the participants when it is in 
the best interest of the County. 
 

B. Cooperative Procurement Agreements Required. 
 
1. The County is not authorized to participate in cooperative purchasing 

unless, prior to the solicitation, an Intergovernmental Procurement 
agreement is executed between the parties.  All agreements entered into 
shall be signed and approved by the Board. 

 
2. Cooperative Purchasing Authorized. 

 
a. The County may participate in, sponsor, conduct or administer a 

cooperative purchasing agreement for the procurement of any 
materials, services, or construction with one or more eligible 
procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into 
between the participants.  Parties under a cooperative purchasing 
agreement may: 
 

1. Sponsor, conduct or administer a cooperative agreement for 
the procurement or disposal of any materials, services, or 
construction. 

 
2. Cooperatively use materials or services. 
 
3. Commonly use or share warehousing facilities, capital 

equipment and other facilities. 
 
4. Provide personnel, except that the requesting eligible 

procurement unit may pay the public procurement unit 
providing the personnel the direct and indirect cost of 
providing the personnel, in accordance with the agreement. 

 
5. Upon request, make available to other public procurement 

units informational, technical or other services that may 
assist in improving the efficiency or economy of 
procurement.  The public procurement unit furnishing the 
informational or technical services has the right to request 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

32 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

reimbursement for the reasonable and necessary costs of 
providing such services. 

 
3. General Services Administration (GSA) Purchasing Authorized. 

 
a. The Procurement Officer may authorize purchases under the GSA 

contracts which specifically allow cooperative purchases by other 
governmental agencies if it is in the County’s best interest to do so. 

16. PROCUREMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS  

A. The Counties may record capital assets on the capital assets list as items are 
received or at fiscal year-end.  A separate acquisitions list should be maintained 
during the year to help support the reconciliation of the previous year’s capital 
assets list to the current year’s capital assets list and the reconciliation of capital 
assets acquisitions to total capital expenditures. Counties may receive federal, 
state or local grants, contracts or other programs to acquire capital assets. Title to 
such assets may transfer to the county under the terms of the program agreement. 
The assets should be capitalized and reported in the county’s financial statements 
until the agreement requires their return. Counties should dispose of assets under 
such programs in accordance with program requirements. 

 
B. Disposal of capital assets requires the using department to complete a County 

Property Disposition Request Form, so the asset can be removed from the capital 
asset list and properly accounted for in the County’s financial statements.  The 
Finance Department will determine the appropriate disposal method and any 
monetary value received from the disposal of capital assets will be returned to the 
appropriate fund. 

  

17.  DISPOSAL OF CAPITAL ASSETS.   

Counties may record capital assets on the capital assets list as items are received or at 
fiscal year-end.  A separate acquisitions list should be maintained during the year to help 
support the reconciliation of the previous year’s capital assets list to the current year’s 
capital assets list and the reconciliation of capital assets acquisitions to total capital 
expenditures. Counties may receive federal, state or local grants, contracts or other 
programs to acquire capital assets. Title to such assets may transfer to the county under 
the terms of the program agreement. The assets should be capitalized and reported in 
the county’s financial statements until the agreement requires their return. Counties 
should dispose of assets under such programs in accordance with program requirements. 
 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
Procurement  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces:  

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 06-25-2019 

33 of 33 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 Revised 06-25-2019 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 





   
ARF-5518   Work Session Item     7. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  
Submitted By: Kelly Riggs, Information Technology Director
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District
Division: Information Technology

Information
Request/Subject
Proposed new Gila County Information Technology policies.

Background Information
The Information Technology Department has many processes in place to
manage and maintain Gila County information systems, but does not
have any written policies to guide the effective management of these
systems. The development of new information technology policies support
the ongoing corrective action plans detailed in the County’s response to
security audit findings.  The policies were reviewed and revised as
necessary by the County Attorney's Civil Division. The policy committee
also reviewed the proposed policies and provided further revisions in May
2019.

Evaluation
The recent financial security audits identified a lack of policies and
deficiencies in the existing Gila County's information technology policies. 
The corrective action plan detailed to the Auditor General identified
creating security policies to provide effective control measures over the
County’s information technology processes.

Conclusion
The following new policies need to be adopted by the Board of
Supervisors: Policy No. BOS-IT-002-Information Security Access Control;
Policy No. BOS-IT-003-Information Security Risk Assessment; and
Policy No. BOS-IT-004-Contingency Plan for County Information
Systems.

Recommendation
Administration recommends the Board of Supervisors' consideration to



Administration recommends the Board of Supervisors' consideration to
adopt new proposed information technology policies (as listed above) at a
future Board meeting.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion regarding the following proposed new Information
Technology policies:  Policy No. BOS-IT-002 - Information Security
Access Controls; Policy No. BOS-IT-003 - Information Security Risk
Assessment; and Policy No. BOS-IT-004 - Contingency Plan for County
Information Systems.  (Kelly Riggs)

Attachments
BOS-IT-002 Information Security Access Control
BOS-IT-003 Information Security Risk Assessment
BOS-IT-004 Contingency Plan for County Information Systems



Gila County Policy – I.T.

Information Security Access Control

Policy Number:  BOS-IT-002

Replaces:
Page

Adopted:
Revised:

1 of 3

Policy Number BOS-IT-001

1. Purpose

The Information Security Access Control Policy (Access Control Policy) establishes
procedural guidelines for the effective implementation of selected security access controls and
enhancements. The Access Control Policy and its associated procedures are designed to assist
Gila County (the “County”) to implement information security best practices with regard to
logical security, account management, and remote access.

2. Policy

The County has chosen to adopt the Access Control principles established in National Institute
of Standards and Technology (NIST) SP 800-53 Rev. 4 “Access Control,” Control Family
guidelines, as its official policy. The following subsections outline the Information Security
Access Control standards that constitute the Access Control Policy. The Gila County
Information Technology (GCIT) department shall adhere to this policy and demonstrate
compliance with the policy in relation to the standards documented.

A. Access Control Policy Updates

GCIT will review the Access Control Policy annually and make changes as needed.

B. GCIT Account Management Functions

o Identify and select types of accounts, groups and role memberships as required to
support organizational missions/business functions, and when applicable, approve
account managers for specific information system accounts;

o specify authorized users of the information system, group and role membership, and
access authorizations and other attributes (as required) for each account;

o authorize access to systems upon notification from County department heads/elected
officials or system account managers with approval to create, change or delete
information system accounts;

o terminate access to systems upon notification from County department heads/elected
officials, system account managers or Human Resources staff when users are
terminated or transferred, accounts are no longer required, and if individual information
system usage or need-to-know changes;

o monitor the use of information system accounts, and review accounts for compliance
with account management requirements;

o provide group/shared account credentials to a designated group account coordinator.

C. Access Enforcement

GCIT uses automated systems to approve authorizations for logical access to information and
system resources.

D. Information Flow Enforcement

The information system enforces approved authorizations for controlling the flow of
information within the system and between interconnected systems.



Gila County Policy – I.T.

Information Security Access Control

Policy Number:  BOS-IT-002

Replaces:
Page

Adopted:
Revised:

2 of 3

Policy Number BOS-IT-001

E. Separation of Duties

GCIT separates user accounts based on duties and defines information system access
authorizations to support separation of duties.

F. Least Privilege

Gila County employs the principle of least privilege, allowing only authorized accesses for
users (or processes acting on behalf of users) that are necessary to accomplish assigned tasks
in accordance with organizational missions and business functions.

G. Unsuccessful Logon Attempts

Automated systems limit the number of consecutive invalid logon attempts by a user to 3; and
automatically lock the account/node until released by an administrator or after a 30-minute
period of time has elapsed.

H. System Use Notifications

Information systems display a message to users before granting access that provides privacy
and security notices consistent with applicable federal laws, executive orders, directives,
policies, regulations, standards, and guidance. The notice will state:

Users are accessing the Gila County information system. Information system usage may
be monitored, recorded and subject to audit. Unauthorized use of the information system
is prohibited and subject to criminal and civil penalties. Use of the information system
indicates consent to monitoring and recording.

The notification message or banner will be retained on the screen until users acknowledge the
usage conditions and take explicit actions to log on or further access the information system

I. Previous Logon Notification

Where applicable, information systems notify the user, upon successful logon (access) to the
system, of the date and time of the last logon (access).

J. Session Lock and Termination

The information system prevents further access to the system by initiating a session lock after
a period of inactivity or upon receiving a request from a user, and retains the session lock until
the user reestablishes access using established identification and authentication procedures.

K. Permitted Actions Without Identification or Authorization

The County identifies actions that can be performed on the information system without
identification or authentication consistent with organizational missions/business functions, and
documents and provides supporting rationale in the security plan of the information system for
any such actions.



Gila County Policy – I.T.

Information Security Access Control

Policy Number:  BOS-IT-002

Replaces:
Page

Adopted:
Revised:

3 of 3

Policy Number BOS-IT-001

L. Remote Access

The County establishes and documents usage restrictions, configuration/connection
requirements, and implementation guidance for each type of remote access allowed and
authorizes remote access to the information system prior to allowing such connections.

M. Wireless Access and Mobile Device Access

The County restricts access to the operational wireless connection via encrypted password and
permits open access to the guest wireless network.

N. Use of External Information Systems

The County establishes terms and conditions, consistent with any trust relationships
established with other organizations owning, operating, and/or maintaining external
information systems, allowing authorized individuals to access the information system from
external information systems and process, store, or transmit organization-controlled
information using external information systems.

O. Information Sharing

The County facilitates information sharing by enabling authorized users to determine whether
access authorizations assigned to the sharing partner match the access restrictions on the
information.

P. Publicly Accessible Content

The County designates individuals authorized to post information onto a publicly accessible
information system and trains authorized individuals to ensure that publicly accessible
information does not contain nonpublic information. The County reviews the proposed content
of information prior to posting onto the publicly accessible information system to ensure that
nonpublic information is not included and removes such information.

SIGNATURE:

__

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE



Gila County Policy – I.T.

Information Security Risk Assessment

Policy Number:  BOS-IT-003

Replaces:
Page

Adopted:
Revised:

1 of 2

Policy Number BOS-IT-001

1. Purpose

This Information Security Risk Assessment Policy (Risk Assessment Policy) establishes a risk
assessment program including the categorization and assessment of risk associated with Gila
County (the “County”) information assets, information leakage, and network vulnerabilities.
The Risk Assessment Policy and associated plans augment the County’s mission by
proactively identifying and rating threats and vulnerabilities, which can result in consequences
(impact). The categorization/rating of risk requires the County to rank risk as it relates to the
County exposure to liabilities associated with compliance and information security threats
which may exist.

2. Policy

The County has chosen to adopt the Risk Assessment principles established in National
Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) SP 800-53 Rev 4 “Guide for Conducting Risk
Assessments”. The following subsections outline the Risk Assessment standards that constitute
the County policy. The Gila County Information Technology (GCIT) department shall adhere
to this policy and demonstrate compliance with the policy in relation to the standards
documented.

A. Risk Assessment Policy Updates

GCIT will review the Risk Assessment Policy annually and make changes as needed.

B. Security Categorization

GCIT will categorize information and the information systems in accordance with applicable
federal laws, executive orders, directives, policies, regulations, standards, and guidance.

GCIT will document the security categorization results (including supporting rationale) in the
security plan for the information systems and ensure that the authorizing official or authorizing
official designated representative reviews and approves the security categorization decision.

C. Risk Assessment

GCIT will conduct an assessment of risk on a biannual basis. This assessment will include the
likelihood and magnitude of harm from the unauthorized access, use, disclosure, disruption,
modification, or destruction of the information system and the information it processes, stores,
or transmits.

GCIT will document, review and disseminate the risk assessment results in a risk assessment
report.

GCIT will immediately trigger a risk assessment whenever there are significant changes to the
information system or environment of operation (including the identification of new threats
and vulnerabilities), or other conditions that may impact the security state of the system.



Gila County Policy – I.T.

Information Security Risk Assessment

Policy Number:  BOS-IT-003

Replaces:
Page

Adopted:
Revised:

2 of 2

Policy Number BOS-IT-001

D. Vulnerability Scanning

GCIT will scan for vulnerabilities in the information system and hosted applications biannually
and when new vulnerabilities potentially affecting the system/applications are identified and
reported.

GCIT will employ a software-based vulnerability scanning tool to automate parts of the
vulnerability management process by using standards for:

o enumerating platforms, software flaws, and improper configurations;
o formatting checklists and test procedures; and
o measuring vulnerability impact.

GCIT will analyze vulnerability scan reports and results from security control assessments and
remediate legitimate vulnerabilities in accordance with an organizational assessment of risk.

SIGNATURE:

__
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE



Gila County Policy – I.T.

Contingency Plan for County Information
Systems

Policy Number:  BOS-IT-004

Replaces:
Page

Adopted:
Revised:

1 of 3

1. Purpose

The Contingency Planning Policy for County Information Systems (Contingency Planning
Policy) establishes procedural guidelines to manage information security risks resulting from
information asset disruptions, failures, and disasters. This Contingency Planning Policy and
its associated procedures are designed to assist Gila County (the “County”) to implement
security best practices with regard to County business continuity and disaster recovery.

2. Policy

The County has chosen to adopt the contingency planning principles established in National
Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) SP 800-34 “Contingency Planning Guide for
Federal Information Systems” and NIST SP 800-53 Rev. 4 “Contingency Planning”, Control
Family guidelines, as its official policy.  The following subsections outline the Information
Security Contingency Planning standards that constitute the Contingency Planning Policy. The
Gila County Information Technology (GCIT) department shall adhere to this policy and
demonstrate compliance with the policy in relation to the standards documented.

A. Contingency Planning Policy Updates

GCIT will review the Contingency Planning Policy annually and make changes as needed.

B. Contingency Plan

The contingency plan for the County information systems:

o identifies essential missions and business functions and associated contingency
requirements;

o provides recovery objectives, restoration priorities, and metrics;
o addresses contingency roles, responsibilities, assigned individuals with contact

information;
o addresses maintaining essential missions and business functions despite an information

asset disruption, compromise, or failure;
o addresses eventual, full information asset restoration without deterioration of the

security measures originally planned and implemented; and
o is reviewed and approved periodically by designated officials within the County.

GCIT:

o distributes copies of the contingency plan to relevant system owners and stakeholders;
o coordinates contingency planning activities with incident handling activities;
o reviews the contingency plan for the information asset;
o updates the contingency plan to address changes to the organization, information asset,

or environment of operation and problems encountered during contingency plan
implementation, execution, or testing;

o communicates contingency plan changes to relevant system owners and stakeholders;
and

o protects the contingency plan from unauthorized disclosure and modification.



Gila County Policy – I.T.

Contingency Plan for County Information
Systems

Policy Number:  BOS-IT-004

Replaces:
Page

Adopted:
Revised:

2 of 3

C. Contingency Training

GCIT provides contingency training to information system users consistent with assigned
roles and responsibilities within the County.

D. Contingency Plan Testing

GCIT tests the contingency plan for the information systems annually to determine the
effectiveness of the plan and the organizational readiness to execute the plan and will also
review the contingency plan test results to initiate corrective actions, if needed.

E. Alternate Storage Site

GCIT establishes an alternate storage site including necessary agreements to permit the storage
and retrieval of information system backup information. GCIT will ensure that the alternate
storage site provides information security safeguards equivalent to that of the primary site.

F. Alternate Processing Site

GCIT establishes an alternate data processing site including necessary agreements to permit
the transfer and resumption of essential missions/business functions when the primary
processing capabilities are unavailable. GCIT will ensure equipment and supplies required to
transfer and resume operations are available at the alternate processing site or contracts are in
place to support delivery to the site within the organization-defined time period for
transfer/resumption. GCIT will ensure that the alternate processing site provides information
security safeguards equivalent to those of the primary site.

G. Telecommunications Services

GCIT establishes alternative telecommunications services including necessary agreements to
permit the resumption of essential missions and business functions when the primary
telecommunications capabilities are unavailable at either the primary or alternate processing
or storage sites.

H. Information System Backup

GCIT conducts backups of user-level and system-level information contained in the
information system. GCIT also conducts backups of information system documentation
including security-related documentation, and protects the confidentiality, integrity, and
availability of backup information at storage locations.

I. Information System Recovery and Reconstitution

GCIT provides for the recovery and reconstitution of the information system to a known state
after a disruption, compromise, or failure.

J. Alternate Communication Protocols

The information system provides the capability to employ alternative communications
protocols in support of maintaining continuity of operations.



Gila County Policy – I.T.

Contingency Plan for County Information
Systems

Policy Number:  BOS-IT-004

Replaces:
Page

Adopted:
Revised:

3 of 3

K. Alternative Security Mechanisms

Where possible, the County employs defined alternative or supplemental security mechanisms
for satisfying organization-defined security functions when the primary means of
implementing the security function is unavailable or compromised.

SIGNATURE:

__

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE


	Agenda
	Presentation of the 2018 Gila County Teacher of the Year Award
	Gila County Library District FY 2019-2020 Tentative Budget Adoption
	Att1_Library Tentative Budget FY 2020
	Gila County FY 2019-2020 Tentative Budget Adoption
	Att1_FY2020 Tentative Budget Presentation
	Att2_Gila County Tentative Budget FY 2020
	Interagency Service Agreement (ADC Agreement No. 19-041-23)
	Att1_Agreement No. 19-041-23
	FY2020 9-1-1 Program Grant Agreement No. GFR-AZ911-004
	Att1_FY2020 9-1-1 Budget Application
	Att2_FY2020 9-1-1 Award Announcement
	FY2020 911 Award Announcement.pdf
	FY2020 911 System Awards.pdf
	Sheet1


	Att3_Grant Agreement Instructions
	Att4_9-1-1 Program Grant Agreement
	Att5_State of Arizona W-9 and ACH Forms
	Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) to join the Southeastern Arizona Waste Tire Program Consortium
	Att1_2019 IGA and Contract
	Att2_2009 IGA and Contract
	Acceptance of surrendered Conditional Use Permit
	Att1_CUP-14-02
	Att2_Settlement Agreement
	Att3_Order to Approve
	Proposed new Policy No. BOS-FIN-116 - Public Safety Personnel Retirement Policy
	Att1_ARS 38-863.01
	Att2_BOS-FIN-116
	Contract Cancellation in Response to Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 111518-2 
	Att1_McSpadden 111518-2 Contract
	Att2_San Tan Ford State Contract Quote
	Att3_State Contract ADSP017-166124
	Countywide Goals for the new Gila County Five-Year Strategic Plan
	Att1_Strategic Plan Countywide Goals
	Att2_Draft Gila County Five-Year Strategic Plan
	Bandits Restaurant & The Dirty Cowboy Saloon's Application for a Temporary Extension of Premises_Patio Permit
	Att1_Bandits - Application
	Att2_Bandits - CD Response
	Pleasant Valley Community Councel, Inc.- Special Event Liquor License Application
	Att1_Pleasant Valley Community Council - Application
	Fireworks Productions of Arizona's Fireworks Display Application
	Att1_Fireworks Display Application
	May 28, 2019 Meeting Notes
	Att1_05-28-19 Meeting Notes
	May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019
	Att1_FR-05-01-19 to 05-31-19
	Att2_FR-05-01-19 to 05-31-19 Voids
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 For Month Ending May
	Att1_Under $50K Report for May 2019
	Att2_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 042618-1 Earthquest Plumbing
	Att3_HOV Services_Recorder_Contract
	Att4_Contract Agreement with Interstate Mechanical Corp
	Att5_Amendment No. 3 to Professional Service Contract Wilson Investigative Services
	Att6_Service Agreement No. 051519 with Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC
	Att7_Professional Services Contract No. 051719 with Suzanne Morse, MSN
	Revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-113 - Procurement
	Att1_Proposed Revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-113
	Att2_Chapter 23-Arizona Procurement Code
	Proposed New Information Technology Policies
	Att1_BOS-IT-002 Information Security Access Control
	Att2_BOS-IT-003 Information Security Risk Assessment
	Att3_BOS-IT-004 Contingency Plan for County Information Systems

